
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of January 20, 2026 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Public Forum
5. President's Remarks
6. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, December 15, 2025
B. Re-Organization, January 5, 2026
C. Committee, January 5, 2026

7. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Assistant Borough Manager’s Report
C. Engineer's Report

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Perkasie Regional Authority Report
3. Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Report
4. Consider Resolution #2026-5 – Authorization to Sign Award Letter – Green-Light-

Go Funding for S. Ridge Rd./W. Park Ave. Signal Modernization Project
5. Discussion on Food Waste Diversion – Feasibility Study
6. Update on Park Avenue Improvements Project

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Consider Authorization to Engage Professional Consultants to Study the Feasibility

of a Behind-the-Meter Solar Project
3. Consider Authorization for the Staff to Engage in Discussions with Private Property

Owners for the Lease or Purchase of Roof Space or Land as Site Locations for
Behind-the-Meter Solar

4. Review and Discuss Solar Proposal from Exact Solar
5. Installed Capacity Update

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report
2. Planning Commission Report
3. Zoning Hearing Board Report
4. Consider Approval of Waiver of Land Development – Perkasie Regional Authority

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Reservation Request & Rental Fee Waiver Request – Guth Elementary
3. Update on Community Garden Grant

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
1. Consider Appointments to Boards & Commissions
2. Consider Hiring of Full-Time Public Works Employee
3. Consider Resolution #2026-6 – First Contact HR Agreement



4. Consider Resolution #2026-7 – Allow Participation & Voting by
Telecommunications’ Device

F. Finance Committee Items
1. Taxes Collected
2. Budget Status
3. Consider Payment of the Bills
4. Consider Resolution #2026-8 – Spruce Street Townhouses – Escrow Release #5
5. Consider Resolution #2026-9 – PACAZ Realty, LLC – Final Escrow Release
6. Consider Resolution #2026-10 – 208 Ridge Avenue – Final Escrow Release

G. Economic Development Committee Items
1. Community & Economic Development Report
2. Special Events Report

H. Public Safety Committee Items
1. Police Report
2. Fire Department Report
3. Consider Resolution #2026-11 – Updated Internship Agreement with West Chester

University
4. Update on Police Department Grants
5. Update on PennDOT Meeting – Walnut Street

I. Historical Committee Items
1. Update on New Committee

10. Other New Business
11. Report from Youth Councilors
12. Public Forum
13. Press Forum
14. Executive Session
15. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  Monday, February 2, 2026 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas and Perkasie Borough Council meeting 
packets are both available on the Borough’s website at www.perkasieborough.org.  



1

 MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 

DECEMBER 15, 2025 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks 
Randy Faulkner  
Kelly Laustsen 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder   
Robin Schilling 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilors: Shiv Gandevia (absent) 
Colin Moyer (absent)  

Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach 
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager: Linda Reid  
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer   
Parks and Recreation Director: Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeffrey Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Timothy Wallace, P.E.  

 Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  An invocation was given by Mayor 
Hollenbach, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

RECOGNITION OF PENNRIDGE RAMS FOOTBALL TEAM 

Mayor Hollenbach recognized the Pennridge Rams Football team for setting the school record for 
the most wins in a single season, earning the Suburban One League National Title, and achieving the most 
play-off wins in school history.   

PRESENTATION TO PERKASIE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Mayor Hollenbach presented a Certificate of Appreciation to representatives of Perkasie Industrial 
Development Authority in recognition of their generous donation to the Borough for upgrades to the 
amphitheater. 

PRESENTATION TO PIERCE LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 

Mayor Hollenbach presented a Certificate of Appreciation to representatives of the Pierce Library 
Association, whose vision and stewardship resulted in the construction and opening of the Samuel Pierce 
branch of the Bucks County Free Library in 1988.  He thanked the Association for their dedication to public 
library service and their commitment to preserving a free library for Perkasie for future generations. 



 

 2

PUBLIC HEARING – CONSIDER ORDINANCE #1067 – SET ELECTRIC RATES FOR 2026 
 
 A Public Hearing was held to consider the adoption of an ordinance that would amend the 
provisions of Chapter 85 of the Perkasie Borough Code titled “Electric Service” being Ordinance 546, 
enacted April 9, 1984, as Amended.  The Solicitor provided an overview of the ordinance and proposed 
changes.  The ordinance was advertised appropriately and there were no comments from the public.  
Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, the Public Hearing was closed at 7:15 pm. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – CONSIDER ORDINANCE #1068 – ESTABLISHMENT OF HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 A Public Hearing was held to consider the adoption of an ordinance that would establish a 
Perkasie Borough Historical Committee.  The Solicitor provided an overview of the ordinance, which was 
advertised appropriately, and there were no comments from the public.  Upon a motion by Bomboy, 
seconded by Weaver, the Public Hearing was closed at 7:19 pm. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
  
 Nothing at this time.   
 
PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
 
  Council President Ryder, along with Vice-President Brooks and Council members Bomboy, 
Faulkner and Rose, all thanked their fellow Council members for the opportunity to serve with them, 
adding that it has been an honor to serve with all of them.  They also thanked the Borough Manager and 
department heads for their dedication and hard work. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the minutes 
from the Council meeting on November 17, 2025 and the Council Committee meeting on December 1, 
2025. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report 
  
 Mayor Hollenbach thanked the Borough staff for an amazing tree lighting, adding that it was just 
spectacular, and he has had great conversations with people about the event.   
 
Taxes Collected 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved the Taxes 
Collected Report for November, 2025. 
 
Budget Status 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously accepted the Budget Status 
report for the month of November, 2025. 
 
Engineer's Report 
 



 

 3

 The Engineer reported that the Pleasant Spring Creek Streambank Stabilization Project began and 
has paused due to the weather, but should resume in two to three weeks, adding that plantings will be 
done in the Spring.  He also provided an update on the Kulp Park project. 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously accepted the Engineer’s 
monthly reports for the month of November, 2025. 
 
Planning Commission Report 
  
 The Planning Commission met this month and reviewed an application from Perkasie Regional 
Authority for a pump booster land development project at the intersection of Ridge Road and Ridge 
Avenue.  The Planning Commission also continued their discussion about accessory dwelling units and the 
economic development portion of the Borough’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board Report 
  
 The Zoning Hearing Board will not meet this month.  Council reviewed the written decision for the 
505 Constitution Avenue application. 
 
Police Report 
 
 The Police Chief informed Council that on December 5th, Pennsylvania mandated that all law 
enforcement agencies with a population over 4,000 start collecting data on all traffic stops.  That data 
includes perceived race, perceived gender, the reason for the stop, whether or not the traffic stop 
resulted in a search of the vehicle, whether the search was consensual and whether the Department had 
to get a warrant for it.  The reasoning behind the data collection is to see the reasons why police 
departments and law enforcement agencies are stopping individuals, what they’re stopping them for and 
to determine whether or not there is any bias in any police departments in PA. 
 
 Chief Schurr then reported that the Borough received the grant from PCCD to fund Chris Doheny’s 
position through September of 2027, adding that it was a competitive grant and he is thankful to Chris for 
completing the application process.  Chief Schurr also thanked all of the officers, Borough staff, Public 
Works and Electric Departments, the Fire Company and Fire Police, representatives from Bucks County 
and other law enforcement agencies for all of their assistance with the Tree Lighting, adding that there 
were no issues and he’s received nothing but compliments on the event.  Chief Schurr added that he is 
very thankful to everyone who was involved, and thanked Council for their support. 
  
 Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of November, 2025.   
 
Fire Department Report 

 
Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of November, 2025.    

 
Perkasie Regional Authority Report 
 
 Council reviewed the minutes from the Perkasie Regional Authority meeting on November 10, 
2025. 
 
 
 



 

 4

Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Report 
 
 Council reviewed the minutes from the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Board 
meeting on October 27, 2025. 
 
New Business 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 Council adjourned into Executive Session at 7:37 pm to briefly discuss a matter of collective 
bargaining pertaining to the AFSCME employees.  The Council meeting resumed at 7:40 pm. 
 
Consider Approval of AFSCME Contract 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the contract 
between the Borough of Perkasie and AFSCME Council 13 AFL-CIO, effective January 1, 2026 to 
December 31, 2029. 
 
Discuss Resolution #2025-66 – Council Meeting Schedule for 2026 
 
 Council reviewed the draft Council meeting schedule for 2026, which will be considered at the 
January 5th meeting. 
 
Consider Resolution #2025-67 – Accident & Illness Prevention Program 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2025-67, a resolution of the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough, Bucks County, 
Pennsylvania, authorizing the adoption and implementation of the Accident & Illness Prevention 
Program (AIPP) and directing the Borough Manager to execute and administer the program on behalf 
of the Borough. 
 
Consider Approval of Updated Non-Union Employee Benefits 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the updates 
to the employee benefits manual for the non-union employees. 
 
Consider Updated Purchasing Policy for 2025 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved the updated 
purchasing policy for 2026 for Perkasie Borough. 
 
Update on Boards & Commissions for 2026 
 
 Council reviewed an updated list of responses to the openings on the Boards & Commissions 
for 2026.  The deadline for applications has been extended to December 30, 2025 so this can be 
considered at a meeting in January.  Councilman Bomboy clarified that applications can be accepted 
up until the start of the January 5th meeting. 



 

 5

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
  

The Public Works Superintendent informed Council that leaf collection ended due to the snow, 
adding that the crew collected over 120 loads of leaves and collection went well.  Mr. Tulone thanked his 
crew for the work they did overnight during the inclement weather. 

 
The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for the month 

of November, 2025.    
 
Consider Resolution #2025-68 – Changes to Recycling Center 
 
 Council reviewed a draft resolution that proposed changes to the Recycling Center to reflect 
efficiency, budget, operational needs, staffing and usage patterns.  Council members Bomboy, Laustsen, 
Rose & Ryder thought that there should still be some access to the Recycling Center on Saturdays, since 
people do yard work, and suggested that this be looked into further.  Councilman Brooks thought that 
removing access on Saturdays would reduce the amount of outside entities coming into the Borough and 
that it would help out the Public Works Department. 
 
 After further discussion, upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously 
voted to table this matter to a future meeting. 
 
Approve Change Order #1 – 2025 Road Program 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved Change Order #1 
for the 2025 Road Program in the amount of $16,784.78. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 

The Electric Department Superintendent thanked the Council members for their service, adding 
that it has been a pleasure working with them.  Mr. Stone also stated that he is looking forward to working 
with the new Council members. 

 
The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for the month of 

November, 2025.   
 
Installed Capacity Update 
 
 The capacity auction was open from December 4th through December 10th and the results will be 
out on December 17th.     
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Code Enforcement Administrator Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report for 
November, 2025. 
 



 

 6

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Parks and Recreation Department Report 
 
 Councilman Worthington encouraged everyone to stop down to Kulp Park to see the progress on 
the improvements project. 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for the month 
of November, 2025.    
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Authorization to Pay Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously authorized payment of the 
bills as presented. 
 
Consider Resolution #2025-69 – Adopt 2026 Budget 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2025-69 to adopt the 2026 budget. 
 
Consider Resolution #2025-70 – Setting the Tax Rate for 2026 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2025-70, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council establishing the tax rate for the year 2026. 
 
Consider Ordinance #1067 – Set Electric Rates for 2026 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously adopted Ordinance #1067, an 
ordinance further amending Chapter 85 of the Code of Ordinances of the Borough of Perkasie, titled 
“Electric Service” being Ordinance 546, enacted April 9, 1984, and as amended. 
 
Consider Resolution #2025-58 – Salary & Wage Schedule for 2026 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved Resolution #2025-
58, a resolution amending the wage schedule for Perkasie Borough employees for the fiscal year 2026. 
 
Consider Resolution #2025-64 – Consolidated Fee Schedule for 2026 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2025-64, a resolution of Perkasie Borough Council that establishes the Consolidated Fee Schedule for 
2026. 
 
Consider Resolution #2025-71 – Green Ridge Estates West – Escrow Release #1 
 
 Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Weaver, Council approved Resolution #2025-71, a 
resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for the Green Ridge 
Estates West Project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of $372,646.12 to reduce 
the total escrow to $450,449.84 and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the escrow 
reduction.  Councilman Faulkner abstained. 



 

 7

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Community & Economic Development Report 
 
 Council President Ryder thanked the Assistant Borough Manager for her professionalism and for 
all that she has done for the Borough.  Ms. Reid thanked Mr. Ryder for his comments, adding that she is 
grateful to have worked with all of the Council members and grateful for the opportunities that she has 
had.   
 
 Ms. Reid then reported that Joe Wade persuaded Fox 29 to broadcast live at the Ram on Friday, 
December 5th.  All of the Borough departments worked together to get everything ready for the event, 
and the School District brought in different groups to participate.  Mr. Wade acknowledged the Pennridge 
Rams and their accomplishments this season, recognized the School District, showed off his new rooftop 
bar and advertised the upcoming Tree Lighting.  Ms. Reid highlighted the event, adding that it was a 
beautiful day.  She also provided an overview of the Candy Cane Lane event that took place in the 
Borough on December 13th, adding that it was a great event and that the feedback from the Borough 
businesses is that they were very busy. 
 
 The Committee reviewed the Community & Economic Development Report for the month dated 
December 11, 2025. 
 
Consider Special Event Permit Application – Celtic Fest – Upper Bucks Chamber 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the special 
event permit application from the Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce for Celtic Fest on Saturday, March 
14, 2026 from 11:00 am to 4:00 pm, contingent upon recommendations made by the Police Chief after his 
meeting with the Chamber in January.  Further, the motion also includes the approval of the Chamber’s 
request for the Borough to partner with them to co-present the event. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Announcement of Grant Award – PA Commission on Crime & Delinquency 
 
 Council President Ryder reiterated that the Borough received a grant for up to $194,488.00 to 
support the continuation of the Civilian Community Relations Program and Chris Doheny’s position with 
the Borough. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Ordinance #1068 – Establishment of Historical Committee 
 
 Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved Ordinance 
#1068, an ordinance of the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, establishing the Perkasie 
Borough Historical Committee. 
 
Acknowledgement of Outgoing Borough Council Members 
 
 Mayor Jeff Hollenbach and the Borough Manager acknowledged the five outgoing Borough 
Council members and expressed their appreciation to all of them.  Councilwoman Schilling also thanked 
everyone on Council  
 



 

 8

OTHER NEW BUSINESS 
   
   Nothing at this time. 
  
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 The Youth Councilors were not present at the meeting. 
  
PUBLIC FORUM 
  
  Nothing at this time.     
 
PRESS FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm. 
 
 
 
 
                                            
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
        Borough Manager/Secretary 



MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH  
COUNCIL RE-ORGANIZATION MEETING 

JANUARY 5, 2026 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Lilli Benner 

Jaclyn Cornelius 
Collin Garr 
Joe Green 
Emma Hawkins  
Kelly Laustsen 
Robin Schilling 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilors: Shiv Gandevia 
Colin Moyer (Absent) 

Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager: Linda Reid   
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director: Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:  Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Brendan Callahan, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

RE-ORGANIZATION MEETING 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach welcomed everyone to the re-organization meeting at 7:00 pm. 

Administration of Oaths of Office and Presentation of Certificates of Election 

Mayor Hollenbach administered the Oaths of Office and presented Certificates of Election to 
Judith Patton, Lilli Benner, Jaclyn Cornelius, Collin Garr, Joe Green, Emma Hawkins and Dave 
Worthington. 

Mayor Hollenbach then called the meeting to order at 7:08 pm. 

Election of Officers  

Nominations for Borough Council President 

Mayor Hollenbach opened the floor for nominations for Borough Council President.  Council 
Member Worthington nominated Kelly Laustsen, which was seconded by Council Member Weaver.  



 

 

Council Member Laustsen nominated Robin Schilling.  Council Member Green nominated Jaclyn 
Cornelius.  Nominations were closed.  The nomination for Kelly Laustsen received 3 votes, and the 
nomination for Robin Schilling received 5 votes, so Robin Schilling was elected to the position of Council 
President. 
 
Nominations for Borough Council Vice-President 
  
 The Mayor then opened the floor for nominations for Vice-President.  Council Member 
Worthington nominated Kelly Laustsen, which was seconded by Council Member Weaver.  Council 
Member Benner nominated Jaclyn Cornelius.  Nominations were closed.  The nomination for Kelly 
Laustsen received 4 votes, and the nomination for Jaclyn Cornelius received 6 votes, so Jaclyn Cornelius 
was elected to the position of Council Vice-President. 
 
Appointment of Borough Council Committees and Liaisons 
 

Council President Robin Schilling made the following appointments to the various Council 
Committees: 
 
Public Works      Finance 
Chair:       Dave Weaver    Chair:    Robin Schilling 
Vice Chair:         Collin Garr    Vice Chair: Jaclyn Cornelius 
                  Joe Green      Joe Green 
                  Dave Worthington     Dave Weaver 
   
Public Utility      Economic Development 
Chair:       Joe Green    Chair:  Kelly Laustsen 
Vice Chair: Dave Weaver    Vice Chair: Emma Hawkins 
    Jaclyn Cornelius      Robin Schilling 

   Collin Garr      Dave Weaver 
                  
Planning & Zoning     Public Safety 
Chair:       Collin Garr    Chair:  Lilli Benner 
Vice Chair: Kelly Laustsen    Vice Chair: Kelly Laustsen 
    Emma Hawkins      Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 

   Dave Weaver      Collin Garr 
          Robin Schilling 
Parks & Recreation 
Chair:       Dave Worthington 
Vice Chair:         Lilli Benner    Historical 
    Emma Hawkins     Chair:  Emma Hawkins 

   Kelly Laustsen    Vice Chair: Dave Worthington 
           Lilli Benner 

Personnel & Policy       Jaclyn Cornelius 
Chair:        Jaclyn Cornelius 
Vice Chair: Joe Green 
                 Lilli Benner 
      Robin Schilling 
  



 

 

Consider Resolution #2026-1 – Appointment of Borough Solicitor 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2026-1, a resolution of the Borough of Perkasie appointing Jeffrey P. Garton of Begley, 
Carlin & Mandio, LLP as the legal representative and general counsel for the Borough of Perkasie. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-2 – Appointment of Borough Engineer 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2026-2, a resolution of the Borough of Perkasie appointing Douglas C. Rossino of Gilmore & 
Associates, Inc. as the engineering firm for the Borough of Perkasie. 
 
Consider Re-Opening the 2026 Budget 
 
 A motion was made by Council Member Garr to re-open the 2026 budget, but was not 
seconded, so the motion did not carry. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-3 – Council Meeting Schedule for 2026 
 
 Upon a motion by Cornelius, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-3, the Council meeting schedule for 2026. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:21 PM. 
 
 
 
    ______________________________ 
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
            Borough Manager/Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING  

JANUARY 5, 2026 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Lilli Benner 

Jaclyn Cornelius 
Collin Garr 
Joe Green 
Emma Hawkins  
Kelly Laustsen 
Robin Schilling 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilors: Shiv Gandevia 
Colin Moyer (Absent) 

Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager: Linda Reid   
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director: Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:  Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Brendan Callahan, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

 Council President Schilling convened the meeting at 7:22 pm.  An invocation was given by Mayor 
Hollenbach, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

 Nothing at this time. 

ADDITION TO AGENDA 

 Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Cornelius, Council approved a motion to add an item to 
the agenda to open discussion about the staff researching renewable energy to lower the power 
purchase price. 

CONSIDER RESEARCHING RENEWABLE ENERGY TO LOWER THE POWER PURCHASE PRICE 

After some discussion, upon a motion by Green, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously 
directed the staff to research renewable energy to lower the power purchase price. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

There was no business to bring before the Public Works Committee. 



 

 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Monthly Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s November 2025 Wholesale Power Cost Summary Report 
provided by GDS Associates.  Councilman Weaver summarized the recent call that he and the staff had 
with GDS Associates. 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Planning and Zoning Committee. 
 
 Council Member Laustsen informed Council that the Planning Commission is continuing their 
discussions about accessory dwelling units. 
 
PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Park and Recreation Committee. 
 
 Council Member Worthington informed Council that pool sales are going well, and the Park & 
Recreation Board has been researching guidance pertaining to e-bikes. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Appointments to Boards, Committees, Authorities & Commissions 
 
 Council Vice-President Cornelius thanked all of those who submitted applications and those who 
were in attendance at the meeting. 
 
Perkasie Regional Authority 
 
 Nominations were opened for a five-year term on the Perkasie Regional Authority Board.  Upon 
a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously appointed Tom Horn to the Perkasie 
Regional Authority Board for a five-year term through December, 2030. 
 
Perkasie Planning Commission 
 
 Nominations were opened for two four-year terms on the Perkasie Planning Commission.  Upon 
a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council re-appointed Heather Nunn and Dale Schlegel 
to the Perkasie Planning Commission for four-year terms through December, 2029.  The motion carried 
5-4. 
 
 Nominations were opened for a one-year term on the Perkasie Planning Commission.  Upon a 
motion by Laustsen, seconded by Green, Council appointed Patrick Freeman to the Perkasie Planning 
Commission for a one-year term through December, 2026.  The motion carried 8-1. 
 
 
 



 

 

Zoning Hearing Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a five-year term on the Zoning Hearing Board.  Upon a motion by 
Worthington, seconded by Cornelius, Council appointed Tim Rimmer to the Zoning Hearing Board for a 
five-year term through December, 2030.  The motion carried 8-1. 
 
 Nominations were opened for a one-year term to the Zoning Hearing Board.  Upon a motion by 
Garr, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously appointed Sue Bower to the Zoning Hearing Board for a 
one-year term through December, 2026. 
 
 Nominations were opened for two three-year terms as Alternates to the Zoning Hearing Board.  
Council Member Worthington made a motion to appoint Mairi Schuler and Christopher Passante as 
alternates to the Zoning Hearing Board.  Since Christopher Passante applied for a different Board, it was 
suggested that the staff reach out to Christopher to determine whether or not he would be interested in 
a position on the Zoning Hearing Board.   
 
 Council Member Worthington rescinded his original motion and made a motion to appoint Mairi 
Schuler as an alternate to the Zoning Hearing Board through December, 2028, and to delay the 
appointment of the second alternate to the January 20th meeting.  Council Member Hawkins made a 
motion to appoint Steve Nathan and Naomi Coll to the two alternate positions to the Zoning Hearing 
Board. 
 

The Solicitor informed Council that they needed to vote on the motion put forth first.  Upon a 
motion by Worthington, seconded by Green, Council appointed Mairi Schuler to a three-year term as an 
alternate to the Zoning Hearing Board through December, 2028, and postponed the appointment for the 
second alternate position to the January 20th Council meeting.  The motion carried 6-3. 
 
Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a five-year term to the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment 
Authority Board.  Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Benner, Council unanimously appointed 
Steve Rose to a five-year term to the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Board for a five-year 
term through December, 2030. 
 
Civil Service Commission 
 
 Nominations were opened for a one-year term to the Civil Service Commission.  Upon a motion 
by Worthington, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously appointed Randy Faulkner to the Civil 
Service Commission for a one-year term through December, 2026. 
 
Vacancy Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a one-year term to the Vacancy Board.  Upon a motion by Garr, 
seconded by Green, Council voted to postpone the appointment to the Vacancy Board until the January 
20th meeting, since one of the applicants for this Board is being considered for the Zoning Hearing Board.  
The motion carried 7-2. 
 
 



 

 

Park & Recreation Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for four three-year terms to the Park & Recreation Board.  Upon a 
motion by Laustsen, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously appointed Joe Koenig, Lynne Kllus-
Rainey, Joel Nieto and Robyn Rapp to the Park & Recreation Board for three-year terms through 
December, 2028. 
 
Perkasie Historical Committee 
 
 Nominations were opened for various terms to the Perkasie Historical Committee. 
 
 Upon a motion by Garr, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously appointed Lee Metzger and 
Scott Bomboy to two four-year terms on the Perkasie Historical Committee through December, 2029. 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously appointed Rick Doll 
to a three-year term to the Perkasie Historical Committee through December, 2028. 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously appointed Matt 
Lynch to a two-year term to the Perkasie Historical Committee through December, 2027. 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously appointed Aaron 
Clark to a one-year term to the Perkasie Historical Committee through December, 2026. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-4 – Authorization to Pay Certain Bills between Council Meetings 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-4, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council establishing procedures for the payment of certain 
bills between public meetings, upon prior approval by Council. 
 
Payment of the Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved the 
payment of the bills. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Economic Development Committee. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Public Safety Committee. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Historical Committee 
 



 

 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILORS 
 
 Youth Councilor Shiv Gandevia reported that the students just returned from break today, and 
Keystone testing is scheduled for January 6th through the 9th, and January 13th and 14th. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Resident Lee Rush from 128 Ridge Avenue thanked the newly-elected Council members and 
extended his best wishes to them, adding that he loves living in Perkasie.  Mr. Rush suggested that the 
Council meetings be live streamed, and also suggested that the Council look into expanding the Council 
table to include the Youth Councilors by adding 2 seats to either end of the dais.  Mr. Rush thanked 
Council for all of their volunteering and wished them a good year. 
 
 Resident Walter Rada from 110 Virginia Avenue expressed his concerns about the safety of the 
intersections on Walnut Street at Virginia Avenue and Dill Avenue, near the gas station and Free Will 
Brewing, adding that there have been 2 accidents at those intersections in the past year.  He stated that 
he does not see crosswalks for pedestrians to cross at either of those intersections, and suggested that 
crosswalks be added and lit in some way with a flashing light when those businesses are open. 
 
 The Borough Manager informed Mr. Rada that the Borough has a meeting later this week with 
PennDot and Representative Shelby Labs to discuss the poor condition of Walnut Street, and that the 
possibility of adding a crosswalk will be part of that meeting, but that the Borough is at the whims of 
PennDOT, since Walnut Street is a PennDOT-owned road. 
 
 Council President Schilling congratulated everyone and thanked all of those who attended the 
meeting, adding that we would love to see you back and it is always wonderful to have people attend for 
input and discussion, so people are always welcome back. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:11 pm. 
 
 
 
 
                                            
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
        Borough Manager/Secretary 
 
 
 



ASSISTANT BOROUGH MANAGER REPORT – January 13th 2026 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

• PARK AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT:

o Thrilled to share that Perkasie Borough has been awarded $425,240 in funding from PennDOT’s Green

Light Go program. The total project cost is $531,550 and the Borough’s match of $106,310 is identified in

the 2026 budget. The Green Light Go award will fund vehicle and pedestrian improvements at the

intersection of Ridge Rd and W. Park Ave.

o Submitted the Transportation Alternative Set Aside (TASA) application for $1,496,574 in funding of

pedestrian and bicycle components of the larger Park Ave Improvement Project. Expect announcement

February / March of 2026. TASA requires no formal match but does require that grantees pay for design

& engineering while TASA funds all construction. If the application is successful, Perkasie Borough will use

HUD funding (awarded and available) to fund the design & engineering.

o Congressionally Directed Funding (HUD): Environmental Review and Project Action Plan for Park Avenue

have been approved by HUD. $2,058,180 now available for draw down.

o The Borough’s application for $1million in Local Share Account (Statewide) funding for pedestrian

improvements along W. Park Avenue was unsuccessful.

o Webpage updated on Borough website describing the project and anticipated funding sources.

• SEPTA FREIGHT CAR:

o Continuing conversations with SEPTA’s Real Estate office regarding a long-term lease on the Freight

House parcel at 8th & Market. Waiting on revised lease terms from SEPTA.

• STREET TREE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

o Investigating the possibility of submitting for DCNR funding for the replacement of aged street trees in

the town center. Working with contractors on project estimates and have a site visit scheduled with

DCNR Urban Forestry staff on 1/13/26 to determine project eligibility.

• CYBERSECURITY:

o Acceptable Use Policy and Incident Response Plan are with the Borough’s solicitor for review.

o Monitoring internal compliance with staff training and developing staff training plan for 2026

• FOOD WASTE & ORGANICS DIVERSION

o This project will examine the feasibility of future food waste diversion from the Borough’s waste stream.

Perkasie Borough was awarded Technical Assistance from the DEP in the amount of $7,800 for this

feasibility study. Final report expected end March 2026.

o Site visit with SCS Engineers took place on 12/15/25. Discussion led to slight change in scope – details in

memo to Council in the 01/20/2026 Council packet.

• ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN UPDATE PROJECT

o Described in Community & Economic Development Status Report

• INTERNAL PROJECTS

o Workrules & Policy review: drafted policies for review – including acceptable use of artificial intelligence,

social media use, Act 18 (cellphone use while driving), access control , and accepting donations.

Reviewing work manual and prioritizing work policies for revision.



o Drafting Council committee priorities, created orientation packet for new Council members, coordinated 

transition from Dropbox to OneNote for Council packets.  

o Safety Committee – relaunching Borough Safety Committee, first meeting on January 20th includes 

training from Delaware Valley Trusts on committee function and role of members.  

o Drafting staff training calendar 2026 

o Managed planning & zoning, code, economic development, events, issues and staff as needed 

o Wrote news articles, memos, press releases across Borough departments as needed 

o Research and documentation on projects across Borough departments as needed 

 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS:  
• Ribbon cutting / Life by Design Coaching 
• PennDOT Green Light-Go 2025 awardee informational session 
• Shelby Labs & PennDOT execs regarding necessary repairs & safety issues on E. Walnut St 
• Bucks County Solid Waste Advisory Council meeting 
• PA Association Zoning Officers - Bucks County Planning Commission annual legislative update 
• DCNR Site Visit / Street Tree Replacement Project 



65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 28, 2025 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• Visited the site on November 24, 2025 to review the status of the punch list items.

• Reviewed the 2nd revised As-Constructed Utility Asbuilt Plans and prepared the As-Constructed
Utility As-Built Plans Approval Letter dated December 17, 2025.

• Prepared the 3rd Final Site Punch List dated December 17, 2025.

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff.

• Project is in the Punch List Phase of Construction with the majority of punch list items relating
to landscaping, which cannot be completed during the winter months.

2. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Developer.

3. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

4. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• Visited the site on November 24, 2025 to review the status of construction.

• Reviewed both the As-Constructed Building Plan and revised As-Constructed Building Plan for
Lots 20-28 and prepared the As-Constructed Building Plan Approval Letter dated December 3,
2025.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff.

• Project is in the Construction Phase with most of the construction currently focused on the
completion of the second rowhome building (Units 15-28).



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 28, 2025 

 

8. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract) 
306 N. 5th Street 

• Reviewed the revised Field Change Requests and prepared the Field Change Approval Letter 
dated December 10, 2025. 

• Prepared for and Attended Site Meeting with Borough Staff, Applicant and Contractors on 
December 16, 2025 to discuss phasing of project. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Applicant. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with most of the construction currently focused on the 
completion of Phase One in order to open the Thrift Store. 

 
9. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 
• Visited the site on November 24, 2025 to compare the stormwater as-built plans to the as-built 

features. 
• Reviewed the 2nd revised As-Built Plan for Lots 2-5 and prepared the As-Built Plan Approval 

Letters dated December 17, 18 and 23, 2025. 
• Continued to review the Public Improvements As-Built Plans and prepared the 1st Public 

Improvement and Pipe Profile As-Builts Review Letter dated November 25, 2025. 
• Miscellaneous correspondence with Developer. 
• Project is in the Punch List Phase of Construction. 

 

10. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 
124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 

• Visited the site on November 24, 2025 to review the status of construction. 

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, Updated Escrow Status Report, and 
Prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial 
Security Escrow Release #1 dated December 9, 2025. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with the focus on the sale and development of each 
individual lot. 

 
15. Griffo Tract Lot 1 

510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. 65 S. Main Street 

65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 28, 2025 

 

17. 200 S. Main Street 
200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
18. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Design Consultant. 
 
19. 545 Constitution Avenue 

545 Constitution Avenue 

• Project is complete and shall be removed from next Status Report. 
 
20. 601 W. Park Avenue 

601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. 911 N. 7th Street 

911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
22. The Mill Property 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
23. 140 S. Main Street 

140 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
24. Nyce Minor Subdivision 

1017 N. Ridge Road 
• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 

 
25. 200 Wyckford Drive 

200 Wyckford Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
26. Perkasie Square Shopping Center 

505 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
27. 135 S. Main Street 

135 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
28. 9 Fairview Avenue 

9 Fairview Avenue 

• Reviewed the 2nd, 3rd, 4th and 5th Submittal Packages and prepared correspondence to 
Contractor dated November 26 and December 2 and 9, 2025. 

• Reviewed revised Stormwater Agreement prepared by Borough Solicitor. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Contractor and Prefabricator. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with the focus on the completion of the lot. 
 
29. Grandview Avenue 

Grandview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 28, 2025 

 

30. 620 S. 4th Street 
620 S. 4th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
31. 108 N. Ridge Road 

108 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
32. 250 W. Market Street 

250 W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
33. 36 S. Main Street 

36 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
34. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Booster Pump Station 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• Continued to review the Waiver of Land Development Submission Package and finalized the 
1st Waiver of Land Development Review Letter dated December 3, 2025. 

• Prepared for and Attended Planning Commission Meeting on December 10, 2025 to discuss 
Waiver of Land Development, which was recommended. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design Consultant. 
 
35. Perkasie Regional Authority – Well #10 Treatment Center 

Spring Lane 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
36. 35 S. Main Street 

35 S. Main Street 

• Continued to review the Grading Permit Plan Submission Package and finalized the 1st Grading 
Permit Plan Review Letter dated December 3, 2025. 

 
37. 104 S. 2nd Street 

104 S. 2nd Street 

• Reviewed the Grading Permit Plan Submission Package and prepared the 1st Grading Permit 
Plans Review Letter dated December 11, 2025. 

• Miscellaneous coordination with G&A Staff. 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 
 
1. The Perk Restaurant Addition 

501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
2. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
3. Piper Group Land Development 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
4. Tecce Subdivision 

North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 28, 2025 

 

GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 
1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 

Borough Wide 

• Reviewed additional submittals for the Pleasant Spring Creek Streambank Stabilization Project 
and prepared the 2nd Submittal Review Letter dated November 25, 2025. 

• Started the Site Observation for the Pleasant Spring Creek Streambank Stabilization Project. 

• Documentation for annual reporting. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractor. 
 

2. 2025 Road Program 
Borough Wide 

• Reviewed all required documentation from Paving Contractor, including closeout documents, 
prepared Application for Payment Request #2-Final and Letter and Change Order #1-Final for 
the 2025 Road Program, assembled application package dated December 12, 2025 and 
emailed package to Borough. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractors. 
 

3. Zoning Services 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
4. BTM Peaking Project 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. South Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

7. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 

S. 7th Street Culvert 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. Private Alley Storm Sewer System 

Alley between Race & Arch Streets 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

12. Parking Lot Condition Survey 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects         As of December 28, 2025 

 

13. Kulp Park Baseball Field Improvements 
Kulp Park 

• Visited the site on November 24, 2025 to review the punch list items for GeoSport. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Concrete Contractor, Keystone, 
and GeoSport. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with most of the construction currently focused on the 
grading of the infield. 

 
14. Perkasie National Historic Preservation District Nomination 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Borough Open Space Survey 

Penny Lane Open Space 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. Menlo Aquatic Center Leisure Pool Coping Replacement Project 

Menlo Aquatic Center 

• Prepared the Final Site Punch List Complete Letter for the Menlo Aquatic Center Coping 
Replacement Project dated December 2, 2025. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
17. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Attended Council Meeting on December 1, 2025. 

• Prepared December’s Engineer’s Report. 

• Prepared for and Attended Planning Commission Meeting on December 10, 2025. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on December 15, 2025 to present Engineer’ 
Report. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, UGI, and 
Elected Officials. 



        PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT DECEMBER  2025

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL

Street Maintenance 59.50 $1,838.42

Leaf Collection 333.25 $10,026.41

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 444.50 $10,979.06

Recycling 286.50 $7,225.67

Winter Maintenance 148.50 6.00 $4,854.18

Grounds Maintenance 149.00 $4,597.44

Janitor -Borough Wide 78.00 $2,442.96

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool

Other Mowing

Supervision

Workers' Comp. 120.00 $2,113.56

Miscellaneous 20.00 $620.68

Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,282.68
Vacation 56.00 $1,808.32

Sick Time 68.00 $2,226.08

Personal/Bereavement 24.00 $778.88

Education

Comp time added 233.50

Comp time used 170.25 $5,207.47
Special Projects 6.00 $208.32

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic 
Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 160.00 $4,965.44
Total Overtime for Month 6.00

Grand Totals 2385.00 $61,175.57



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS’ ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings, Council, staff, and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approved invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department-related issues
 Handle residents’ concerns over department-related issues
 Arrange for picking up recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports, and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Baled Cardboard and Paper
 Cleaned Borough Buildings
 Collected 28 Loads of leaves for a total of 122 for the season
 Brined roads
 Salted roads
 Plowed roads
 Patched Potholes
 Collected 230.79 tons of refuse for a year-end total of 2399.21 tons
 Collected 27.63 tons of comingled from the street for a year-end total of 274.37

tons
 Shipped out 20 bales of paper or one trailer loadDecember



Page -3063- 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 

PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025 

The regular meeting of the month was convened in the Authority Office, 150 Ridge Road 
at 5:28 p.m. on December 8, 2025 by Vice Chairman J. Thomas Hom. Attending in addition to 
the Vice Chairman were Board Members Vicki Miller, Stephen Algeo and Gregory Martin. 
Absent from the meeting with consent of the Board was David Watt. Staff members present: 
Nicholas Fretz, Manager, Sean Torpey, Engineer, John N. Schaeffer, 111, Esquire, Solicitor, and 
Laura Snyder, Accounts Payable. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

None this meeting. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

None this meeting. 

MINUTES: 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Miller, the Minutes of the regular meeting of November 
10, 2025 were unanimously approved as written. 

PUBLIC FORUM: 

a) 218 Strassburger Rd. — Cheryl Baxavaneos requested relief from her bill due to a water 
softener cycling issue that has since been fixed. 
See Official Board Action 

b) 519 Race St. — Shannon Short requested relief from her bill due to a leaky toilet that has 
since been fixed. 
See Official Board Action 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

a) None this meeting. 

PWTA: 

a) Minutes from the October 2025 meeting 
b) October 2025 flow reports 
¢) Amended & Restated PWTA Plant Agreement — Draft 
d) Perkasie Borough Letter. RE: PWTA Agreement — The Manager presented to the Board 

the Perkasie Borough Letter regarding PWTA Agreement. The Board directed the 
Manager to set up a meeting with Perkasie Borough. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 

a) Balance Sheet for November 2025 
b) Profit and Loss Budget Overview Reports for November 2025 
¢) Statement of Trust Funds — November 2025 
d) Revenue Fund Requisition Number 611 in the amount of $164,808.18. 
€) Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund Requisition Number 1251 thru 1254 in the total 

amount of $38,224.11. 
f) Developer Escrow Releases & Summaries 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Algeo, the Financial Information was unanimously 
approved.



PRA Board Meeting Page -3064- 
December 8, 2025 

OPERATIONS REPORT: 

a) Activity Report for November 2025 
b) Average production by month for November 2025 
¢) Precipitation Report for November 2025 
d) Water Production Reports for November 2025 
€) Sewer truck reports 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Algeo, the Operations Report was unanimously 

approved. 

SOLICITOR’S REPORT: 

a) PWTA Draft Agreement — The Solicitor stated that the Manager would be setting up a 

meeting with Perkasie Borough to discuss the agreement. 

Upon motion by Miller, seconded by Martin, the Solicitor’s Report was unanimously 

approved. 

ENGINEER’S REPORT: 

a) 8" Street Commons — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the 

project. 
b) Spruce Street Townhouses — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress 

of the project. Final punch list had been completed and they were waiting on receipt of as- 

built plans before final acceptance. 

¢) Lawn Ave. Subdivision - The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of 

the project. He stated that he was waiting for a revised set of plans. 
d) McClennen Tract — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the 

project. He stated that they were developing a punch list of remaining work to be done for 

final inspection. 
¢) Green Ridge Estates West — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress 

of the project. The final tests had been completed and they were waiting for the contractor 

to schedule the capping of the existing services. 

f) Well #10 — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the project. 

They completed the borings for the geotechnical survey and were waiting for the finalized 

report. They also completed the infiltration tests on site. 

g) Well 14 — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the project. 

They received a response regarding our Stormwater Management and Elevation 

Certification packet and were working through the comments. They began designing the 

building’s internal plan set and laying out the proposed pipe skids. 
h) 809 Three Mile Run Rd — The Engineer stated that the contractor completed the corp 

capping of the existing services. They were developing a punch list of work to be 

completed before final acceptance. 

i) Constitution Square — The Engineer stated that they completed review of the as-builts for 

this project and issued an acceptance pending receipt of the CAD file. They also issued a 

letter to the developer addressing the dual/double check valve issue. 

j) Green Ridge Estates East — The Engineer stated that they received as-built plans and were 

in the process of reviewing them. They also were developing a punch list of work to be 

completed before final acceptance. 
k) Ridge Road Booster Pump — The Engineer stated that they received a letter from Perkasie 

Borough and were making plan revisions regarding it. They received a letter of adequacy 

from the BCCD. 
1) Well #4 — The Engineer stated that the contractor had resumed construction on the job site 

and had winterized the temporary treatment system in light of the cold weather. They had 

received an official change order for the increased building size. 
m) Well #7 — The Engineer stated that they were addressing comments from the DEP 

regarding the minor construction permit application. They also finalized the PNDI 

submission and were waiting for results from the USFWS. 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Algeo, the Engineer’s Report was unanimously 

approved.



PRA Board Meeting Page -3065- 
December 8, 2025 

MANAGER’S REPORT: 

a) Green Ridge Estates West Escrow Release #1 — The Manager presented to the Board the 
Green Ridge Estates West Escrow Release #1 in the amount of $182,519.00. 
See Official Board Action 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Miller, the Manager’s Report was unanimously 
approved. 

OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION: 

Upon motion by Horn, seconded by Martin, the Board unanimously approved to credit 
218 Strassburger Rd. for the sewer charges in the amount of $506.10. 

Upon motion by Algeo, seconded by Miller, the Board unanimously approved to credit 
519 Race St. for the sewer charges in the amount of $423.75. 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Miller, the Board unanimously approved the Green 
Ridge Estates West Escrow Release #1 in the amount of $182,519.00. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS: 

None this meeting. 

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS: 

None this meeting. 

PUBLIC FORUM II: 

None this meeting. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

None this meeting. 

ADJOURN: 

There being no further business to come before the Board in the regular session and upon 
motion by Algeo seconded by Martin, the meeting was adjourned at 6:19 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Laura Snyder, Recording Secretary 

Victoria Miller, Secretary 













RESOLUTION NO. 2026-5 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE GRANT FOR 
THE GREEN LIGHT-GO AWARD AND AUTHORIZING THE 
BOROUGH MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF 
OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE.  

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation has provided the Borough 

of Perkasie with a Grant for the Green Light-Go Award; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania has determined that 

it is in the best interest of the Borough to approve and accept the Grant for the Green Light-Go 

Award; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough Council herein authorizes the Borough Manager to execute 

any and all documents related to accepting the Grant for the Green Light-Go Award. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement.  The Borough Council of Perkasie Borough herein

approves and accepts the Grant for the Green Light-Go Award, which is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” and incorporated by reference.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager to

execute and accept the Grant for the Green Light-Go Award, on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 20th day of January, 2026. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By: By: 
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   Robin Schilling, Council President 



 

  
 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 



OS-2C (2-22)







 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Tuesday, December 30, 2025 
 

MEDIA CONTACT: Alexis Campbell, alecampbel@pa.gov, or Erin Waters-Trasatt, 
ewaterstra@pa.gov, 717-783-8800 
 

Shapiro Administration Invests Nearly $30 Million in Municipal Traffic 
Signal Upgrades to Enhance Safety and Improve Traffic Flow in 

Communities Across Pennsylvania 
 
The Shapiro Administration is providing funding to 57 municipalities across 24 counties 

in the Commonwealth.  

 
Since taking office, the Shapiro Administration has invested $96 million through the 

Green Light-Go Program to enhance safety and improve traffic flow across 

Pennsylvania. 
 

Harrisburg, PA — Today, the Shapiro Administration announced that 57 

municipalities across the Commonwealth will receive nearly $30 million through the 
Green Light-Go Program to improve traffic safety and mobility by reducing congestion 
and improving traffic flow. Since Governor Shapiro took office, $96 million has been 

distributed to municipalities through the program. 
 
Many of the funded projects will upgrade traffic signal detection and control technology, 

allowing signals to respond to real-time traffic conditions, reduce congestion, and 
improve safety for drivers, pedestrians, and cyclists. Last week, the Shapiro 
Administration announced that 54 highway, bridge, bike, and pedestrian projects 

in 34 counties across Pennsylvania have been selected for more than $47 million in 
funding through the Multimodal Transportation Fund (MTF). 
 

“Under Governor Shapiro’s leadership, our top priority is serving the people of our 
Commonwealth by improving the services that make a real difference in 
Pennsylvanians’ lives,” said Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 

(PennDOT) Secretary Mike Carroll. “The safety improvements supported by the 
Green Light-Go program will help municipalities reduce congestion, improve traffic 
flow, and keep Pennsylvanians moving safely and efficiently. I’m proud that 

PennDOT continues to partner with communities to deliver real results.” 
 
Below is a list of awarded projects by county. Green Light-Go grants are provided 

as reimbursements to municipalities for projects that improve the efficiency and 
operation of existing traffic signals. These projects are funded through the FY 2025–26 
budget. Eligible improvements include, but are not limited to, installation of light-emitting 

mailto:alecampbel@pa.gov
mailto:ewaterstra@pa.gov
https://www.pa.gov/services/penndot/apply-for-traffic-operations-grant
https://www.pa.gov/governor/newsroom/2025-press-releases/shapiro-admin-invests-more-than--47-million-in-54-transportation
https://www.penndot.pa.gov/ProjectAndPrograms/MultimodalProgram/Pages/default.aspx


diode (LED) technology, traffic signal retiming, special-event traffic planning, traffic 
signal monitoring, and upgrades to modern signal technologies. 

 
Allegheny County 

• City of Pittsburgh: $1,394,029 to replace traffic signals at North Avenue/James 
Street, Lorenz Avenue/Steuben Street, and Mifflin Road/Interboro Avenue. 

• Green Tree Borough: $42,400 to update signal detectors at Carnahan Road 
and Greentree Road. 

• Green Tree Borough: $293,392 to modernize signal equipment at Noblestown 
Road and Mansfield Avenue. 

• McCandless Township: $443,409.12 to upgrade adaptive signal systems along 
Perry Highway (Route 19). 

• Monroeville Borough: $498,114.75 to modernize the intersection of Monroeville 
Boulevard, Jamison Lane, and Oxford Drive. 

• Moon Township: $193,792 to upgrade signal equipment at Beaver Grade Road 
and Thorn Run Road. 

• Mount Lebanon Township: $322,115 to modernize signal equipment at Bower 
Hill and Parkview Drive. 

• Neville Township: $335,120 to upgrade signal equipment at Neville Road and 
Grand Avenue. 

• Oakmont Borough: $195,516 to upgrade signal equipment at Allegheny River 
Boulevard and Hulton Road. 

• O’Hara Township: $238,712 to modernize signal equipment at Alpha Drive and 
Gamma Drive. 

• Ohio Township: $155,832 to upgrade signal equipment at Mount Nebo Road 
and Camp Horne Road. 

• Scott Township: $145,192 to modernize the intersection of Hope Hollow Road 
and Greentree Road. 

• Sewickley Borough: $229,168 to replace outdated signal equipment at Beaver 
Street/Broad Street and Thorn Street/Broad Street. 

• Wilkinsburg Borough: $266,000 to replace the signal at East Swissvale Avenue 
and Wallace Avenue. 

 
Beaver County 

• Center Township: $132,024 to upgrade signal equipment at Pleasant Drive 
(Route 3017) and Autumn Street. 

 
Berks County 

• Boyertown Borough: $687,949.20 to upgrade intersections at East Philadelphia 
Avenue (Route 73) with Reading Avenue (Route 562) and Madison Street. 

• Leesport Borough: $155,160 to upgrade detection and controller equipment at 
Wall Street, Peach Street, and Cherry Street. 

• West Reading Borough: $228,404 for signal retiming and equipment upgrades 
at multiple intersections. 

 



Bucks County 

• Lower Southampton Township: $662,355 to upgrade signal equipment at 
multiple intersections along Bustleton Pike and Bristol Road. 

• Perkasie Borough: $425,240 to replace outdated signal equipment at Ridge 
Road and Park Avenue. 

 
Butler County 

• Cranberry Township: $94,800 to upgrade detection and controller equipment at 
multiple intersections. 

• Cranberry Township: $83,350 to expand fiber-optic traffic signal 
communications. 

• Seven Fields Borough: $117,520 to replace outdated sensors with radar 
detection. 

 
Centre County 

• College Township: $503,700 to upgrade signal equipment at Curtin Road and 
University Drive. 

 
Chester County 

• East Whiteland Township: $191,870 to modernize Lancaster Avenue and 
Conestoga Road. 

• Upper Uwchlan Township: $920,306 to upgrade detection and controller 
equipment at Route 100 and Graphite Mine Road. 

• West Whiteland Township: $389,640 to upgrade multiple intersections along 
Route 100 and Commerce Drive. 

 

Cumberland County 

• East Pennsboro Township: $1,156,340 to modernize 16 intersections. 

• Hampden Township: $774,900 to upgrade detection and controller equipment 
at multiple intersections. 

 
Dauphin County 

• City of Harrisburg: $387,380 to modernize intersections in the Allison Hill 
neighborhood. 

• Derry Township: $764,320 to upgrade detection and controller equipment at 
multiple intersections. 

 
Delaware County 

• Darby Township: $448,908 to modernize West Oak Lane, Rively Avenue, and 
Pine Street. 

• Lansdowne Borough: $120,000 to upgrade signal equipment at Baltimore 
Avenue and Union Avenue. 

 
Erie County 

• City of Erie: $746,320.44 to reconstruct the signal at West 12th Street and 
Pittsburgh Avenue. 



• Mill Creek Township: $1,799,885.76 to upgrade signal equipment along Route 
5. 

• Wesleyville Borough: $449,079.84 to reconstruct the intersection of Buffalo 
Road and Station Road. 

 
Fayette County 

• North Union Township: $353,640 to modernize intersections along U.S. 119. 

• South Union Township: $122,800.80 to modernize New Salem Road and 
Matthew Drive. 

 
Lancaster County 

• City of Lancaster: $91,476.80 to study and remove unwarranted traffic-control 
signals. 

• City of Lancaster: $732,095.20 to modernize multiple intersections. 

• Earl Township: $103,215.60 to modernize U.S. 322 and Railroad Avenue. 

• East Lampeter Township: $258,040 to modernize Route 340 intersections. 

• Lititz Borough: $53,600 to upgrade detection equipment. 

• Manheim Township: $50,000 to install LED traffic signal modules at multiple 
locations. 

 
Lebanon County 

• City of Lebanon: $368,000 to modernize traffic equipment at Maple 
Street/Jonestown Road/North 12th Street. 

 

Lehigh County 

• City of Allentown: $798,480 to upgrade signal equipment at 19th Street/Roth 
Avenue/Walbert Avenue. 

 
Luzerne County 

• City of Pittston: $38,640 to modernize Broad Street, Water Street, and Main 
Street. 

 

Mercer County 

• City of Sharon: $762,534 to modernize multiple intersections. 
 
Montgomery County 

• Limerick Township: $246,559 to upgrade the Traffic Management Center on 
Ridge Pike. 

• Lower Merion Township: $385,596.17 to modernize Lancaster Avenue and 
Elliott Avenue. 

• Norristown Borough: $419,713.11 to modernize East Fornance Street and New 
Hope Street. 

 
Northampton County 

• City of Bethlehem: $298,480 to modernize approximately 100 signals citywide. 



• City of Bethlehem: $370,608 to replace LED signal bulbs at approximately 90 
intersections. 

• City of Easton: $339,416 to modernize Seitz Street and West Berwick Street. 

• Moore Township: $158,800 to modernize Route 512 and Route 946. 

• Palmer Township: $748,044 to modernize Milford Street, Greenwood Avenue, 
and Kingwood Avenue. 

 
Northumberland County 

• Milton Borough: $433,267.58 to modernize Routes 254 and 405. 
 

Philadelphia County 

• City of Philadelphia: $3,421,440 to upgrade approximately 750 traffic 
controllers. 

• City of Philadelphia: $2,287,880 to modernize multiple intersections in 
Northwest Philadelphia. 

 
Venango County 

• City of Oil City: $22,000 to modernize traffic control infrastructure. 
 
Washington County 

• Peters Township: $897,480 to modernize intersections along Route 19. 
 
York County 

• City of York: $164,550 to modernize intersections along U.S. 30. 
 

Additionally, the 2025-26 budget signed by Governor Shapiro allocates over $1.8 
billion in funding to repair roads and bridges and continues to sustainably fund the 
Pennsylvania State Police by reducing their reliance on the Motor License Fund. 

Since taking office, the Governor has secured $391.7 million in additional funding for 
roads and bridges. Under the Shapiro Administration, 17,722 miles of roadway 
have been improved and work has advanced on 1,540 state and local bridges. 

According to the Federal Highway Administration, in 2023 — Governor Shapiro’s first 
year in office — Pennsylvania repaired or replaced more than 200 bridges, resulting in 
90 fewer bridges rated in poor condition, the largest improvement of any state in the 

nation.  
 
For more information from the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 

(PennDOT), subscribe to local PennDOT news or statewide PennDOT news, or find 
PennDOT news on X, Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn. 
 

# # # 

https://www.pa.gov/governor/newsroom/2025-press-releases/gov-shapiro-signs-2025-26-budget-into-law
https://www.pa.gov/governor/newsroom/2024-press-releases/shapiro-gets-stuff-done--pennsylvania-repaired-more-bridges-than
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/penndot/regional-offices
https://www.pa.gov/services/penndot/sign-up-to-receive-the-latest-news-from-penndot
https://twitter.com/penndotnews
https://twitter.com/penndotnews
https://www.facebook.com/PennsylvaniaDepartmentofTransportation/
https://www.facebook.com/PennsylvaniaDepartmentofTransportation/
https://www.instagram.com/pennsylvaniadot/
https://www.instagram.com/pennsylvaniadot/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/penndot
https://www.linkedin.com/company/penndot


BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Andrea L. Coaxum 

FROM: Linda Reid 

CC: Jeff Tulone, Director Public Works 

DATE: January 12th, 2026 

SUBJECT: Food Waste Diversion – Feasibility Study 

At their meeting on September 15th, 2025 Borough Council directed staff to proceed with an application 

to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for Technical Assistance to help the 

Borough consider the options for potentially diverting food waste from the trash stream. The DEP 

assigned a team from SCS Engineers to the project.   

Jeff Tulone and I met remotely with SCS Engineers to outline the potential project. SCS Engineers 

prepared a draft Scope of Work document, which was approved by Borough Council at their meeting on 

November 3rd, 2025. Following a site visit on December 15th, the assigned consultant from SCS Engineers 

recommended a slight change of scope to the feasibility study. An updated scoping document is attached 

to this memo.  

The Scope of Work describes a feasibility study, which would identify potential food waste markets, and 

evaluate potential collection strategies. The change in scope increases the work being offered by the 

consultant to include an attempt to interview potential markets/processors to understand their operations 

and gauge interest in partnering with the Borough, and to attempt to interview other municipalities that 

have successfully implemented residential food waste collection programs. SCS Engineers will also 

research PA State licensing requirements for the collection and transfer of source-separated food waste.  

The extended scope does not affect the cost to the DEP of the Technical Assistance ($7,800), nor does it 

affect the timeline on the project. A final report will be available by end of March 2026.  

Should Borough Council accept the extension in scope of the study, staff will confirm with SCS 

Engineers and move ahead.  

BACKGROUND 

By way of background, Pennsylvania’s most recent statewide waste characterization study (2021) 

estimates that almost 40% by weight of Pennsylvania’s trash is made up of “organics”, namely food and 



yard waste. Perkasie Borough’s trash and recycling tonnage in 2024 was approximately 3,100 tons; based 

on the estimates in the 2021 study, over 1,000 tons of the Borough’s waste stream is food. As a reminder, 

a recent analysis of the Borough’s waste stream noted that the Borough’s waste disposal costs are 

increasing by approximately 11% per year. 

 

This study will help Perkasie Borough understand the potential for diverting the most significant 

proportion of the trash stream as staff continue to seek additional ways of creating improvements and 

efficiencies in the Borough’s Trash & Recycling Program. 

 

According to the 2021 waste characterization study, the second largest fraction of the waste stream is 

“paper” at 25.8%. Perkasie Borough has a long track record of diverting paper products from the waste 

stream and the introduction of a baling machine in 2022 has allowed us to drive significant efficiencies 

and savings in the disposal of paper and cardboard.  

 



Pennsylvania Recycling Technical Assistance 
Scope of Work 

Perkasie Borough 
Project # 669 

Food Waste Diversion Options 

Consultant Contact: 
Brent Dieleman 
SCS Engineers 
(571) 353-2007

bdieleman@scsengineers.com 

Project Contact: 
Linda Reid 

Perkasie Borough 
(215) 257-5065

community@perkasieborough.org 

Background & Project Summary 
Perkasie Borough (Borough), located in Bucks County, and has approximately 9,000 residents. The 
Borough is a mandated recycling community under the Pennsylvania Municipal Waste Planning, 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Act (Act 101). The Borough manages the curbside collection of 
trash and recyclable materials for nearly 3,500 households.  

The Borough’s trash and recycling program provides residents with a high-level of service. Trash is 
collected curbside weekly either in a 64-gallon wheeled cart for a monthly fee or through a pay-as-
you-go program. Residents may choose to only use the pay-as-you-go program or a 64-gallon cart 
issued by the Borough or a combination of the two programs. To participate in the pay-as-you-go 
program, special garbage bags must be used and can be purchased at Borough Hall or several 
retailers in the area.  

In addition to the unique trash collection program, the Borough also operates a curbside dual-
stream collection program for recyclable materials servicing all single-family residential 
customers. Commingled recyclable materials are collected weekly Monday through Thursday and 
paper is collected on Fridays. The Borough also offers curbside yard waste and appliance pickups 
once a month. In addition to the curbside programs, residents can drop off materials, except 
appliances, at the Borough Recycling Center. The recycling center is open six days a week for 
residents to deliver materials.  

With costs of the Borough trash and recycling program increasing, in 2022 the Borough used DEP 
902 grant funding to purchase and install a baling machine at the Borough Recycling Center for 
paper and cardboard. The baler allowed the Borough to produce a more valuable paper and 
cardboard product, which yielded cost savings for the Borough’s recycling program. 

The Borough is requesting technical assistance to assess options for food waste diversion that may 
yield additional environmental and financial benefits to the Borough’s solid waste program. The 
technical assistance will help the Borough understand if there is an approach, or a combination of 
approaches, for food waste diversion that might be appropriate for their residents and may provide 
for a more sustainable waste program.  

Work Tasks and Outcomes 
The following summarizes the anticipated tasks and outcomes to complete this project. 

Task 1 – Project Planning Meeting and Developing Scope of Work 
The project planning meeting will occur virtually and allow Borough staff to explain the project in 



more detail. Discussions held during the kick-off meeting will be used to develop a scope of work 
for the project.  

Task 2 – Site Visit and Community Tour 
The site visit and community tour will occur over a one-day period. It will include a meeting with 
Township staff to review the project scope, desired outcomes, and work products. SCS staff will 
visit and make observations at the recycling facility, farmers market location, community garden 
plots, and other potential food waste collection/management sites. 

Task 3 – Identify Potential Food Waste Markets 
The observations and discussions held as part of Task 1 and 2 and anticipated additional research 
will be used to identify potential markets for source-separated food waste collected in the 
Borough. SCS will assess each market as an option for the Borough to divert food waste based on 
capacity, distance, and material collected. In addition, SCS will attempt to interview identified 
markets/processors to understand their operations and gauge interest in partnering with the 
Borough to divert food waste. 

Task 4 – Identify Considerations for Successful Program Implementation 
For this task the SCS team will identify potential barriers and considerations to implementing a 
food waste collection program in Perkasie Borough. Important aspects to examine when designing 
a successful food waste collection program include but are not limited to, collection method (i.e. 
curbside, central recycling drop-off, small-scale drop-off sites, farmers market), collection 
frequency, processor location, and hauling. As part of this task, SCS will identify and attempt to 
interview other municipalities that have successfully implemented residential food waste 
collection programs to understand operations and important considerations when developing a 
program. In addition, SCS will research State licensing requirements for the collection and transfer 
of source-separated food waste.  

Task 5 – Final Report 
The final report will include the observations, considerations, and recommendations made as part 
of Tasks 1 – 4, discussed above. The initial report will be prepared as a draft for the Borough and 
PADEP staff comments and edits. Upon receiving feedback from Borough and PADEP staff, the 
report will be finalized. The final report will be electronically transmitted to both the Borough and 
PADEP. 

  



Project Schedule and Budget 

Project Task 
Estimated 

Completion 
Date 

Estimated 
Labor Hours 

Estimated 
Labor Cost 

Estimated 
Expense 

Cost 
Task 1 – Kick-Off Meeting and 
Developing Scope of Work 

10/31/2025 4 $600 $0 

Task 2 – Site Visit and 
Community Tour 

12/31/2025 8 $1,200 $150 

Task 3 – Identify Potential Food 
Waste Markets 

1/31/2026 12 $1,800 $0 

Task 4 – Evaluate Collection 
Strategies and Licensing 
Requirements 

2/28/2026 16 $2,400 $0 

Task 5 – Final Report  3/31/2026 10 $1,800 $0 
     

TOTAL  50 $7,800 $150 
 
Scope of Work Approval: 

Approved by:        

Date:         



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Andrea L. Coaxum 

Perkasie Borough Council 

CC: Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

Jeff Tulone, Public Works Director 

DATE:  January 12th, 2026 

SUBJECT: W. Park Avenue Improvement Project 

This memo provides an update on the status of funding for the W. Park Avenue Improvement Project. 

The W. Park Avenue Improvement Project plans to rehabilitate W. Park Avenue between Ridge Road and 

Jefferson Drive. The project will:  

• add sidewalks, curbing, ADA-compliant pedestrian crossings and retaining walls where needed

along the length of Park Avenue.

• upgrade the stormwater system in and adjacent to the roadway, directing storm flows into new

underground piping, and replace an existing detention basin with an underground facility

• modernize the traffic signal equipment, add pedestrian signal equipment and ADA-compliant

crossings at the intersection of Park Avenue and Ridge Road

Perkasie Borough has been working diligently on securing funding for this significant project, which has 

a currently estimated total cost of $4,349,645. Grant funding has been secured in the amount of 

$2,589,631, and Perkasie Borough has applied for $1,496,574 in funding from PennDOT’s Transportation 

Set-Aside Program which, if awarded, would fully fund the project at its currently estimated total of 

$4.35million.  

Project Funding Source Award Amount 

Park Ave / Ridge Rd 

intersection 

modernization 

PennDOT Green Light Go 

Awarded January 2026 

$425,240 

(+ Boro match $106,310) 

Park Avenue 

Improvements 

Community Project Funding 

Awarded September 2024 

$2058,180 

Liquid Fuels & Road Tax Funding 

To be budgeted in year of construction 

$263,440 

Transportation Set-Aside Funding 

Pending, Award announcements expected Feb/Mar 

2026 

$1,496,574 



 

 

 

By way of background:  

 

✓ In 2023 Perkasie Borough submitted an application via Congressman Brian Fitzpatrick’s office, for 

federal Community Project Funding for “Park Avenue Pedestrian & Stormwater Improvements” and, 

in 2024, was awarded $2,058,180 towards the Park Avenue rehabilitation project.  

 

 Also in 2023, Perkasie Borough submitted an application for Transportation Set-Aside funding in the 

amount of $2,637,377. This application was unsuccessful.  

 

 In 2024, Perkasie Borough submitted an application for LSA (Statewide) funding in the amount of 

$1,000,000. Also in 2024, Perkasie Borough submitted a scoping request for PennDOT Automated 

Red Light Enforcement Transportation Enhancements (ARLE) funding. These applications were 

unsuccessful.  

 

✓ In November 2024, Perkasie Borough applied for PennDOT’s Green Light Go funding in the amount 

of $531,550, to fund the project to improve and modernize the signals and intersection at the Park 

Avenue/Ridge Road intersection. In January 2026, PennDOT informed Perkasie Borough that the 

application was successful and we have been awarded $425,240 in funding. The Borough’s required 

20% match of $106,310 makes up the estimated project total of $531,550. The Borough’s match is 

identified in the 2026 budget.  

 

In September 2025, Perkasie Borough applied for Transportation Set-Aside funding in the amount of 

$1,496,574. The application has been reviewed by the Delaware Valley Regional Planning 

Commission and PennDOT and, we understand, remains a strong candidate for funding. 

Announcements are anticipated in February – March 2026. TASA does not require a “match” for 

funding but it does require that the grantee pay for the costs of design and engineering while TASA 

funding pays for project construction. Perkasie Borough intends to use the Community Project 

Funding (secured in 2024) to fund the design and engineering on the project.  

 

Project Timelines:  

 

Park Avenue / Ridge Road Intersection Modernization: The Green Light Go Program requires that the 

project is complete and reimbursed by June 2028, meaning that Perkasie Borough should expect to 

carry out design & engineering in 2026 and plan for construction on the intersection in 2027.  

 

The TASA Program requires extensive design and permitting and, if funds are awarded, Perkasie 

Borough should not expect to begin construction on the Park Avenue part of the project until 2028. 

We will know more about timings and process on design, engineering and construction if and when 

the funding is awarded.  

 

The Community Project Funding must be spent by August 2032.  



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT DECEMBER 2025

FUNCTION  MAN HOURS  OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 437 45.5 $27,895.97
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,329.32
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 8.00 $443.68
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS 2.00 $107.52
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 45.00 46.5 $6,423.49
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 136.00 $5,849.76
VACATION 24.00 $1,290.24
PERSONAL 44.00 $2,406.24
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED
COMP TIME USED 24.00 $1,290.24
HOLIDAY 80.00 $4,355.20
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 92
GRAND TOTALS 828.00 $52,391.66



December 2025 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
• Supervision and Administration 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker) 
o Attend meetings 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings 
 Job meetings 
 Tech committee  

o Payroll 
o Pickup and order Materials 
o Time sheets and Month End Reports 
o Inventory 

 
• Education 

 
• Line-work 

o Green Ridge West– New URD install; conduit, pull wire & streetlight bases 
o Pole Yard – Old pole disposal  
o Generator Site – Disconnection issue 
o Virginia – 3 Ph shut down for solar interconnect 
o AMI meter delivery/inventory 
o Buttonwood – Solar inspection 
o N. Ridge Rd – Pull new construction URD service and energize 

 
• Tree work 

o Brush Chipping Program first Wednesday of the month 
o Trim trees around primary and secondary  wires 
o Tree work with Jay F. Tree Service 

 
• Trouble calls 

o Carrousel – Primary trouble 
o Market St alley – Primary trouble 
o Ridge Ave – Primary trouble 
o E. Market St – Down wire concern 
o Perkasie Square – Primary outage 
o 500 block Callowhill St – Primary outage 
o Sub – Transmission (PPL) issue; flickering lights  
o N. 2nd St – Secondary concern 
 

• Metering 
o Collect final readings 
o Monthly meter readings 
o Meter and ERT checks 
o Change Meters 
o Hand out yellow and red tags 
o AMI meter replacement project   



• Locate underground wires
o PA-ONE calls
o Emergency PA-ONE call

• Street lights
o Repair street lights

• Substation
o Perform weekly substation checks

• Borough Buildings
o Shop maintenance
o Repair lights

• Miscellaneous
o Setup/breakdown of train display
o Train display/ tree lighting event
o Banners
o Dublin – Christmas decorations
o Inventory – Year-end

• Truck maintenance
o Clean vehicles
o Stock trucks
o Monthly truck inspections
o Truck 24 – HVAC repair
o Truck 21 – Cylinder repair @ Altec
o Truck 22 – New batteries
o Truck 21 state inspection



1

Megan McShane

From: Megan McShane
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:01 AM
To: Megan McShane
Subject: Question
Attachments: Direct-Pay-Fact-Sheet.pdf

From: Justin Hey <Justin.Hey@gdsassociates.com> 
Date: January 15, 2026 at 4:16:25 PM EST 
To: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org> 
Cc: Sydney Sprague <sydney.sprague@gdsassociates.com>, Garrett Cole 
<Garrett.Cole@gdsassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: Question 

Hi Andrea, 

Just following up on our call. I spoke with our Subject Matter Expert who has 
been keeping a pulse on all things OBBB/Investment Tax Credit (ITC) related. 
The Direct Pay option that I mentioned on our call is still on the table. This 
option enables tax-exempt entities (like Perkasie) to take advantage of the 
ITC and receive a payment from the IRS equal to the full value of the tax 
credit and any appliable bonus credits should the Borough choose to pursue 
an ownership option for a solar asset (or any asset that qualifies for ITCs). 

I've attached a fact sheet that the Clean Energy Group (national clean energy 
nonprofit) put together with more details on this Direct Pay option that might 
answer any additional questions. We'd also be happy to coordinate a call 
with our SME to answer any questions you might have on this topic. 

Thanks, 
Justin 

Justin Hey 
Senior Project Manager 
direct 770-799-2460 
cell 561-568-5840 
justin.hey@gdsassociates.com 



What is an applicable
entity?
Every entity eligible for direct
pay is considered an
“applicable entity.”

What is elective pay?
Tax-exempt entities can use
elective pay, also referred to
as direct pay, to receive a
payment equal to the full
value of the Investment Tax
Credit (ITC) and its bonus
credits. 

Must I file a tax return?
Yes, both entities that
normally fill out a tax return
and entities that do not will
need to do so to claim the 
ITC. See Q28, Q29. 

Federal Guidance: 
IRS FAQs 
Proposed rule 2023-12798 

Who is eligible to use Direct Pay? 
Tax-exempt organizations including all organizations that are
exempt from tax by § 501(a), § 501(c), and § 501(d).
States (including DC), counties, cities, and other political
subdivisions such as school districts. 
Indian Tribal governments, political subdivision thereof, or any
agency or instrumentality of a Tribal government.
Alaska Native Corporations, the Tennessee Valley Authority, rural
electric cooperatives

The applicable entity or electing taxpayer generally must own the
property (see Q12 in IRS Q&A for eligible ownership structures).
A partnership (even if all the partners are applicable entities) is
not an applicable entity.

What type of property ownership is required?

How do I apply for Direct Pay?

1. Identify the project and the credit you want to pursue.
a.  If the project wants to pursue one of the four low and

moderate income bonus credits, projects must apply and
are not guaranteed a credit.

2.  Complete your project and place it into service.
3.  Complete pre-filing registration with the IRS.
4.  File your tax return by the due date.
5.  Receive your direct payment.

What is the pre-filing registration process? 
You need to register with the IRS and receive a registration number
before you can file a tax return and receive payment. During this
process, you will need to provide information about your
organization, the credits you want to earn, and your eligible clean
energy project(s). 

Is Direct Pay still available in 2025?
The passage of H.R.1. in 2025 did not directly impact the Direct Pay
provision. Tax-exempt entities will be able to access Direct Pay for
as long as projects are eligible for the Investment Tax Credit (learn
more).

Clean Energy Group
Resources:

Guide to the direct pay
application process 
What nonprofits need to
know about the
Investment Tax Credit 
Lawyers for Good
Government fact sheets

Direct Pay: Investment Tax Credit (§ 48E) 

 Investment Tax Credit Direct Pay | www.cleanegroup.org

Updated September 2025

Disclaimer: This guide provides an overview of the direct pay option. It does not constitute professional
tax advice, nor should it be used as the only source of information when making decisions.

https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/elective-pay-and-transferability-frequently-asked-questions-elective-pay
https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/elective-pay-and-transferability-frequently-asked-questions-elective-pay
https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/elective-pay-and-transferability-frequently-asked-questions-elective-pay
http://federalregister.gov/d/2023-12798
https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/elective-pay-and-transferability-frequently-asked-questions-elective-pay
https://www.cleanegroup.org/publication/investment-tax-credit-fact-sheets-bonus-credit-program/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/publication/investment-tax-credit-fact-sheets-bonus-credit-program/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/what-nonprofits-need-to-know-about-itc-2025/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/what-nonprofits-need-to-know-about-itc-2025/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/publication/ITC-Direct-Pay-Guide-for-Nonprofits
https://www.cleanegroup.org/publication/ITC-Direct-Pay-Guide-for-Nonprofits
https://www.cleanegroup.org/publication/ITC-Direct-Pay-Guide-for-Nonprofits
https://www.cleanegroup.org/what-nonprofits-need-to-know-about-itc-2025/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/what-nonprofits-need-to-know-about-itc-2025/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/what-nonprofits-need-to-know-about-itc-2025/
https://www.cleanegroup.org/what-nonprofits-need-to-know-about-itc-2025/
https://www.lawyersforgoodgovernment.org/elective-pay-ira-tax-incentives
https://www.lawyersforgoodgovernment.org/elective-pay-ira-tax-incentives
https://www.cleanegroup.org/


CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT – January 13th, 2026 

CODE & CODE ENFORCEMENT 

• Stormwater & BMP MS4 Reporting: Fall reporting for all installed stormwater systems is due end February

2026.

• Complaint and Service Report Tracking: Service Request Report in Council packet.

• Designed & sending postcard to commercial, institutional & educational properties verifying recycling

compliance under PA Act 101 & Borough Code.

• Worked with NeXtlevel programmer to improve the Property Management Software system to track

Businesses in the Borough

• Pedestrian Safety: focus on compliance with trees & bushes encroaching on the sidewalk, on retaining wall

safety, and on needed sidewalk repairs. As needed, follow up on weather related snow and ice issues.

• Responded to resident complaints and Code Enforcement issues as needed.

• Wrote articles for inclusion in Spring issue of Perkasie Connection.

MEETINGS & TRAININGS: 

• Flood Plain Administrator examination scheduled for February.



Row
Department Request NStatus Entered Date Closed Date Service Issue Service Descr Action Date Action Taken

1

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-680 CLOSED 07/28/2025 12/31/2025 OTHER Broken windows at rear of Perkasie Train Station 12/31/2025 Windows have been properly boarded up.

2

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-760 CLOSED 09/29/2025 12/09/2025 HIGH 
GRASS/WEEDS

Poison ivy overgrown / causing an issue under / beside the 
railroad bridge at 8th & Vine. Verify issue, identify parcel owner, 
get it removed.

12/09/2025 Believe Septa is property owner Completed site 
inspection. Overgrowth has died due to seasonal 
weather. Will keep an eye out for spring growth 
and address as needed.

3

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-782 CLOSED 10/16/2025 12/04/2025 PARKING 
COMPLAINTS

Enclosed car trailer is parked on the property. Resident believes 
it's not allowed to be parked there.

12/04/2025 Completed final site Inspection and confirmed 
trailer is being stored on an existing parking pad 
and is approximately 5 feet from the property 
line as per code.

4

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-806 CLOSED 11/12/2025 12/11/2025 TRASH IN YARD Mattress in side yard leaning against the house. 12/11/2025 Mattress was removed from property. No 
further action needed.

5

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-807 CLOSED 11/12/2025 12/18/2025 OTHER Boat front yard / driveway. 12/18/2025 Completed Site inspection. Boat was removed 
from front yard and moved to the rear yard as 
per Code. No further action needed at this time.

6

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-815 CLOSED 11/13/2025 12/11/2025 SIDEWALKS Bushes blocking sidewalk 12/11/2025 Bushes were trimmed back. No Further Action.

7

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-816 CLOSED 11/13/2025 12/11/2025 OTHER Bulk trash on side for more than a week. Staff spoke with resident 
on 11/6. To much bulk was set out to curb.

12/11/2025 Bulk Items were removed from property. No 
further action needed.

8

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-820 CLOSED 11/20/2025 12/12/2025 OTHER As briefly discussed on our phone conversation, this is in regard to 
a resident complaint about a "leaking transformer" near 1201 N 
5th St (CVS). There is a Verizon pole that has a splice that is leaking 
green, grease(?) or something that I would assume is to help 
prevent their connections from corroding. This is not a Borough 
owned pole or wires this is coming from. I tried to contact Verizon 
through 1-800-Verizon and also their online chat but could not 
speak to an actual person to submit the concern.   If someone is 
able to find a contact and reach out to them to pass the issue 
along, that would be appreciated.

12/12/2025 Spoke with Verizon Tech they fixed a load cable 
that was cracked. No further action need.

9

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-834 CLOSED 12/05/2025 12/11/2025 TRASH IN YARD TRASH BEING LEFT OUT NOT SURE WHAT PROPERTY OWNER IS 
LEAVING OUT THE AS THERE ARE 4 UNITS IN THAT BUILDING

12/11/2025 Trash was removed from side of road. No further 
action needed at this time.

10

CODE 
ENFORCEMENT

25-842 OPEN 12/12/2025 SIDEWALKS Bravos Pizza sidewalk driveway apron has a trip hazard with a 
lifted sidewalk edge.

12/18/2025 Completed Site to determine hazardous 
sidewalk. Lifted area near the apron of driveway 
along Walnut St was determined to be the issue. 
Will send letter to property owner.

CMIS Municipal Information System



11

Electric 25-790 CLOSED 10/29/2025 12/12/2025 OTHER This home needs to have the home owner remove the two illegal 
locks on his meter base so that the meter can be replaced to 
complete meter change outs in this part of town.

12/12/2025 Spoke with property owner and stated that he 
spoke to the Electric Dept. regarding the meter 
locks and smart meter. Spoke with Electric 
Department Super regarding property owner 
request about smart meters. He confirmed that 
this meter/lock issue will be address at the end 
of the replacement program. No further action 
taken at this time.

12

Electric 25-845 CLOSED 12/18/2025 12/23/2025 STREET LIGHT 
REPAIR

Resident at Fern Drive, which is next door to Fern Drive, called to 
say that the streetlight is out in front of Fern Drive. There is no 
number on the streetlight, but the streetlight is number 4.

12/23/2025 New door installed; Light tested and now 
working as it should

13

Electric 25-849 CLOSED 12/22/2025 12/23/2025 OTHER Check Pole PB4-225 for peeling bark   see report 12/23/2025 Harold stopped out, pole still looks structurally 
fine. Was tested a few months ago and came 
back okay. There is a noticeable lean to the pole, 
will look into adding a guy wire in the new year

14
Electric 25-850 CLOSED 12/29/2025 12/29/2025 STREET LIGHT 

REPAIR
All of the street lights are out between Chestnut and Walnut 
Street and have been out for a few days.

12/29/2025 Replaced blown fuse that feeds the street lights.

15

Electric 25-851 OPEN 12/29/2025 ELECTRIC OUT Power was out to half his house so he had an electrician out.  The 
electrician came out and said that half of the power from the 
meter outside is not getting to his panel inside and shuts off half 
of the power and he needed to call his power provider.  Please call 
Francisco Marcano at 267-334-9291.

01/05/2026 Issue is in customers meterbase. Temporary 
repair was done and resident informed 
meterbase needs to be replaced, or at a 
minimum, jaws inside meterbase need to be 
replaced

16

PUBLIC WORKS 25-828 CLOSED 11/26/2025 12/03/2025 BOROUGH 
BUILDING 
MAINTENANCE

Window blinds broke in Park and Rec suite in Lauren's office 12/03/2025 Blind was fixed

17
PUBLIC WORKS 25-830 CLOSED 12/02/2025 12/03/2025 TRASH NOT 

PICKED UP
Trash was not picked up. One Borough Bag. 12/03/2025 Picked up missed trash bag

18

PUBLIC WORKS 25-832 CLOSED 12/04/2025 12/04/2025 OTHER Please can we get 2 baricades by the mail slot at Borough Hall and 
another 2 at the corner of 6th & Chestnut by the end of day 
today? This is in case we need the barricades for the live TV event 
happening at the RAMs and in the town center early on Friday 
12/5. Thank you,

12/04/2025 Barricades are placed

19

PUBLIC WORKS 25-836 CLOSED 12/09/2025 12/09/2025 POTHOLE(S) Robert Dunlap called and said there is a pothole across from his 
house, on the north side of the street. He asked if it can be filled 
and requested to be called with a response. 215-257-6033

12/09/2025 Lety state know about the pothole

20
PUBLIC WORKS 25-843 CLOSED 12/16/2025 12/16/2025 TRASH NOT 

PICKED UP
TOTER WAS NOT PICKED UP 12/16/2025 Picked up missed trash from toter

21
PUBLIC WORKS 25-847 CLOSED 12/19/2025 01/09/2026 DEBRIS Their final leaf pick up they put out last week was not picked up 

yet.
01/09/2026 Finished leaf collection this week

22

PUBLIC WORKS 25-848 CLOSED 12/22/2025 01/07/2026 BOROUGH 
BUILDING 
MAINTENANCE

The pipe beneath the kitchen sink is slowly dripping into a bin we 
have underneath it, that has a few cleaning supplies in it.  Could 
someone please come take a look when you have a chance?  
Thank you!

01/07/2026 Tom checked the pipe and could not find a leak 
will keep an eye ion it to see if it leaks



23

PUBLIC WORKS 25-852 CLOSED 12/29/2025 12/29/2025 TRASH NOT 
PICKED UP

Dresser sitting at the corner of N 3rd and Race St. When tagging 
the property with a notice, CG spoke with resident. Resident said 
someone from up on race street put it out to the curb. Resident 
does not know who the dresser belongs too. Asked PW to pick up.

12/29/2025 Picked up a dresser from the road

24

PUBLIC WORKS 25-854 CLOSED 12/29/2025 01/08/2026 OTHER The homeowner called to report that the speed limit sign in front 
of their house is wobbling a lot; they called to report this once 
before and the Public Works Department did go out to fill in 
around it, but it is loose again, and they are concerned with all of 
the high winds that we've been getting that it will get blown over.

01/08/2026 fixed sign

25

PUBLIC WORKS 25-857 CLOSED 12/31/2025 12/31/2025 OTHER Please pick up and store the barricades and cones that are located 
directly across from Borough Hall on the grass as well as the two 
traffic cones that are located next to the Santa House. Thank you.

12/31/2025 Picked up cones and barricades

26

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-829 CLOSED 12/01/2025 12/01/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Resident called and was very upset. She said the trash guys took 
things out of her toter, put them on the ground, and left a big 
mess for her to clean up with food on the ground. She requested 
that the truck come back and pick up the rest of her trash.

12/01/2025 Trash was from outside her toter, and they put it 
in the toter, and we picked it up

27
RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-831 CLOSED 12/03/2025 12/03/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH boro bag was missed. All her neighbors were picked up. Will leave 
out.

12/03/2025 Went by house no bag was out

28

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-833 CLOSED 12/05/2025 12/08/2025 NO-PICK UP 
RECYCLING

Resident at 410 Arch Street called at 12:05 her cardboard wasn't 
picked up yet.  She was checking if they missed her or if they 
haven't been there yet.

12/08/2025 Went by the house, no cardboard out

29

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-837 CLOSED 12/09/2025 12/09/2025 NO-PICK UP 
RECYCLING

The property owner e-mailed and asked if there have been 
changes to the recycling program; her cardboard & paper has not 
been picked up the last 2 Fridays.  Thank you!

12/09/2025 The first Friday was the Holiday, the second they 
missed the cardboard will remind the guys about 
picking there paper.

30

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-838 CLOSED 12/09/2025 12/09/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Trash Toter, recycling & bulk items were not picked up on 
Monday.  Was out Sunday night.  Didn't call yesterday thought 
they were running late and they would get it today.  She did have 
more than 1 bulk item so I said they won't take more than that but 
not sure why they didn't get the toter or recycling. Thank you!

12/09/2025 Picked up missed trash and recycling

31
RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-839 CLOSED 12/09/2025 12/10/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Trash was not picked up 12/10/2025 Picked up missed trash from Toter

32

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-835 CLOSED 12/09/2025 12/09/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Resident's trash was not picked up yesterday (12/8). Resident said 
a few other neighbors also did not have their trash picked up.

12/09/2025 Picked up missed trash

33

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-840 CLOSED 12/11/2025 12/11/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Bulk item (very large plastic bin) was not taken yesterday. They 
had a boro bag on top of it which was taken, but the bin was not. 
It is too big to fit in a a boro bag. Will leave out.

12/11/2025 Picked missed plastic bin

34

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-841 CLOSED 12/12/2025 12/12/2025 NO-PICK UP 
RECYCLING

Resident's recycling was not picked up on Thursday, December 11. 
Resident took recycling to the recycling center and does not need 
it picked up, but he requested that it be noted that it wasn't 
picked up.

12/12/2025 Will note it



35

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-844 CLOSED 12/16/2025 12/17/2025 BROKEN BIN Resident's toter was hit by a car today when it was out for trash 
pickup. The hinge was damaged, and the lid won't close properly. 
The toter is also dented. Can the toter be replaced?

12/17/2025 Switched out Toter

36
RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-846 CLOSED 12/19/2025 12/19/2025 NO-PICK UP 
RECYCLING

Cardboard and paper not picked up. Will leave it out for pick up. 12/19/2025 Picked up missed cardboard

37

RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-855 CLOSED 12/29/2025 12/30/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH The homeowner called because their trash was not picked up.  
They are at the corner of Race & Marshall, and he put the toter 
out at 8:00 pm last evening, on the Marshall St side of the house 
(where he always puts it).  I advised him to leave it out tonight and 
that the Public Works crew would come back for it tomorrow 
(Tuesday).  Thank you!

12/30/2025 Picked up missed trash

38
RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-853 CLOSED 12/29/2025 12/29/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Trash Missed.  Was out last night in alley. 12/29/2025 Picked up missed trash

39
RECYCLING/TRAS
H

25-856 CLOSED 12/30/2025 12/30/2025 NO-PICK UP TRASH Boro bag missed this morning.  Please pick up.  Thank you! 12/30/2025 Picked up missed trash bag



PLANNING & ZONING REPORT – January 13th, 2026 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

• Planning Commission continues work on a proposed draft ordinance regulating Accessory Dwelling Units.

• Planning Commission has reviewed and recommended a request for a waiver of Land Development for PRA for

the installation of a Booster Pump House and generator.

• Ordinance amendments related to the Keeping of Chickens and to Roadside Stands were presented to the

Planning Commission for additional review in September. Preparing their recommendation for Borough Council

review and direction.

• The Planning Commission annual report from Gilmore & Associates is attached to this report.

• Minutes of the October 22, 2025 Planning Commission meeting are attached to this report.

• The next Planning Commission meeting on January 28, 2025 will include a discussion of Formal Sketch Plan

Application 503-545 Constitution Ave.

ZONING HEARING BOARD 

• A recap of the 2025 Zoning Hearing Board Meetings is included under the Zoning
Hearing Board Report.

• Since there are no applications for the Zoning Hearing Board, there will not be a
meeting in January.

SUBDIVISION & LAND DEVELOPMENT 

• 306 N 5th St Development:  Project is continuing with Phase 1 on the project. Outside Improvements are be

completed. Applicants plan to open Thrift Store by February.

PERMITS, BUILDING & ZONING 

• A monthly report of permits issued in December 2025 is attached to this report.

• Staff are continuing to research and close out legacy escrow accounts where projects are completed. Where

necessary project owners are completing projects or inspections to allow for escrow release.

• Responding to queries from residents and businesses regarding permit issues.

MEETINGS & TRAININGS: 

• Site Visit at 306 N. 5th St. to discuss Phases of LD Project and Temporary Certificate of Occupancy process

• Webinar: Municipal Odds & Ends.



2025 Annual Report of the  

Perkasie Borough Planning Commission 

 

 
To:  Borough of Perkasie Borough Council 
 
CC:  Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager, Linda Reid, Assistant Borough Manager 
 
From:  Borough of Perkasie Planning Commission 
  
Date: January 5, 2026 
 
RE:  2025 Annual Report of the Planning Commission  

 

This Annual Report of the Borough of Perkasie Planning Commission (Planning Commission) represents 
a summary of the Planning Commission activities in 2025.  
 

I. Municipalities Planning Code (MPC) Requirements 

 
Section 207 of the Municipalities Planning Code requires a planning commission keep a full 
record of its business and make a written report annually by March 1 of each year of its activities 
to the governing body.  The following information represents a summary of the activities of the 
Borough of Perkasie Planning Commission in 2025. 
 

II. Planning Commission 2025 Activities 
 
In 2025 the Planning Commission held seven (7) meetings.  The following is a summary of the 
Planning Commission meeting activity in 2025.  
 
January 22, 2025 
The Planning Commission reorganized. The Planning Commission discussed Conditional Use 
application for WP Perkasie LLC – Drive-Thru.  
Project representatives presented updated plans and provided information regarding the 
proposed use, details of the drive-thru, architectural features and trash pick-up. The applicant 
agreed to address all items identified in the review letter prior to appearing before Borough 
Council. A motion was made to recommend Conditional Use Approval and amended Land 
Development Approval. The Planning Commission approved the motion unanimously.  
 
April 23, 2025 
The Planning Commission discussed Keeping of Fowl Ordinance Amendments. Assistant 
Borough Manager presented the current ordinance regarding the keeping of fowl.   
 
The Planning Commission reviewed and discussed Roadside Stands Ordinance Amendments.  
Proposed changes included to allow roadside stands as accessory use by right, provided the 
primary use of the property is residential and to remove handmade goods from the list of 
permitted items for sale. The Planning Commission supported these proposed amendments.  
 
 
 



2 

May 28, 2025 
The Planning Commission discussed Keeping Foul Ordinance Amendments. The Planning 
Commission recommended approval to Borough Council with conditions including clarifying the 
definition section regarding male chickens and adding waste disposal removal requirements.  

The Planning Commission discussed Roadside Stands Ordinance Amendments. The Planning 
Commission recommended approval to Borough Council, conditioned upon the amendment of 
paragraph 1 regarding no stands permitted on sidewalks or within street lines. 

August 27, 2025 
The Planning Commission reviewed and discussed sketch plan for Perkasie Place LLC. 
Representatives presented a sketch plan for subdivision and development of a parcel located at 
505 Constitution Avenue, (7.9 acres, I-2 Light Industrial District). The proposal will require zoning 
relief for five (5) new apartment buildings containing 75 total units, with primary access through 
the Landis Shopping Center to Constitution Avenue and emergency access to Wyckford Drive. 

The Planning Commission discussed pedestrian connections, demand for the proposed use, 
traffic study methodology, and details of the apartment units.  Public comments followed 
expressing concerns regarding traffic, setbacks, use, greenspace, and landscape buffering.   
No action was taken.  

September 24, 2025 
The Planning Commission reviewed the “Keeping of Chickens” ordinance and discussed Council’s 
recommendation to adjust setbacks to 25 feet in the Town Center Overlay District.  

A motion was made to recommend approval of the amended ordinance to allow chicken coops 
10 feet from property lines Borough-wide, except within the Town Center Overlay where a 25-
foot setback would apply. Motion approved 4 to 3.  

A presentation of the Economic Development Plan Update followed with comments and 
discussion regarding the update completed to date and overall theme to maintain small-town 
authenticity.  

The Planning Commission discussed Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) as a permitted use in the 
Borough to address the need for affordable housing and what restrictions might apply.  

October 22, 2025 
The Planning Commission continued discussions on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU). Topics 
reviewed included minimum lot sizes, permitted residential districts, allowable ADU types, size 
limitations, parking and potential occupancy regulations.   

December 10, 2025 
The Planning Commission reviewed and discussed the PRA Booster Pump Land Development 
Application. Representatives presented a waiver request letter. A motion was made to 
recommend Land Development Approval to Borough Council. The Planning Commission 
approved the motion unanimously.  



 

3 

 

The Planning Commission continued discussion on Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU). Topics 
included permitted use as a special exception, zoning districts where permitted, definitions, and 
parking. 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed and discussed the Economic Development Plan Update. 
Topics included desired growth and the Main Street Matters Designation Program.  



Minutes of Meeting 
Perkasie Planning Commission 

October 22, 2025 

620 W. Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

Attendance: 
Planning Commission 

      Maureen Knouse 
      Heather Nunn 
      Mairi Schuler 

    Mary McKay 
    Dave Weaver (Absent) 

    Dale Schlegel 
    Kim Bartells 

 Kelly Laustsen (Absent) 
    Quinten Baker    

Borough of Perkasie:    Cassandra L. Grillo, Borough Zoning Officer 
 Adrianne Blank, R.L.A., Borough Planner   

       Sean Gresh, Borough Solicitor 

Call to Order 

Chairperson Maureen Knouse called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. A quorum was present, and business before the Commission 
was acknowledged. 

Approval of Minutes 

Upon a motion by Mari Schuler, seconded by Dale Schlegel, the minutes of the 
September 24, 2025 Planning Commission meeting—with noted spelling 
corrections—were unanimously approved. 

Old Business 

Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Discussion 

The Planning Commission continued its discussion regarding the regulation of 
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs). Topics reviewed included minimum lot sizes, 
permitted residential districts, allowable ADU types, size limitations, parking, and 
potential occupancy regulations. 

Following discussion, the Planning Commission reached consensus on the following 
preliminary recommendations: 

ADU Recommendations (Commission Consensus) 



Approval Method: 
• ADUs should be permitted by right in all residential zoning districts: R-1A, R-1B, R-   
2, and R-3. 
• ADUs would be permitted on single-family detached and single-family attached 
(twin) dwellings. 

Types of ADUs: 
• All sample ADU types reviewed should be permitted, including detached ADUs. 

Size and Design Standards: 
• ADUs may contain no more than one (1) bedroom. 
• ADUs must comply with the district’s lot size, setback, impervious coverage, and 
building coverage requirements. 
• Maximum ADU size shall be no more than 35% of the existing principal dwelling’s 
habitable floor area and not exceed 800 square feet. 
• Detached ADUs must maintain a minimum 15-foot separation from the principal 
dwelling. 
• Height restriction: ADUs shall be no higher than the existing roofline of the principal 
structure and may not exceed 24 feet in height. 

Occupancy & Rental Regulations: 
• Long-term rentals are permitted. 
• Short-term rentals (e.g., Airbnb, VRBO) are prohibited. 
• Include a deed restriction requiring the property to remain owner-occupied. 

Parking Requirement: 
• Provide one (1) off-street parking space per bedroom. 

Impact Fee: 
• An impact fee should apply; details to be determined during ordinance drafting. 

After no further discussion regarding ADUs the Commission moved to adjourn. 

Adjournment: 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:56 pm. 

 

___________________________ 
Heather Nunn - Secretary  

 

 



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
Building and Codes Department

Permit Issued For : December 2025 
Building : Commercial

Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

1 25-0472 33-003-021-00B Commercial NonResidential Interior
Alteration

Skepton Construction, Inc 500 N RIDGE RD $4,231.26 $4.50  PENDING
PAYMENT

08/13/2025 12/22/2025

$4,231.26 $4.50 
Building : Residential

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

2 25-0592 33014003 Residential SOLAR PANELS NO PROBLEM ELECTRIC CORP 504 E WALNUT
ST

$158.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 11/20/2025 12/04/2025

3 25-0597 33010257 Residential Roofing TIMOTHY SCHAFFER ROOFING &
SIDING

300 KENT LA $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/03/2025 12/04/2025

4 25-0599 33001165 Residential Roofing NORTH STAR ROOFING 609 RUSTIC DR $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/09/2025 12/11/2025
5 25-0600 33013012-016 Residential Deck/Patio CUSTOM CRAFT CONTRACTORS 519 LOMBARD

ST
$345.50 $4.50  OPEN 12/09/2025 12/11/2025

6 25-0602 33006191-037 Residential Roofing VOLPE ENTERPRISES 543 PENNY LA $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/11/2025 12/12/2025
7 25-0603 33002046-004 Residential Roofing VOLPE ENTERPRISES 1221 W PARK

AVE
$139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/16/2025 12/17/2025

8 25-0617 33009075 Residential Demolition - Residential BARRY A COHEN PE, BASE
ENGINEERING

212 SPRING LA $104.50 $4.50  PENDING
PAYMENT

12/18/2025 12/18/2025

$1,166.50 $31.50 
Electrical : Residential

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

9 25-0616 33005263 Residential New Electrical Work ALEX CHERKAS 113 S SECOND
ST

$284.50 $4.50  APPROVED 12/18/2025 12/18/2025

$284.50 $4.50 
Mechanical : Residential

Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

10 25-0598 33005417 Residential Alteration HORIZON SERVICES 118 N NINTH ST $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/05/2025 12/05/2025
11 25-0604 33003005-001 Residential Alteration HORIZON SERVICES 216 RIDGE AVE $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/16/2025 12/17/2025

$279.00 $9.00 
Plumbing : Residential

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

12 25-0596 33010247 Residential Alteration TLC DRAIN SEWER AND WATER
CLEAN UP

323 KENT LA $139.50 $4.50  ACTIVE 12/03/2025 12/04/2025

$139.50 $4.50 
Zoning : Residential

  Permit Parcel Work Desc Applicant Work Location Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

13 25-0434 33001003 Residential ADDITION  SAMUEL GODSHALL 423 S RIDGE RD $100.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

07/10/2025 12/30/2025

14 25-0554 33014043-016 Residential Deck RUTLEDGE, DEITRIA YVONNE 425 JULIANA $100.00 APPROVED 11/04/2025 12/02/2025



14 25-0554 33014043-016 Residential Deck RUTLEDGE, DEITRIA YVONNE 425 JULIANA
WAY

$100.00 APPROVED 11/04/2025 12/02/2025

$200.00

Total Permit Fees: $6,300.76
Total State UCC: $54.00



2025 Zoning Hearing Board Recap Report 

In 2025, the Perkasie Zoning Hearing Board held eight hearings to review zoning appeals 
related to signage, land use, and property variances, with decisions based on ordinance 
criteria and neighborhood impact. 

Appeal 2025-01: Approved variances for Perkasie Fire Co. to install a large LED message 
sign. 

Appeal 2025-02: Approved a drive-through stacking variance for a new restaurant at 1120 
N. Fifth St.

Appeal 2025-03: Denied use variance for a proposed 76-unit apartment complex in an  I-2 
Industrial District. 

Appeal 2025-04: Partially approved St. Stephen’s Church’s request for an LED sign with 
limited animation. 

Appeal 2025-05: Granted a variance for lot size and setback requirements to allow a 
resident to keep a pet pig on a residential lot. 

Appeal 2025-06: Approved variances for accessory structure placement on a corner 
residential lot with reduced setbacks. 

Appeal 2025-07: Approved use variance and parking exception for a dance studio in a 
former industrial building located in the I-2 Industrial District.  

Appeal 2025-08 - granted variances for seven off-premises advertising signs at 29 S. 9th St. 
Approval was conditioned on maintaining current sign size, location and number.  



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Andrea Coaxum 
Borough Council 

FROM: Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO 
Zoning Officer & Code Enforcement Administrator 

DATE: January 7, 2026 

RE: Perkasie Regional Authority – Ridge Road Booster Pump Station 
Waiver of Land Development Application 

Project Summary: 

The Perkasie Regional Authority (PRA) has submitted a Waiver of Land Development 
Application for improvements to its existing water facility located at Ridge Avenue and North 
Ridge Road. 

The site currently contains a water storage tank and related utilities. PRA is proposing to 
construct a small booster pump station building (approximately 458 square feet) along with a 
generator pad, minor driveway improvements, and landscaping. 

The purpose of the project is to improve the reliability of the Borough’s public water system and 
allow PRA to better manage water pressure during emergencies. The property is zoned R-2 
Residential, and the use is classified as a Public Utility, which is permitted by right. No zoning 
relief is required.  

Waiver Request: 

PRA is requesting a Waiver of Land Development, which would allow the project to move 
forward without going through separate preliminary and final plan approvals. This request is 
based on the limited scope of the project and the fact that it is an improvement to an existing 
public utility facility. 

In addition, PRA is requesting that several waivers previously approved by Borough Council in 
2022, which were granted for the water tank replacement project remain in effect. These 
waivers relate to items such as: 

 Road widening
 Sidewalks and curbs
 Driveway standards
 Certain plan detail requirements



 

 

No new major waivers are being requested beyond what has already been approved for this 
site. 
 
Borough Engineer Review: 
 
The Borough Engineer reviewed the application and does not object to the Waiver of Land 
Development, given the size and nature of the project. 
 
The Engineer did identify several technical items that must be addressed on the plans before 
final approval, such as: 

 Adding missing notes and dimensions 
 Clarifying grading and driveway details 
 Showing lighting and tree protection measures 
 Obtaining Fire Company review 

 
These are standard review comments and can be resolved through plan revisions. 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
 
The Planning Commission reviewed this application at its December 10, 2025 meeting. After 
hearing the project presentation and reviewing the waiver request, the Planning Commission 
unanimously recommended approval of the Waiver of Land Development Application to 
Borough Council. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This project is a public infrastructure improvement, does not expand the existing use, and 
results in minimal site disturbance. Both the Planning Commission and Borough Engineer 
support approval, subject to standard conditions. 
 
Council is asked to consider approval of the Waiver of Land Development, subject to the 
Borough Engineer’s review comments and completion of all required plan revisions. 
 



Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Building on a Foundation of Excellence 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

65 East Butler Avenue│Suite 100│New Britain, PA 18901│Phone: 215-345-4330│Fax: 215-345-8606 

December 3, 2025 

File No. 25-01077 

Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO 
Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 W. Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

Reference: Perkasie Regional Authority – Ridge Road Booster Pump 
N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue
Waiver of Land Development Plans – Review #1

Dear Cassandra: 

Pursuant to your request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. (G&A) has reviewed the Waiver of Land Development Plans 
for the above-referenced project.  We offer the following comments for consideration by the Borough: 

I. Submission

A. Ridge Road Booster Pump plans prepared for Perkasie Reginal Authority, as prepared by Pennoni
Associates, Inc., consisting of eleven (11) sheets, dated November 7, 2025.

B. Waiver Request Letter for Ridge Road Booster Station (PRA25-03), as prepared by Pennoni Associates,
Inc., dated November 7, 2025.

C. Subdivision/ Land Development Application and Plan Submission Checklists dated November 7, 2025.

D. Adequate letter for Ridge Road Booster Pump from Bucks County Conservation District, dated November
25, 2025.

II. General Information

The subject property known as tax map parcel 33-003-011 is located along the south side of Ridge Avenue at
the intersection with N. Ridge Road (S.R. 0563) in Perkasie Borough, Bucks County, PA.  The property contains
a total of 91,529.11 square feet (2.10 acres).  The Applicant and Owner of Record for the site is the Perkasie
Reginal Authority.

The site currently contains a partially inground concrete water reservoir tank and associated utilities along with
a stone access drive extending from Ridge Avenue, landscape retaining walls, landscaping, fencing, and
wooded areas.  Following the removal of a portion of the stone driveway and a fire hydrant along with the
relocation of a tree, the Applicant proposes to construct a 458 square foot booster pump station building
between the existing reservoir tank and the stone driveway along with a 233 square foot stone driveway
expansion, landscaping and a 50 square foot generator pad.  The site is zoned Two Family Residential (R-2)
Zoning District and the use is “Public Utility” (F2), which is a use permitted by right in the R-2 Zoning District.
According to FEMA map 42017C0143J, dated March 16, 2015, the site is not located within a 100-year
floodplain.



Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator Page 2 
Perkasie Regional Authority – Ridge Road Booster Pump December 3, 2025 

 

 

III. Reference Documents 
 
ZHB Appeal No. 2022-06 – The Applicant previously received zoning relief from the Perkasie Borough Zoning 
Hearing Board (ZHB) on Appeal No. 2022-06 on May 23, 2022 for the PRA Reservoir Replacement project.  
The ZHB granted variances from the following Sections: 1) §186-18.F.(2)(a) to extend a portion of the stone 
ring around the proposed water reservoir to be located in the buffer area, and 2) §186-54.D.(2) to decrease the 
amount of certain vegetation within the buffer yard.  The reservoir replacement project was constructed in 
accordance with the decision rendered on Appeal No. 2022-06. 
 

IV. Review Comments 
 

A. Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 186) 

We have identified the following issues in regards to the requirements and provisions of the current Perkasie 
Borough Zoning Ordinance: 

 
1. §186-20.C.(5) – The maximum accessory building height shall be 15 feet.  The proposed Booster Pump 

Station is considered an accessory building to the reservoir tank.  This requirement should be added 
to the ‘Zoning Data’ table and the height of the Booster Pump Station building should be noted on the 
plan to verify compliance with this requirement.  
  

2. §186-28.B. – At each point where a private accessway intersects a public street or road, a clear-sight 
triangle of 10 feet, measured from the point of intersection of the street line and the edge of the 
accessway, shall be maintained, within which vegetation and other visual obstructions shall be limited 
to a height of not more than two feet above the street grade.  The clear sight triangles should be shown 
at the driveway intersection with Ridge Avenue to demonstrate adequate visibility. 

 

3. §186-52.C. – Any outdoor lighting such as pole-mounted, building, sign, canopy, or sidewalk 
illumination, and driveway lights, shall be shown on the lighting plan in sufficient detail to allow 
determination of the effects to adjacent properties, traffic safety, and overhead sky glow.  Any lighting 
for the Booster Pump Station should be added to the plan and a lighting plan provided as necessary. 
 

4. §186-54.E.(4)(c) – All plant material should be guaranteed for 18 months from the day of final approval 
of the landscape installation by the Borough in accordance with the provisions of the Borough’s 
Developer’s Agreements, escrow agreements, and maintenance agreements.  A note should be added 
to the Record Plan stating the guarantee noted above. 

 

5. §186-57 – The existing area and proposed disturbance of environmental resources listed in this section 
should be tabulated on the plans.  Any resource which does not exist should be listed with an area of 
0 square feet.  
 

B. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (Chapter 164)  

We have identified the following issues in regards to the requirements and provisions of the current Perkasie 
Borough Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (SALDO): 

 
1. §164-8.B. – Land Development projects require a separate stage of approval for the submission of 

preliminary plans and final plans for all major subdivisions and land development.  The Applicant is 
requesting a Waiver a Land Development, which would waive certain requirements within SALDO 
including a separate stage of approval.  We have no objection to this waiver request due to the scope 
of the project conditioned upon the Applicant providing the deposit and fee for both preliminary and 
final submission as required in §164-11.C.(1). 

Also, the Applicant is requesting as part of the Waiver of Land Development the reaffirmation of the 
following waivers that were previously granted by Borough Council on September 22, 2022 as part of 
the PRA Reservoir Replacement Project: 

 

 



Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator Page 3 
Perkasie Regional Authority – Ridge Road Booster Pump December 3, 2025 

 

 

a. §164-20.B,(3) – Requires widening of existing streets where the minimum width does not meet 
the specific requirements for the individual street as required by Borough Council in specific 
cases.  Ridge Avenue is a primary street which requires a minimum cartway width of 34 feet and 
N. Ridge Road is an arterial road which requires a minimum cartway width of 48 feet.  A waiver 
was granted from widening these roads due to the limited frontage on these roadways resulting 
in a varying road width.    

b. §164-24. – Requires a two-way driveway for a nonresidential use to have a minimum width of 
24 feet and a maximum slope of 5%.  A waiver was granted to use the existing driveway which 
has provided access to the property for over 50 years.  However, we note that the proposed 
Booster Pump Station building requires modifications to the existing driveway.  Since the 
driveway is not used by the public, we have no objection to the modifications of the existing 
driveway slope.   

c. §164-51.A. – Requires sidewalks be constructed on one side of all frontage streets, unless in 
the opinion of the Borough Council with the advice of the Planning Commission they are 
unnecessary for the public safety and convenience.  A waiver was granted from providing 
sidewalk along the frontage of both N. Ridge Road and Ridge Avenue since no sidewalks exist 
in the immediate area of the development.   

d. §164-52.B. – Requires curbs be constructed along existing streets which a land development 
abuts.  A waiver was granted from providing curbs along the frontage of both N. Ridge Road and 
Ridge Avenue since no curbs exist in the immediate area of the development.     

e. §164-68.C.(2) & 70.C.(2) – Requires existing features within 400 feet of any part of the land to 
be subdivided or developed to be shown on the plans.  A waiver was granted to provide an aerial 
photograph in lieu of the required information conditioned upon the Applicant providing any 
additional information for the surrounding area as deemed necessary by our office. 

f. §164-68.D.(17) – Requires the location of all trees to be saved, including their trunk and dripline 
locations be shown on the plans.  A waiver was granted to only show the dripline of the wooded 
areas.   

g. §164-70.A.(5) – Requires that Final Plans be on sheets either 18 inches by 22 inches or 36 
inches by 44 inches, and all lettering be so drawn as to be legible if the plan should be reduced 
to half size.  A waiver was granted to provide the plans on 24 by 36-inch sheets.   

 
2. §164-20.A – The waiver request letter indicates that a waiver was previously granted from this section 

of the ordinance from providing the required ultimate right-of-way.  However, a waiver was not granted 
from this requirement and the legal and ultimate rights-of-way were offered for dedication to the 
Governmental Agency having jurisdiction.  We note that the legal right-of-way is under the jurisdiction 
of PennDOT and the ultimate right-of-way is under the jurisdiction of Perkasie Borough.  The Applicant 
should determine if these dedications were accepted and revise the plan accordingly. 
 

3. §164-31. – The following issues related to grading should be addressed: 

a. Spot elevations should be provided at the corners of the proposed Booster Pump Station building. 

b. The proposed 509 contour is only 2 feet from the existing 508 contour on the southeastern side of 
the proposed building.  The grading should be revised to provide a maximum slope of 3:1 in all 
grass areas. 

c. Based on the proposed 507.6 spot elevation at the corner of the generator pad, the southern corner 
of the pad will be approximately 2 feet higher than the existing grade.  Spot elevations should be 
provided at the corners of the pad and the grading should be revised accordingly. 

d. The proposed contours should be labeled on the Proposed Improvement Plan. 
 

4. §164-41.1.B – Prior to construction, the tree protection zone shall be delineated with a forty-eight-inch-
high wooden snowfence mounted on steel posts, located eight feet on center, placed along the 
boundary of the tree protection zone.  All trees within the limits of disturbance and any trees directly 
adjacent to the limits of disturbance should be protected with tree protection fence.  The tree protection 
fence should be shown on the plans.    
 
 



Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator Page 4 
Perkasie Regional Authority – Ridge Road Booster Pump December 3, 2025 

 

 

5. §164-50.A – The Record Plan appears to show proposed monuments along the ultimate right-of-way 
and at one corner.  These monuments were proposed on the previous PRA Reservoir Replacement 
Project.  The Applicant should verify whether these monuments were installed previously, and if so, 
then the Record Plan should be revised accordingly.  

 
6. §164-54.B. – Review and approval by the Perkasie Fire Chief should be obtained by the Applicant in 

order to ensure that adequate emergency access is provided.  A copy of the approval letter should be 
submitted to the Borough and our Office.  Also, we note that the existing fire hydrant within the site is 
to be removed but not replaced.  The Applicant should specify the reason for not installing a new fire 
hydrant. 

 

7. §164-68.D.(18) – The waiver request letter indicates that a waiver was previously granted from this 
section of the ordinance.  However, a waiver was not granted from this section of the ordinance since 
the requirements of this section were provided on the plans. 

 

8. §164-71. – The following issues related to the plan notations and recording signature lines should be 
addressed: 

a. The BCPC No. block on the Record Plan should include the statement “BCPC has reviewed the 
plan in accordance with PaMPC requirements” and note the date of the review. 

b. The notes on the Record Plan should reference the Reservoir Replacement Plans dated January 
27, 2022, last revised April 6, 2023. 

c. Note 11 on the Record Plan related to the dedication of right-of-way should be updated as 
necessary based on the previous acceptance of the right-of-way. 

d. The rear yard setback distance of 280.2 feet should be dimensioned on the plan. 

e. The double asterisk for the proposed lot coverage in the ‘Zoning Data’ table should be clarified. 
 

C. Amended Stormwater Management Ordinance (Chapter 158) – East Branch Perkiomen Creek Watershed 

(District ‘B’) 
 

We have identified the following issues in regards to the requirements and provisions of the current Perkasie 

Borough Amended Stormwater Management Ordinance (SMO): 
 

1. §158-5.B.(9)(a) – Construction or reconstruction of buildings or additions to existing buildings or other 
impervious surface (regulated activities) is exempt when an area of impervious surface is removed from 
the site so that upon completion of the regulated activity, the total increase of impervious surface area 
is 1,000 square feet or less.  The plans indicate that the previous removal of the existing reservoir and 
associated impervious will offset the increase in impervious from the previously installed reservoir tank 
and proposed Booster Pump Station, resulting in a net decrease in impervious surface.  Therefore, the 
project is exempt from the requirements of stormwater management. 

 
2. §158-56.A – The following issues related to erosion and sedimentation control should be addressed: 

a. A portion of the 12” silt sock crosses the stone parking area and should be relocated outside of the 
stone area. 

b. The silt sock along the stone driveway runs perpendicular to the contours and may result in 
sediment laden runoff flowing towards the downslope property.  The silt sock at this location should 
run parallel to the contours for the extent of disturbance before turning perpendicular at the limits 
of disturbance. 

c. The size of the silt sock line types should be specified in the legend. 

d. The sequence of construction notes the installation of a rock construction entrance.  However, the 
entrance is not shown on the plan and it appears the stone driveway is intended to be used as the 
construction entrance.  The sequence should be revised to specify the use of the existing driveway 
as the construction entrance with the condition that a full rock construction entrance be installed if 
any sediment is tracked onto Ridge Avenue.   



Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator Page 5 
Perkasie Regional Authority – Ridge Road Booster Pump December 3, 2025 

e. The sequence of construction specifies establishing a staging area.  The staging area should be
identified on the plan or the sequence should be revised.

f. The sequence of construction specifies the installation of construction fence around the entire limits
of disturbance.  This may limit the contractor’s ability to maneuver through the site.  This sequence
item should be reviewed and revised accordingly.

g. All references to “Township” in the sequence of construction and E&S notes should be revised to
“Borough”.

D. General Comments

1. The Applicant is responsible for any other required approvals, permits, etc. (i.e., Perkasie Fire Chief,
etc.).  Copies of these permits and approvals should be submitted to the Borough and our office.

We recommend the plans be revised to address the above comments to the satisfaction of the Borough.  In order 
to help expedite the review process of the resubmission of the plans, the Applicant should submit a response letter 
which addresses each of the above comments.  Changes that have been made to the application that are unrelated 
to the review comments should also be identified in the response letter.  If you have any questions regarding the 
above, please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 

DCR/tw 

cc: Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager 
Megan McShane, Executive Assistant 
Jeffrey P. Garton, Esq., Borough Solicitor 
Judith Stern Goldstein, R.L.A., ASLA, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director 
Nicholas Fretz, Manager, Perkasie Regional Authority, Owner/ Applicant 
Perkasie Fire Company Number 1 (Station 26) 
Sean R. Torpey, P.E., Pennoni Associates, Inc. 
Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.



150 Ridge Road, Suite 2 T: 215-257-5711 www.pennoni.com 
Sellersville, PA 18960 Page 1 of 2 

November 7, 2025 

PEREA25004 

Perkasie Borough 
Attn: Ms. Andrea Coaxum 
620 West Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

RE:  Ridge Road Booster Station (PRA25-03) 
 TMP 33-003-011 

Dear Ms. Coaxum: 

The Perkasie Regional Authority (PRA) currently operates a 750,000-gallon water storage tank located on TMP 33-003-
011. The use is an existing F(2) Public Utility use. The use is permitted as Use by Right.  We have made application to
Perkasie Borough to expand the existing use. Additionally, we are asking for a Waiver of Land Development. The
proposed development will consist of a new 20’ x 24’ building to house a booster pump, which will connect the two
pressure zones that make up the PRA potable water system. Below, please find a list of our requested waivers, as well
as a list of previously approved waivers and variances for the site:

WAIVERS REQUESTED: 

1. 164-8.B - PRELIMINARY/FINAL APPROVAL.

WAIVERS GRANTED BY THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL ON SEPTEMBER 22, 2022: 

1. 164-8.B - PRELIMINARY/FINAL APPROVAL.
2. 164-20.A - TO NOT WIDEN RIDGE ROAD OR RIDGE AVENUE.
3. 164-20.B.(3) - TO WIDEN STREETS WHERE THE MINIMUM WIDTH DOES NOT MEET WITH THE

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INDIVIDUAL STREET.
4. 164-24 - TO ALLOW AN EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO BE LESS THAN 24 FEET WIDE AND HAVING A

LONGITUDINAL SLOPE GREATER THAN 5%.
5. 164-51.A - TO NOT PROVIDE SIDEWALKS.
6. 164-52.B - TO NOT INSTALL CURBS ALONG RIDGE ROAD AND RIDGE AVENUE.
7. 164-68.C.(2) & 164-70.C.(2) - TO PROVIDE AN AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH IN LIEU OF THE INFORMATION

REQUIRED UNDER 164-68.C.(2) AND 164-70.C.(2).
8. 164-68.D.(17) & 164-68.D.(18) - TO NOT SHOW INDIVIDUAL TREE LOCATIONS AND DRIP LINES.
9. 164-70.A.(5) - TO PREPARE PLANS ON 24” X 36” SHEETS.

VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE PERKASIE BOROUGH ZONING HEARING BOARD ON MAY 24, 2022: 

1. 186-18.F.(2).(a) - ALLOW 10-FEET-WIDE PROPOSED STONE SERVICE RING IN REQUIRED BUFFER.
2. 186.54.D.(2) - TO NOT PROVIDE TWO (2) STAGGERED ROWS OF EVERGREEN ALONG

APPROXIMATELY 135 FEET OF RIDGE AREA AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

We believe this application qualifies for a Waiver of Land Development because it is an existing use and the collective 
improvements since 2005 will result in a net decrease in impervious. These improvements will ensure that PRA can 
continue to provide safe and reliable drinking water to their customers in the event of an emergency. 



PEREA25004 Ridge Road Booster Station (PRA 25-03)  
Perkasie Borough, Andrea Coaxum November 7, 2025 Page 2 of 2 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 

Sean R. Torpey, PE 
Authority Engineer 

SRT:jar 

Cc: Nick Fretz, PRA 
 Jakob Reilly, EIT 
 John Rundy, PE 

"U:\Accounts\PEREA\PEREA25004 - Ridge Rd Booster Station (PRA25-03)\DOCUMENTS\2025-11-07 Booster Pump Waiver Request Letter.docx" 



U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS0001

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 800'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF1 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATE; AND OWNER SHALL
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI ASSOCIATES
FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES

ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PREPARED FOR:

PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY
150 RIDGE ROAD

SELLERSVILLE, PA 18960

RIDGE ROAD BOOSTER PUMP
(PRA 25-03)

 
PERKASIE BOROUGH, BUCKS COUNTY, PA

USGS MAP
Scale: 1" = 800'

N
O

R
TH

CALL 1-800-242-1776

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN PENNSYLVANIA

PA. ACT 287 OF 1974 REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE, DRILL OR

BLAST PENNSYLVANIA ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC.
SERIAL NUMBER(S): 20252883761

 

PREPARED BY:

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
150 Ridge Road, Suite 2
Sellersville, PA 18960
T  215-257-5711
F  215-257-5766

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION  

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

SHEET LIST TABLE
SHEET PAGE SHEET TITLE ISSUED DATE REVISED DATE



2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

UP
WV

2" PINE

2" PINE

WV

2" PINE

2" PINE
2" PINE

2" PINE

WVCSWV
WV

WV
WV

WV
WV

WV

WV

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

FHWV

2" PINE2" PINE

2" PINE

ELECTRIC MH
RIM = 510.06

2" PINE

15" OAK

6" LOCUST

14" LOCUST

8" LOCUST

2" PINE

2" PINE

18" PINE

24" PINE

18" PINE

18" PINE

2" PINE 2" PINE

18" PINE

18" PINE

WV

00 20' 40'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION   

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

R
EC

O
R

D
 P

LA
N

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS0101

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 20'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF2 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

NORTH

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING SIGN
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING SEWER

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

20
19

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING CURB

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION19.99

EXISTING ADJOINER PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EXISTING REDUCER
EXISTING WATER VALVE
EXISTING WATER CURBSTOP

EXISTING CENTERLINE OF ROAD

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES

 SITE DATA:

TAX MAP PARCEL: 33-003-011

DEED OF RECORD: DEED BOOK 285, PAGE 444

OWNER/APPLICANT: PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY
150 RIDGE ROAD
PERKASIE, PA 18960

SITE ADDRESS: RIDGE AVENUE AND RIDGE ROAD
PERKASIE, PA 18944

” ”

CALL 1-800-242-1776

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN PENNSYLVANIA

PA. ACT 287 OF 1974 REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE, DRILL OR

BLAST PENNSYLVANIA ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC.
SERIAL NUMBER(S): 20252883761

 



2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

UP
WV

2" PINE

2" PINE

WV

2" PINE

2" PINE
2" PINE

2" PINE

WVCSWV
WV

WV
WV

WV
WV

WV

WV
FH

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

FHWV

2" PINE2" PINE2" PINE

2" PINE

ELECTRIC MH
RIM = 510.06

2" PINE

15" OAK

6" LOCUST

14" LOCUST

8" LOCUST

2" PINE

2" PINE

18" PINE

24" PINE

18" PINE

18" PINE

2" PINE 2" PINE

18" PINE

18" PINE

WV

5
2
0

5
15

5
10

4
9
5

4
9
0

4
8
5

52
5

5
0
0

4
8
0

4
7
9

4
7
5

4
7
4

4
7
0

4
6
5

46
0

4
5
5

52
4

52
3

52
2 5
2
1

5
19

5
18

5
17 5
16

5
14

5
13

5
12

5
11

50
9 50
8

50
7

50
6

50
5

5
0
1

5
0
2

5
0
1

4
9
9

4
9
8

4
9
6

4
9
3

4
9
2

4
9
1

4
8
9

4
8
8

4
8
7

4
8
6

4
8
4

4
8
2

4
8
3

4
8
1

4
7
8

4
7
9

4
7
6

4
7
7

4
7
4

4
7
2

4
7
3

4
7
1

4
6
6

4
6
7

4
6
8

4
6
9

52
65
2
7

52
8

5
2
9

4
9
4

46
146
246
3

46
4

4
5
6

4
5
7

4
5
8

4
5
9

4
5
24
5
34
5
4

51
4

5
16

5
17

51
0 50

7

5
0
8

5
0
9

51
1

51
2

5
13

5
15

5
14

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS0201

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 20'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF3 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

00 20' 40'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

 P
LA

N

NORTH

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING SIGN
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING SEWER

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

20
19

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING CURB

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION19.99

EXISTING ADJOINER PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EXISTING REDUCER
EXISTING WATER VALVE
EXISTING WATER CURBSTOP

EXISTING CENTERLINE OF ROAD

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES

CALL 1-800-242-1776

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN PENNSYLVANIA

PA. ACT 287 OF 1974 REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE, DRILL OR

BLAST PENNSYLVANIA ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC.
SERIAL NUMBER(S): 20252883761



2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE
2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

WVCS
WV
WV

WV

WV
WV

WV

WV

WV

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

FHWV

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

ELECTRIC MH
RIM = 510.06

2" PINE

15" OAK

6" LOCUST

14" LOCUST

8" LOCUST

2" PINE

2" PINE

18" PINE

5
15

5
10

4
9
5

5
0
0

5
17 5
16

5
14

5
13

5
12

5
11

50
9 50
8

50
7

50
6

50
5

5
0
15
0
2

5
0
1

4
9
9

4
9
8

4
9
6

4
9
3

4
9
2

4
9
1

4
9
4

51
4

5
16

5
17

51
0

50
7

5
0
8

5
0
9

51
1

51
2

5
13

5
15

5
14

00 10' 20'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION  

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS1001

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 10'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF4 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

NORTH

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING SIGN
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING SEWER

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

20
19

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING CURB

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION19.99

EXISTING ADJOINER PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EXISTING REDUCER
EXISTING WATER VALVE
EXISTING WATER CURBSTOP

EXISTING CENTERLINE OF ROAD

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES

PROPOSED STONE

PROPOSED BUILDING
PROPOSED DOOR
PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED WATER LINE
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR LINE
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR LINE

CALL 1-800-242-1776

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN PENNSYLVANIA

PA. ACT 287 OF 1974 REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE, DRILL OR

BLAST PENNSYLVANIA ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC.
SERIAL NUMBER(S): 20252883761

 



8'-9" 4'-0" 6'-9"

19'-6"

11
'-9

"

2'
-7

"

4'
-9

"
10

'-0
" C

O
IL

IN
G

 O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 D
O

O
R

8'
-9

"

23
'-6

"

W8X28 HOIST
TROLLEY BEAM

(ABOVE)

PUMP
HS-1

PUMP
HS-2

ALONG ℄ PUMPS

6" BUTTERFLY VALVE

6"x4" REDUCER

(2) STACKED 6"x6" TEE

6" BUTTERFLY VALVE

6" FLANGED
COUPLING
ADAPTER

6" DIP

2'-7"

3'-0"

3'
-0

"

TAP MAIN AND INSTALL
PIPING AND AN
ISOLATION GATE VALVE
FOR PRESSURE SWITCH
(PRESSURE SWITCH TO
BE INSTALLED BY
OTHERS) (TYP. OF 2)

1'x4' LOUVRE ℄ TWO
FEET ABOVE FLOOR

1'x4' LOUVRE ℄ EIGHT
FEET ABOVE FLOOR

0'
-9

"

0'-9"

0'
-9

"

0'-9"

6" CHECK
VALVE

6" 90° BEND
2'-9"

(2) STACKED 6"x6" TEE

4'
-1

0"

6" 90° BEND

6" 90° BEND

6"x6" TEE

6"x6" TEE

4'-0"

00 2' 4'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P 

LA
YO

U
T 

PL
AN

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS6001

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 2'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF5 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

BOOSTER PUMP STATION PLAN VIEW
SCALE: 1" = 2'



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS6002

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

NOT TO SCALE

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF6 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

AA

SECTION A-A
NOT TO SCALE

HIGH SERVICE PUMP PLAN VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

2" AIR RELEASE VALVE ASSEMBLY 
NOT TO SCALE

2" AIR RELEASE VALVE
NOT TO SCALE

PUMP HOIST AND HOIST TROLLY BEAM DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
ET

AI
LS

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS6003

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

NOT TO SCALE

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF7 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

GENERATOR FOUNDATION
NOT TO SCALE

PIPE BEDDING AND ENVELOPE
NOT TO SCALE

TRENCH BACKFILL
NOT TO SCALE

STANDARD PIPE BEDDING - WATERMAIN

UNPAVED AREAS OUTSIDE PUBLIC R/W

STANDARD PIPE BEDDING - WATER SERVICE

CRUSHED STONE PARKING AREA DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

DOWNWARD THRUST BLOCK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

REACTION BACKING
NOT TO SCALE

UPWARD THRUST BLOCK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE



2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE
2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

WVCS
WV
WV

WV

WV
WV

WV

WV

WV

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

FHWV

2" PINE

2" PINE

2" PINE

ELECTRIC MH
RIM = 510.06

2" PINE

15" OAK

6" LOCUST

14" LOCUST

8" LOCUST

2" PINE

2" PINE

18" PINE

5
15

5
10

4
9
5

5
0
0

5
17 5
16

5
14

5
13

5
12

5
11

50
9 50
8

50
7

50
6

50
5

5
0
15
0
2

5
0
1

4
9
9

4
9
8

4
9
6

4
9
3

4
9
2

4
9
1

4
9
4

51
4

5
16

5
17

51
0

50
7

5
0
8

5
0
9

51
1

51
2

5
13

5
15

5
14

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS8001

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 10'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF8 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

00 10' 20'

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
S

NORTH

LEGEND
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL

EXISTING FENCE

EXISTING SIGN
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING SEWER

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

20
19

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING CURB

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION19.99

EXISTING ADJOINER PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINE

EXISTING REDUCER
EXISTING WATER VALVE
EXISTING WATER CURBSTOP

EXISTING CENTERLINE OF ROAD

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES

PROPOSED STONE

PROPOSED BUILDING
PROPOSED DOOR
PROPOSED CONCRETE

PROPOSED WATER LINE

PROPOSED SILT SOCK
PROPOSED LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR LINE
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR LINE

CALL 1-800-242-1776

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN PENNSYLVANIA

PA. ACT 287 OF 1974 REQUIRES THREE WORKING DAYS
NOTICE TO UTILITIES BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE, DRILL OR

BLAST PENNSYLVANIA ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC.
SERIAL NUMBER(S): 20252883761

 



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IE
M

EN
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

N
O

TE
S

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS8501

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

NOT TO SCALE

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF9 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS:
TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING SPECIFICATIONS

A) LIME: PULVERIZED AGRICULTURAL LIMESTONE.
APPLICATION RATE: 80 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.
(DETERMINE ACTUAL NEED FOR LIME WITH SOIL TEST)

B) FERTILIZER: 10-20-20 ANALYSIS COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER
APPLICATION RATE: 192 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.

C) SEED: ANNUAL RYE GRASS
APPLICATION RATE: 3 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.

D) MULCH: STRAW OR UNROTTED SALT HAY TO BE APPLIED AFTER SEEDING
APPLICATION RATE: 3 TONS PER ACRE OR

     138 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. EACH STAGE SHALL BE
COMPLETED IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 102 REGULATIONS BEFORE ANY FOLLOWING STAGE IS INITIATED. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE
IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

PRIOR TO VERTICAL CONSTRUCTION, A STABLE BASE WILL BE ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED, TO AVOID ACCELERATED EROSION.

AT LEAST 7 DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, THE OPERATOR SHALL INVITE ALL CONTRACTORS INVOLVED IN
THOSE ACTIVITIES, THE LAND OWNER, ALL APPROPRIATE MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PREPARER,
AND A REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE BUCKS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. ALSO, AT
LEAST 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, ALL CONTRACTORS INVOLVED SHALL NOTIFY THE
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. AT 1-800-242-1776 FOR BURIED UTILITY LOCATIONS.

BEFORE IMPLEMENTING ANY REVISIONS TO THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN OR REVISIONS TO OTHER PLANS
WHICH MAY AFFECT THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE APPROVED E&S CONTROL PLAN, THE OPERATOR MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL OF THE
REVISIONS FROM THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT.

THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 et seq. AND 287.1 et seq.

THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED, APPROVED BY THE CONSERVATION
DISTRICT AND IS BEING IMPLEMENTED AND MAINTAINED FOR ALL PROPOSED SOIL/ROCK SPOIL AND BORROW AREAS ON OR OFFSITE.

1. CONSTRUCTION WILL BEGIN UPON RECEIPT OF ALL REQUIRED PERMITS FROM THE MUNICIPALITY, PA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION, AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT.

2. PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION, CONFIRM THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. MAINTAIN AND
PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO REMAIN AT ALL TIMES.

3. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER PLAN. AS CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS, EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY.

4. DELINEATE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE AS OUTLINED ON THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLANS WITH
CONSTRUCTION FENCING.  LINEAR UTILITY TRENCHES, AS OUTLINED ON THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
PLANS, DO NOT NEED TO BE DELINEATED WITH FENCE. UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND
TEMPORARILY STABILIZED. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM ANY OTHER WORK OUTSIDE OF THE APPROVED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE.

5. INSTALL ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE OFF OF THE ACCESS DRIVE AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED PLAN. EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE
REMOVED WITHIN THE FOOTPRINT OF THE ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION PER THE APPROVED DETAIL.
CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE ONLY ENOUGH AREA FOR WHICH ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE CAN BE INSTALLED BY THE END OF
EACH WORK DAY. CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES SHALL ENTER AND/OR EXIT THE SITE THROUGH THE ENTRANCE. ROCK CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE TO BE RESTORED AND SEDIMENT IS TO BE REMOVED ON A DAILY BASIS.

6. IN ADDITION TO LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE DELINEATION, INSTALL CONSTRUCTION FENCING AROUND THE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN AS
TREE PROTECTION.

7. THE STAGING AREA SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WHERE SHOWN ON THE APPROVED PLANS AND SHALL NOT IMPEDE RUNOFF. STAGING
AREAS NOT CREATED ON EXISTING PAVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED DETAIL. DISTURBED
AREAS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

8. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT SHOULD BE INSTALLED NEAR THE ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER THE APPROVED PLANS. CONCRETE
WASHOUTS SHALL BE NO CLOSER THAN 50 FT TO AN INLET.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL TEMPORARILY STABILIZE THE SITE AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY (WHENEVER POSSIBLE) AND AT THE START OF
A RAINFALL EVENT. CESSATION OF EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES FOR AT LEAST 4 DAYS REQUIRES TEMPORARY STABILIZATION.

10. INSTALL SILT FENCE DOWN GRADE OF THE PROPOSED FEATURES.  DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

11. CONTRACTOR TO HAVE PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG ONSITE AND AVAILABLE FOR DEWATERING OF EXCAVATED AREAS WHEN
REQUIRED. FILTER BAG TO BE LOCATED ON EXISTING VEGETATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS.

12. CONTRACTOR TO BEGIN ROUGH GRADING AND EXCAVATION FOR THE PROPOSED BUILDING, WALLS, AND UTILITIES. SILT FENCE
LOCATIONS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY ADJUSTED AND REMAIN PARALLEL TO THE SLOPES DURING THE GRADING AND EXCAVATION.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL TEMPORARILY STABILIZE THE SITE AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY (WHENEVER POSSIBLE) AND AT THE START OF
A RAINFALL EVENT. CESSATION OF EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES FOR AT LEAST 4 DAYS REQUIRES TEMPORARY STABILIZATION.

14. CONCURRENTLY WITH THE ROUGH GRADING AND EXCAVATION OF THE SITE, BEGIN CONSTRUCTION OF THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES,
FOUNDATIONS AND BUILDING. THESE ARE CRITICAL STAGES OF THE PROJECT AND A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL MUST BE ONSITE TO
OVERSEE THE CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION. SOIL SPOILS ARE TO BE PLACED IN THE SOIL STOCKPILE OR ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE
OF THE UTILITY TRENCH. CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY DISTURB AND EXCAVATE TRENCH FOR THAT AMOUNT OF PIPE THAT CAN BE
INSTALLED, BACKFILLED, AND STABILIZED WITHIN ONE WORKING DAY. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

15. CONCURRENTLY WITH FOUNDATION AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL, WATER, AND ALL OTHER BUILDING UTILITY LATERALS
AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED. CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY DISTURB AND EXCAVATE TRENCH FOR THAT AMOUNT OF
UTILITY THAT CAN BE INSTALLED, BACKFILLED, AND STABILIZED WITHIN ONE WORKING DAY. TRENCH SOIL SPOILS ARE TO BE PLACED ON
THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE UTILITY TRENCH. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED.

16. INSTALL GENERATOR PAD. STABILIZE STEEP SLOPES WITH MATTING. REMOVE ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AND CONCRETE
WASHOUTS WHEN CONCRETE WORK IS COMPLETE AND CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT NO LONGER NEEDS ACCESS.

17. COMPLETE UTILITY HOOK UPS TO THE PROPOSED BUILDING.

18. COMPLETE STRUCTURE.

19. ONCE THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE NO LONGER REQUIRES HEAVY EQUIPMENT FOR ITS CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
SWEEP ALL PAVEMENT AREAS.

20. ONCE THE SITE AREA HAS ACHIEVED A MINIMUM OF 70% UNIFORM PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT
NON-VEGETATIVE COVER SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED SURFACE EROSION, REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION BMP'S INCLUDING ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AND CONSTRUCTION FENCE.  ANY AREA DISTURBED DURING THE
REMOVAL OF A TEMPORARY BMP SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH SEEDING AND STRAW MULCH.

21. CONTACT THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND THE TOWNSHIP FOR A FINAL INSPECTION.

22. CONTRACTOR TO COLLECT AND REMOVE ALL TRASH/DEBRIS ON SITE.

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES:
1. ALL EARTH DISTURBANCES, INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING AS WELL AS CUTS AND FILLS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED E&S PLAN. A COPY OF THE APPROVED DRAWINGS (STAMPED, SIGNED AND

DATED BY THE REVIEWING AGENCY) MUST BE AVAILABLE AT THE PROJECT SITE AT ALL TIMES. THE REVIEWING AGENCY SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CHANGES TO THE APPROVED PLAN PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THOSE
CHANGES. THE REVIEWING AGENCY MAY REQUIRE A WRITTEN SUBMITTAL OF THOSE CHANGES FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AT ITS DISCRETION.

2. AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING, THE OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL INVITE ALL CONTRACTORS, THE LANDOWNER, APPROPRIATE
MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS, THE E&S PLAN PREPARER, THE PCSM PLAN PREPARER, THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSIGHT OF CRITICAL STAGES OF IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PCSM PLAN, AND A
REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO AN ON-SITE PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING.

3. AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, OR EXPANDING INTO AN AREA PREVIOUSLY UNMARKED, THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL SYSTEM INC. SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT 1-800-242-1776 FOR THE
LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

4. ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE PROVIDED ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. DEVIATION FROM THAT SEQUENCE MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING FROM THE LOCAL
CONSERVATION DISTRICT OR BY THE DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION.

5. AREAS TO BE FILLED ARE TO BE CLEARED, GRUBBED, AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL.

6. CLEARING, GRUBBING, AND TOPSOIL STRIPPING SHALL BE LIMITED TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE OF THE CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE. GENERAL SITE CLEARING, GRUBBING AND TOPSOIL STRIPPING MAY NOT
COMMENCE IN ANY STAGE OR PHASE OF THE PROJECT UNTIL THE E&S BMPS SPECIFIED BY THE BMP SEQUENCE FOR THAT STAGE OR PHASE HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AND ARE FUNCTIONING AS DESCRIBED IN THIS E&S PLAN.

7. AT NO TIME SHALL CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES BE ALLOWED TO ENTER AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN MAPS. THESE AREAS MUST BE CLEARLY MARKED AND FENCED OFF
BEFORE CLEARING AND GRUBBING OPERATIONS BEGIN.

8. TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHALL BE STOCKPILED, IF NECESSARY, AT THE LOCATION(S) SHOWN ON THE PLAN MAP(S) IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FINISH GRADING OF ALL
EXPOSED AREAS THAT ARE TO BE STABILIZED BY VEGETATION. EACH STOCKPILE SHALL BE PROTECTED IN THE MANNER SHOWN ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. STOCKPILE HEIGHTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 35 FEET. STOCKPILE SLOPES
SHALL BE 2H:1V OR FLATTER.

9. IMMEDIATELY UPON DISCOVERING UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES POSING THE POTENTIAL FOR ACCELERATED EROSION AND/OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION, THE OPERATOR SHALL IMPLEMENT APPROPRIATE BEST MANAGEMENT
PRACTICES TO MINIMIZE THE POTENTIAL FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT POLLUTION AND NOTIFY THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND/OR THE REGIONAL OFFICE OF THE DEPARTMENT.

10. ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND RECYCLED OR DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA. CODE 260.1 ET
SEQ., 271.1, AND 287.1 ET. SEQ. NO BUILDING MATERIALS OR WASTES OR UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS SHALL BE BURNED, BURIED, DUMPED, OR DISCHARGED AT THIS SITE.

11. ALL OFF-SITE WASTE AND BORROW AREAS MUST HAVE AN E&S PLAN APPROVED BY THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT OR THE DEPARTMENT FULLY IMPLEMENTED PRIOR TO BEING ACTIVATED.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ANY MATERIAL BROUGHT ON SITE IS CLEAN FILL. FORM FP-001 MUST BE RETAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER FOR ANY FILL MATERIAL AFFECTED BY A SPILL OR
RELEASE OF A REGULATED SUBSTANCE BUT QUALIFYING AS CLEAN FILL DUE TO ANALYTICAL TESTING.

13. ALL PUMPING OF WATER FROM ANY WORK AREA SHALL BE DONE ACCORDING TO THE PROCEDURE DESCRIBED IN THIS PLAN, OVER UNDISTURBED VEGETATED AREAS.  ALL PUMPING OF SEDIMENT LADEN WATER SHALL BE
THROUGH A SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP, SUCH AS A PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DISCHARGING OVER NON-DISTURBED AREAS.

14. VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT MAY NEITHER ENTER DIRECTLY NOR EXIT DIRECTLY FROM LOTS.  VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT MAY ONLY ENTER AND EXIT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE VIA A STABILIZED ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
FROM THE ACCESS DRIVE.

15. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS SHALL BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A
WEEKLY BASIS. THE OPERATOR WILL MAINTAIN AND MAKE AVAILABLE TO BUCKS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT COMPLETE, WRITTEN INSPECTION LOGS OF ALL THOSE INSPECTIONS. ALL PREVENTATIVE AND REMEDIAL
MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, RESEEDING, REMULCHING AND RENETTING MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF THE E&S BMPS FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED,
REPLACEMENT BMPS, OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE REQUIRED.

16. A LOG SHOWING DATES THAT E&S BMPS WERE INSPECTED AS WELL AS ANY DEFICIENCIES FOUND AND THE DATE THEY WERE CORRECTED SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON THE SITE AND BE MADE AVAILABLE TO REGULATORY
AGENCY OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

17. SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY OR SIDEWALK SHALL BE RETURNED TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE BY THE END OF EACH WORK DAY AND DISPOSED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED IN THIS PLAN. IN NO CASE SHALL
THE SEDIMENT BE WASHED, SHOVELED, OR SWEPT INTO ANY ROADSIDE DITCH, STORM SEWER, OR SURFACE WATER.

18. ALL SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN LANDSCAPED AREAS OUTSIDE OF STEEP
SLOPES, WETLANDS, FLOODPLAINS OR DRAINAGE SWALES AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED, OR PLACED IN TOPSOIL STOCKPILES.

19. AREAS WHICH ARE TO BE TOPSOILED SHALL BE SCARIFIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 TO 5 INCHES - 6 TO 12 INCHES ON COMPACTED SOILS - PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF TOPSOIL. AREAS TO BE VEGETATED SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL IN PLACE PRIOR TO SEEDING AND MULCHING. FILL OUTSLOPES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 2 INCHES OF TOPSOIL.

20. ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO REDUCE EROSION, SLIPPAGE, SETTLEMENT, SUBSIDENCE OR OTHER RELATED PROBLEMS. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES AND CONDUITS, ETC. SHALL
BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL REQUIREMENTS OR CODES.

21. ALL EARTHEN FILLS SHALL BE PLACED IN COMPACTED LAYERS NOT TO EXCEED 9 INCHES IN THICKNESS.

22. FILL MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF FROZEN PARTICLES, BRUSH, ROOTS, SOD, OR OTHER FOREIGN OR OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS.

23. FROZEN MATERIALS OR SOFT, MUCKY, OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS.

24. FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON SATURATED OR FROZEN SURFACES.

25. SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD AND SPECIFICATION FOR SUBSURFACE DRAIN OR OTHER APPROVED METHOD.

26. ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY UPON REACHING FINISHED GRADE. CUT SLOPES IN COMPETENT BEDROCK AND ROCK FILLS NEED NOT BE VEGETATED. SEEDED AREAS WITHIN 50 FEET OF
A SURFACE WATER, OR AS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS, SHALL BE BLANKETED ACCORDING TO THE STANDARDS OF THIS PLAN.

27. IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE IN ANY AREA OR SUBAREA OF THE PROJECT, THE OPERATOR SHALL STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS. DURING NON-GERMINATING MONTHS, MULCH OR OTHER
PROTECTIVE BLANKETING SHALL BE APPLIED AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAN. AREAS NOT AT FINISHED GRADE, WHICH WILL BE REACTIVATED WITHIN 1 YEAR, MAY BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEMPORARY
STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS. THOSE AREAS WHICH WILL NOT BE REACTIVATED WITHIN 1 YEAR SHALL BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT STABILIZATION SPECIFICATIONS.

28. PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS DEFINED AS A MINIMUM UNIFORM, PERENNIAL 70% VEGETATIVE COVER OR OTHER PERMANENT NON-VEGETATIVE COVER WITH A DENSITY SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED EROSION. CUT
AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE CAPABLE OF RESISTING FAILURE DUE TO SLUMPING, SLIDING, OR MOTHER MOVEMENTS.

29. EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED, STABILIZED, AND FUNCTIONAL BEFORE SITE DISTURBANCE BEGINS WITHIN THE TRIBUTARY AREAS OF THOSE BMPS.  E&S BMPS SHALL REMAIN FUNCTIONAL AS SUCH
UNTIL ALL AREAS TRIBUTARY TO THEM ARE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED OR UNTIL THEY ARE REPLACED BY ANOTHER BMP APPROVED BY THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT OR THE DEPARTMENT.

30. UPON COMPLETION OF ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS, THE OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR AN
INSPECTION PRIOR TO REMOVAL/CONVERSION OF THE E&S BMPS.

31. AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED, TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT BMPS MUST BE REMOVED OR CONVERTED TO PERMANENT POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BMPS. AREAS
DISTURBED DURING REMOVAL OR CONVERSION OF THE BMPS SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY. IN ORDER TO ENSURE RAPID REVEGETATION OF DISTURBED AREAS, SUCH REMOVAL/CONVERSIONS ARE TO BE DONE ONLY
DURING THE GERMINATING SEASON.

32. UPON COMPLETION OF ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS, THE OWNER AND/OR OPERATOR SHALL CONTACT THE LOCAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT TO SCHEDULE A
FINAL INSPECTION.

33. FAILURE TO CORRECTLY INSTALL E&S BMPS, FAILURE TO PREVENT SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF FROM LEAVING THE CONSTRUCTION SITE OR FAILURE TO TAKE IMMEDIATE CORRECTIVE ACTION TO RESOLVE FAILURE OF E&S
BMPS MAY RESULT IN ADMINISTRATIVE, CIVIL, AND/OR CRIMINAL PENALTIES BEING INSTITUTED BY THE DEPARTMENT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 602 OF THE CLEAN STREAMS LAW. THE CLEAN STREAMS LAW PROVIDES FOR UP TO
$10,000 PER DAY IN CIVIL PENALTIES, UP TO $10,000 IN SUMMARY CRIMINAL PENALTIES, AND UP TO $25,000 IN MISDEMEANOR CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR EACH VIOLATION.

34. CONCRETE WASH WATER SHALL BE HANDLED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS. IN NO CASE SHALL IT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER ANY SURFACE WATERS OR GROUNDWATER SYSTEMS.

35. EROSION CONTROL BLANKETING SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3H:1V OR STEEPER WITHIN 50 FEET OF A SURFACE WATER AND ON ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SPECIFIED ON THE PLAN MAPS AND/OR DETAIL SHEETS.

36. IN THE EVENT OF SINKHOLE DISCOVERY A PROFESSIONAL GEOLOGIST OR ENGINEER WILL BE CONTACTED CONCERNING MITIGATION. ADDITIONALLY, THE BUCKS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT WILL BE MADE AWARE OF THE
SINKHOLE DISCOVERY IMMEDIATELY.

37. THE OPERATOR SHALL ASSURE THAT THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN IS PROPERLY AND COMPLETELY IMPLEMENTED.

38. THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TITLE 25, PART 1, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION, SUBPART C, PROTECTION OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE III, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL.

39. THE E&S CONTROL PLAN MAPPING MUST DISPLAY A PA ONE CALL SYSTEM INCORPORATED SYMBOL INCLUDING THE SITE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER.  ( THIS IS A NUMBERED SYMBOL NOT A NOTE. )

40. STRAW MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED IN LONG STRANDS, NOT CHOPPED OR FINELY BROKEN

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION MAINTENANCE:
1. DURING THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DEVICES MUST BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE INSPECTION OF EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES AFTER

EACH RUNOFF EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS, UNLESS MORE FREQUENT INSPECTION IS REQUIRED.  IMMEDIATELY PERFORM CLEANOUT, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF THE FACILITIES AS NEEDED.  (REGRADE, RESEED
AND MULCH WASHED OUT AREAS AS NEEDED.)

2. UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S MUST BE MAINTAINED PROPERLY. MAINTENANCE MUST INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION BMP'S AFTER EACH RUNOFF
EVENT AND ON A WEEKLY BASIS.  ALL SITE INSPECTIONS WILL BE DOCUMENTED IN AN INSPECTION LOG KEPT FOR THIS PURPOSE. THE COMPLIANCE ACTIONS AND THE DATE, TIME AND NAME OF THE PERSON
CONDUCTING THE INSPECTION.  THE INSPECTION LOG WILL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES AND MADE  AVAILABLE TO DEP UPON REQUEST.

3. WHERE BMP'S ARE FOUND TO FAIL TO ALLEVIATE EROSION OR SEDIMENT POLLUTION THE PERMITTEE OR CO-PERMITTEE NOTIFY THE BUCKS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT OF THE FAILURE AND SHALL INCLUDE THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

3.1. THE LOCATION AND SEVERITY OF THE BMP'S FAILURE AND ANY POLLUTION EVENTS.

3.2. ALL STEPS TAKEN TO, REDUCE, ELIMINATE AND PREVENT THE RECURRENCE OF THE NON-COMPLIANCE.

3.3. THE TIME FRAME TO CORRECT THE NONCOMPLIANCE, INCLUDING THE EXACT DATES WHEN THE ACTIVITY WILL RETURN TO COMPLIANCE.

4. ALL PREVENTATIVE AND REMEDIAL MAINTENANCE WORK, INCLUDING CLEAN OUT, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, REGRADING, RESEEDING, REMULCHING AND RENETTING MUST BE PERFORMED IMMEDIATELY. IF EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION BMP'S FAIL TO PERFORM AS EXPECTED, REPLACEMENT BMP'S OR MODIFICATIONS OF THOSE INSTALLED WILL BE NEEDED.

5. SEEDED AREAS THAT HAVE WASHED AWAY SHALL BE FILLED AND GRADED, AS NECESSARY, AND THEN RESEEDED.  A STRAW COVER SHALL BE APPLIED TO RETAIN THE SEED ALONG WITH AN ANCHORING METHOD
DESCRIBED ON THE ATTACHED MULCH ANCHORING GUIDE, UNTIL IT HAS A CHANCE TO ROOT PROPERLY.

6. IMMEDIATELY AFTER EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CEASE, THE OPERATOR SHALL STABILIZE ANY AREAS DISTURBED BY THE ACTIVITIES. DURING NON-GERMINATING PERIODS, MULCH MUST BE APPLIED AT THE
SPECIFIED RATES. DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT AT FINISHED GRADE AND WHICH WILL BE REDISTURBED WITHIN 1 YEAR MUST BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMANENT VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION
SPECIFICATIONS.

7. SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM BMPs SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN LANDSCAPED AREAS OUTSIDE OF STEEP SLOPES, WETLANDS, FLOODPLAINS OR DRAINAGE SWALES AND IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED, OR PLACED IN TOPSOIL
STOCKPILES.

8. INLET FILTER BAGS SHALL BE CLEANED OUT OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS HALF FULL.

9. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM COMPOST FILTER SOCKS WHEN REACHING ONE HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE SOCK, IF USED.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT ALL ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES ON A DAILY BASIS AND SHALL ENSURE THAT SEDIMENT IS NOT BEING TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC STREETS.  SEDIMENT THAT IS TRACKED ONTO
PUBLIC STREETS SHALL BE COLLECTED AND RETURNED TO THE SITE OR OTHERWISE PROPERLY REMOVED BY A STREET SWEEPER.

11. EROSION CONTROL BLANKETING SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL SLOPES 3H:1V OR STEEPER WITHIN 50 FEET OF SURFACE WATER AND ON ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SPECIFIED ON THE PLAN MAPS AND/OR DETAIL
SHEETS, IF USED.

12. FILL MATERIAL FOR EMBANKMENTS SHALL BE FREE OF ROOTS, OR OTHER WOODY VEGETATION, ORGANIC MATERIAL, LARGE STONES, AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS. THE EMBANKMENT SHALL BE COMPACTED
IN MAXIMUM 6 INCH LAYERED LIFTS AT 95% DENSITY.

13. THE CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA (CWA) SHALL BE REPAIRED, CLEANED OR ENLARGED AS NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN CAPACITY FOR CONCRETE WASTE. CONCRETE MATERIALS, ACCUMULATED IN PIT, SHALL BE REMOVED
ONCE THE MATERIALS HAVE REACHED A DEPTH OF 2'.

14. CONCRETE WASHOUT WATER, WASTED PIECES OF CONCRETE AND ALL OTHER DEBRIS IN THE SUBSURFACE PIT SHALL BE TRANSPORTED FROM THE JOB SITE IN A WATER-TIGHT CONTAINER AND DISPOSED OF
PROPERLY.

15. THE CWA SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL CONCRETE FOR THE PROJECT IS PLACED.

16. WHEN THE CWA IS REMOVED, COVER THE DISTURBED AREA WITH TOP SOIL, SEED AND MULCH OR OTHERWISE STABILIZED IN A MANNER APPROVED BY THE LOCAL JURISDICTION.

17. CONCRETE WASH WATER SHALL BE HANDLED IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED ABOVE. IN NO CASE SHALL IT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER THE SURFACE WATERS OR GROUNDWATER SYSTEMS

UNFORSEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS NOTES:
1. SHOULD UNFORESEEN EROSIVE CONDITIONS DEVELOP DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ACTION TO REMEDY SUCH CONDITIONS AND TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AS A

RESULT OF INCREASED RUNOFF AND/OR SEDIMENT DISPLACEMENT. STOCKPILES OF WOOD CHIPS, HAY BALES, CRUSHED STONE AND OTHER MULCHES SHALL BE HELD IN READINESS TO DEAL IMMEDIATELY WITH
EMERGENCY PROBLEMS OF EROSION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROVISIONS OF APPENDIX 64, EROSION CONTROL RULES AND REGULATIONS, TITLE 25, PART 1, D.E.P., SUB-PART C, PROTECTION OF
NATURAL RESOURCES, ARTICLE III, WATER RESOURCES, CHAPTER 102, EROSION CONTROL.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO PROTECT EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING
REPLACING TREES OR SHRUBS IN KIND IF NECESSARY.

4. IF EXCESSIVE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT ARE BEING REGULARLY TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC STREETS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PREPARED, UPON WRITTEN NOTICE GIVEN BY THE MUNICIPALITY OR THE CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, TO PROVIDE TIRE WASHING FACILITIES AT ALL ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES.

CLEAN FILL AND ENVIRONMENTAL DUE DILIGENCE:
THE OPERATOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL MATERIAL PLACED ON THE SITE QUALIFIES AS CLEAN FILL. CLEAN FILL IS DEFINED AS: UNCONTAMINATED, NON-WATER SOLUBLE, NON-DECOMPOSABLE, INERT, SOLID
MATERIAL. THE TERM INCLUDES SOIL, ROCK, STONE, DREDGED MATERIAL, USED ASPHALT, AND BRICK, BLOCK, OR CONCRETE FROM CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES THAT IS SEPARATE FROM OTHER WASTE AND IS
RECOGNIZABLE AS SUCH. THE TERM DOES NOT INCLUDE MATERIAL PLACED IN OR ON WATERS OF THE COMMONWEALTH UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED.  ALL FILL MATERIAL MUST BE USED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION'S POLICY "MANAGEMENT OF FILL" DOCUMENT NUMBER 258-2182-773.  A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE DEP WEBSITE AT www.depweb.state.pa.us

ENVIRONMENTAL DUE DILIGENCE IS DEFINED AS INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES, INCLUDING BY NOT LIMITED TO, VISUAL PROPERTY INSPECTIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA BASE SEARCHES, REVIEW OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP, REVIEW OF
PROPERTY USE HISTORY, SANBORN MAPS, ENVIRONMENTAL QUESTIONNAIRES, TRANSACTION SCREENS, ANALYTICAL TESTING, ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS OR AUDITS.

RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL NOTE:
THE OPERATOR SHALL REMOVE FROM THE SITE, RECYCLE, OR DISPOSE OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS AND WASTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS AT 25 PA CODE 260.1 et seq.
AND 287.1 et seq.

CONSTRUCTION WASTES INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
- INLET PROTECTION
- PUMPED WATER FILTER BAGS

THERMAL IMPACT NOTE:

THERMAL IMPACTS WILL BE MINIMIZED DURING CONSTRUCTION BY USE OF THE PROPOSED E&S BMPS. PROTECTION OF NATURAL FEATURES, THE USE OF INFILTRATION FACILITIES, AND LANDSCAPING WILL REDUCE OR PREVENT
THERMAL IMPACTS AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.

PREVENTIVE MEASURES AGAINST INDUCING SINKHOLES:

SEVERAL CONSTRUCTION, DESIGN, AND POST-CONSTRUCTION MEASURES ARE CONSIDERED ESSENTIAL TO REDUCE THE POSSIBILITY OF INDUCING SINKHOLE FORMATION.

1. CONSTRUCTION MEASURES SHOULD INCLUDE:

1.1. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDING AREAS AND EXPOSED ROCK AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.
1.2. AVOID PONDING OF WATER OR CONCENTRATION OF SURFACE FLOWS WHICH COULD RESULT IN SERIOUS SURFACE EROSION AND OFFER CHANNELS FOR RUNOFF TO ENTER THE SUBGRADE.
1.3. CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULING SHOULD PROVIDE FOR CLOSING OF EXCAVATIONS SUCH AS FOR FOOTINGS AND UTILITIES AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER EXPOSURE.  BACKFILL SHOULD BE PLACED IN LAYERS AND

COMPACTED, AND SHOULD BE NO MORE PERMEABLE THAN THE ADJACENT SOILS.
1.4. WHERE ROCK IS ENCOUNTERED, EXCAVATION METHODS OTHER THAN BLASTING ARE FAVORED WHEN FEASIBLE.  ANY BLASTING SHOULD BE PERFORMED BY A CONTRACTOR EXPERIENCED WITH LOCALIZED, CONTROLLED

BLASTING TO MINIMIZE ROCK DISTURBANCES AWAY FROM THE BLAST AREA.

2. DESIGN AND POST-CONSTRUCTION MEASURES AGAINST INDUCING SINKHOLES INCLUDE:

2.1. EXTERIOR FINISH GRADES SHOULD PROVIDE FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE OF RUNOFF AWAY FROM THE BUILDING AREAS.
2.2. AVOID DEEP CUTS, ESPECIALLY IN THE BUILDING AREAS.  WHERE POSSIBLE, KEEP GROUND FLOOR LEVELS AT OR ABOVE EXISTING GRADES.  WHERE BASEMENTS ARE CONSIDERED, POURED CONCRETE WALLS SHOULD BE

CONSIDERED.
2.3. THE PERIPHERY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO BUILDING WALLS SHOULD BE IMPERMEABLE TO REDUCE OR PREVENT INFILTRATION OF RUNOFF INTO FOUNDATION AREAS.
2.4. UNDERGROUND PIPING SHOULD BE LEAKPROOF (GASKETED JOINTS, ETC.).  USE SOMEWHAT CONSERVATIVE DESIGN TO ALLOW FLEXIBILITY, PARTICULARLY AT BUILDING ENTRANCES.  LEAKAGE CAN BE A PRIME SOURCE

OF ORIGIN OF POST-CONSTRUCTION SINKHOLE ACTIVITY.
2.5. ROOF DRAINAGE SHOULD BE PIPED AND DISCHARGED INTO THE STORM SYSTEM.
2.6. UNDERGROUND PIPING SHOULD BE PROPERLY BEDDED.  WHERE NON-UNIFORM ROCK CONDITIONS, E.G. PINNACLES, BOULDERS, ETC. ARE ENCOUNTERED AT THE BEDDING ELEVATION, THE ROCK SHOULD BE OVER

EXCAVATED AT LEAST 1 FT. AND REPLACED WITH COMPACTED SOIL OR SCREENINGS.

3. IF SINKHOLES ARE PRESENT OR ENCOUNTERED ON-SITE, THEY SHOULD BE FURTHER EXPLORED.  THE EXPLORATION AND REPAIRS SHOULD BE PERFORMED UNDER THE FULL-TIME OBSERVATION/DIRECTION OF AN
EXPERIENCED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.  THE MOST APPLICABLE METHOD OF REPAIR WILL BE BASED ON THE CONDITIONS ENCOUNTERED DURING FURTHER EXPLORATION.

EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN NOTES:

1. THE E&S PLANS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO:
- MINIMIZE THE EXTENT AND DURATION OF EARTH DISTURBANCE.
- MAXIMIZE THE PROTECTION OF EXISTING DRAINAGE FEATURES AND VEGETATION.
- MINIMIZE SOIL COMPACTION.
- UTILIZE OTHER MEASURES OR CONTROLS THAT PREVENT OR MINIMIZE GENERATION OF

INCREASED STORMWATER RUNOFF.

PERMANENT SEEDING NOTE:
1. SPREAD AND FINE GRADE 12" TOPSOIL ON ALL AREAS TO BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED.

2. BEFORE SEEDING, APPLY APPROPRIATE SOIL MODIFICATIONS.

3. INSTALL EROSION/SEED BLANKET WHERE NEEDED.

4. WATER AND MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS.

5. RESEED BARE OR THIN AREAS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

6. IF GROUND COVER IS NOT OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE APPROVED LANDSCAPING PLANS, USE
SEED MIXTURE.

7. APPLY STRAW MULCH AT 3.0 TON/ACRE IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING.

8. APPLY STRAW AND MULCH DURING NON-GROWING SEASONS (NOVEMBER - MARCH)

PERMANENT SEEDING SITE PREPARATION:
PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF THE ALL EXPOSED EARTH SURFACES AFTER THE COMPLETION OF THE SITE
GRADING AND IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY THE FOLLOWING METHODS AND MATERIALS:

1. AFTER INSTALLATION OF THE NEEDED SURFACE WATER CONTROL MEASURES, PERFORM ALL CULTURAL
OPERATIONS AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE SLOPE.

2. OBTAIN SOILS TESTING FROM AN INDEPENDENT LABORATORY TO DETERMINE NECESSARY SOILS
MODIFICATIONS.

3. IN THE ABSENCE OF SOILS TESTING, APPLY AGRICULTURAL GRADE LIMESTONE AT THE MINIMUM RATE OF
SIX TONS LIMESTONE PER ACRE (276 LBS. PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET).

4. IN THE ABSENCE OF SOILS TESTING, WORK IN FERTILIZER AT THE RATE OF 1000 LBS. OF 10-20-20 OR
EQUIVALENT PER ACRE.

5. SMOOTH AND FIRM SEEDED AREAS WITH CULTIPACKER, OR OTHER SIMILAR EQUIPMENT, PRIOR TO
SEEDING.

6. APPLY SEED.

7. COVER GRASS SEEDS WITH 1/4 INCH OF TOPSOIL WITH SUITABLE EQUIPMENT.

8. APPLY STRAW MULCH AT A RATE OF 3.0 TON PER ACRE IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING.

9. USE SOD WHERE THERE IS A HEAVY CONCENTRATION OF WATER AND IT IS IMPORTANT TO GET A QUICK
VEGETATIVE COVER IN ORDER TO PREVENT GULLYING.  USE SOD AT THE DIRECTION OF THE TOWNSHIP
ENGINEER OR HIS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE.

10. HYDROSEEDING SHALL BE AN ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATIVE TO THE ABOVE SEEDING WHEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH PENNDOT PUB. 408 SECTIONS 804 AND 805 AND APPROVED BY THE SITE ENGINEER.

PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING SPECIFICATIONS

A) LIME: PULVERIZED AGRICULTURAL LIMESTONE.
APPLICATION RATE: 50 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.
(DETERMINE ACTUAL NEED FOR LIME WITH SOIL TEST)

B) FERTILIZER: 10-6-4 ANALYSIS COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER
APPLICATION RATE: 35 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.

C) SEED: 60% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS
30% CREEPING RED FESCUE
10% FINE LEAF RYE
APPLICATION RATE: 6 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.

D) MULCH: STRAW OR UNROTTED SALT HAY TO BE APPLIED
AFTER SEEDING
APPLICATION RATE: 3 TONS PER ACRE OR

     138 LBS. PER 1000 S.F.



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

ER
O

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
ED

IE
M

EN
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
ET

AI
LS

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\P

ER
EA

25
00

4 
Re

se
rv

oir
 P

um
p.

dw
g

   
PL

OT
TE

D:
  11

/6
/2

02
5 

9:
49

 A
M, B

Y:
 M

at
th

ew
 K

re
sg

e   
PL

OT
ST

YL
E:

 Pe
nn

on
i N

CS
.st

b 

CS8502

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

NOT TO SCALE

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF10 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-1
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

’

’

NOTES:
1. STOCKPILE HEIGHTS MUST NOT EXCEED 35 FEET.
2. STOCKPILE SLOPES MUST BE 2:1 OR FLATTER.
3. REFER TO DETAILS FOR COMPOST FILTER SOCK INSTALLATION.

2 (MIN.)

24" COMPOST
FILTER SOCK

1

STOCKPILE
MATERIAL

1

2 (MIN.)

STOCKPILE

NOTES:
1. THOSE TREES WHICH ARE WITHIN TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET OF ANY PROPOSED EXCAVATION OR GRADING OPERATION, OR IN ANY OTHER

LOCATION  DEEMED APPROPRIATE BY THE ENGINEER, SHALL BE PROTECTED BY INSTALLING AND MAINTAINING A FENCE AT THE DRIP LINE.
2. NO BOARDS OR OTHER MATERIAL SHALL BE NAILED TO TREES DURING CONSTRUCTION.
3. HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATORS SHALL AVOID DAMAGING EXISTING TREE TRUNKS  FEET FROM TREE TRUNKS.
4. TREE TRUNKS AND EXPOSED ROOTS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE  PROTECTED FROM FURTHER DAMAGE BY BEING TREATED

IMMEDIATELY.
5. TREE LIMBS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROPERLY PRUNED AND TREATED IMMEDIATELY.
6. THE OPERATION OF HEAVY EQUIPMENT OVER ROOT SYSTEMS OF SUCH TREES SHALL BE MINIMIZED IN ORDER TO PREVENT SOIL

COMPACTION.
7. DAMAGED TREES SHALL BE FERTILIZED TO AID IN THEIR RECOVERY.
8. CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE DISPOSED OF NEAR OR AROUND TREES.

SMALL FEEDER ROOTS
AT EDGE OF BRANCH
SYSTEM

TEMPORARY
EXISTING PLASTIC
MESH FENCING

4 FT. METAL
STAKE TYP.

EXISTING TREE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

4'
 M

IN
.

1'

MIN. 10' BEYOND DRIP LINE

TREE PROTECTION

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #3-1
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NOT LESS THAN 2 360 DEGREE TWISTS
OF THE WIRE IN THE WEAVE BETWEEN

THAT SLATS

CONSTRUCTION FENCE DETAIL

PLAN (NO SCALE)

SECTION (NO SCALE)

12" MIN.

NOTES:
1. INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM

PERFORMANCE.
2. 18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK MAY BE

STACKED ONTO DOUBLE 24" DIAMETER
SOCKS IN PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION
FOR ADDED HEIGHT.

NOTES:

1. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE  WASHOUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING
THE SOCKS.

2. WHENEVER COMPOST SOCK WASHOUTS ARE USED, A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHOULD BE PLACED AT
THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT. COMPOST SOCKS SHOULD BE STAKED IN THE MANNER RECOMMENDED BY THE
MANUFACTURER AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE GEOMEMBRANE SO AS TO FORM A RING WITH THE ENDS OF THE
SOCK LOCATED AT THE UPSLOPE CORNER (AS SHOWN ABOVE). CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS
CONTACT OF THE SOCK WITH THE GEOMEMBRANE AT ALL LOCATIONS. WHERE NECESSARY, SOCKS MAY BE STACKED
AND STAKED SO AS TO FORM A TRIANGULAR CROSS SECTION.

3. ALL CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHOULD BE INSPECTED DAILY. DAMAGED OR LEAKING WASHOUTS SHOULD BE
DEACTIVATED AND REPAIRED OR REPLACED IMMEDIATLY. ACCUMULATED MATERIALS SHOULD BE REMOVED WHEN THEY
REACH 75% CAPACITY. PLASTIC LINERS SHOULD BE REPLACED WITH EACH CLEANING OF THE WASHOUT FACILITY.

2"x2"x36" WOODEN STAKES
PLACED 5' O.C. OR CONCRETE
BLOCK WHEN PROPOSED ON
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE

MAXIMUM DEPTH OF CONCRETE
WASHOUT WATER IS 50% OF FILTER
RING HEIGHT

24" DIAMETER COMPOST
FILTER SOCK

24" DIAMETER COMPOST
FILTER SOCK.  4' MIN.
OVERLAP ON UPSLOPE
SIDE OF FILTER RING.

2"x2"x36" WOODEN STAKES
PLACED 5' O.C.

TYPICAL COMPOST SOCK / CONCRETE WASHOUT

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #3-16
PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-6
ROCK FILTER OUTLET



© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distribution Airbus DS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

R
ID

G
E 

AV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD

PE
R

KA
SI

E,
 P

A 
18

94
4

15
0 

R
ID

G
E 

R
O

AD
SE

LL
ER

SV
IL

LE
, P

A 
18

96
0

PE
R

KA
SI

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

AE
R

IA
L 

PH
O

TO

U:
\A

cc
ou

nt
s\P

ER
EA

\P
ER

EA
25

00
4 

- R
idg

e 
Rd

 B
oo

ste
r S

ta
tio

n 
(P

RA
25

-0
3)

\D
ES

IG
N\

CS
\C

S9
50

1.
dw

g
   

PL
OT

TE
D:

  4/
24

/2
02

5 
4:

48
 P

M, B
Y:

 M
at

th
ew

 K
re

sg
e   

PL
OT

ST
YL

E:
 Pe

nn
on

i N
CS

.st
b 

CS9501

BY
N

O
.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

PEREA25004

1" = 80'

TLC

11/07/2025

SRT

SHEET

APPROVED BY

OF11 11

DRAWN BY

DRAWING SCALE

DATE

PROJECT

ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES
ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE IN RESPECT OF THE

PROJECT.  THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR REPRESENTED
TO BE SUITABLE FOR REUSE BY OWNER OR OTHERS ON
THE EXTENSIONS OF THE PROJECT OR ON ANY OTHER

PROJECT.  ANY REUSE WITHOUT WRITTEN VERIFICATION
OR ADAPTATION BY PENNONI ASSOCIATES FOR THE
SPECIFIC PURPOSE INTENDED WILL BE AT OWNERS

SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY OR LEGAL
EXPOSURE TO PENNONI ASSOCIATES; AND OWNER
SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS PENNONI

ASSOCIATES FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND
EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING THEREFROM.

AL
L 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
M

U
ST

 B
E 

VE
R

IF
IE

D
 B

Y 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

AN
D

 O
W

N
ER

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
N

O
TI

FI
ED

 O
F 

AN
Y

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S 
BE

FO
R

E 
PR

O
C

EE
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K

PE
N

N
O

N
I A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S 

IN
C

.
15

0 
R

id
ge

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
Se

lle
rs

vi
lle

, P
A 

18
96

0
T 

 2
15

-2
57

-5
71

1 
   

 F
  2

15
-2

57
-5

76
6



















PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
Year End 2025 Review 

 Offered approximately 172 recreation program activities and 175
aquatic program activities.

 Program registrations for 2025:

o 
o Approximately 18% of recreation registrations are Perkasie 

Borough residents with 81% being non-residents, which is 
an increase in resident registrations from 2024. 

o Approximately 52% of aquatics registrations are Perkasie
Borough residents with 48% being non-residents, which is
an increase in resident registrations from 2024.

 New programs run in 2025
o Lego Camps
o AM Tot Splash
o Carnival Day at Menlo
o Additional Menlo After Dark dates
o School’s Out Day Camps in the Fall
o Parent’s Night Out in the Fall

 National Park and Recreation Month
o Offered free programs to the community

during the month of July including Touch a
Truck, Family friendly Yoga and Zumba in
the park, Magic Show, Party in the Park,
and Movie in the Park including DJ
entertainment

 Summary of Park & Menlo Improvements
o Purchased the Jerry D Kratz Community

Garden
o Started baseball field, lighting, and

accessibility improvements at Kulp Park.
o Completed 2025 Ramp Replacement Plan

which included three ramp replacements at
The Spine skatepark

Category Regs Res/Non-Res
Aquatics 1063 557/506
Bus Trips 54 15/39
Classes & Activities 55 21/34
Community Garden 28  8 / 20 
Fitness Classes 316 46/270
Other 24  3 / 21 
Sport Instruction 243 24 / 219
Sport Leagues 77  1 / 76
Summer & Single Day Camps 228 85/143
Total Recreation 1025
Total Aquatics 1063
Grand Total Registrations 2088



o Installed safety lighting upgrades at the
Amphitheater

o Replaced the Toddler Pool filters system
o Started the Pump Replacement Plan by

replacing the Competition and Leisure Pool
motor and pump

 Grant Updates
o Continued work with DCNR Grant funding

($200,000) and LSA Grant funding ($652,886)
for the Kulp Park Improvement Phase 2
project

o Awarded GTRP Grant funding for the Kulp
Park Improvement Phase 2 project - $200,000

o Applied for DCNR Land Acquisition Grant
toward the purchase of the Jerry D Kratz
Community Garden

o Awarded Penn CARE’s Grant toward the purchase of Coast Guard-approved public life jackets at Menlo
o Awarded DVIT funding toward the purchase and installation of a bottle fill water station to hydrate staff
o Awarded DVIT funding toward a safety inspection of Menlo slides and features









BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 15, 2026 

TO: Borough Council and Mayor Hollenbach 

FROM: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks and Recreation 

SUBJECT: Community Garden Land Acquisition Grant Update 

Each year, the Park and Recreation Department works with Public Works and community volunteers to ready the 
parcel of land used for the Community Garden.  That parcel is located at the corner of 5th Street and Shadywood 
Drive and up until recently, was not Borough-owned property.  Dating back to 2009, the Kratz family that owned 
the parcel has been graciously donating that parcel to the Borough to be used for the garden free of charge, 
which we are very grateful for. 

For more than 15 years, the garden has been tended to by many members of the local community and is listed as 
the Borough’s priority open space parcels for acquisition in the Open Space Plan. 

Public discussions at both Perkasie Borough Council meetings and Park and Recreation Board meetings 
surrounding the future of the garden started in late 2024 when the Kratz family had reached out to the Borough 
indicating the future need to lease and/or sell that parcel of land.   

Seeing its importance to the community, its priority listing in our Open Space Plan, and noting it is the only passive 
recreation space for the northern section of Borough residents, the Park and Recreation Board recommended to 
Council to consider discussing leasing or purchasing options for the parcel with the family.  

During those discussions, the Borough received two appraisals and had been researching available grant funding 
for land acquisitions.  DCNR offers land acquisition grants that will assist the Borough in purchasing the parcel and 
offers 50% of the land price, appraisals, surveys, and other costs associated if awarded. 

Staff had numerous meetings with DCNR regarding the possibility of applying for this grant, including a site visit 
with our DCNR Regional Representative, who indicated that this project would be both an eligible and competitive 
project, and she clearly saw the benefits and need to keep the parcel both a community garden and passive park 
for the community. 

The Borough also applied for a Waiver of Retroactivity, which would allow our grant agreement to start in 2025 
rather than 2026, allowing the Borough to purchase the parcel if necessary and be voted on.  Our request for a 
waiver was reviewed and approved which allowed our eligible expenses to start February 28, 2025. 

Resolution 2025-20 was approved by Perkasie Borough Council at their March 17, 2025 meeting, allowing staff to 
apply for the DCNR Land Acquisition grant for $81,215.00.  During that meeting, Perkasie Borough Council also 



approved the allocation of $150,000 in Park and Recreation Impact Fees toward the potential Community Garden 
land acquisition purchase. 
 
The Borough approved the purchase of the parcel at their April 21, 2025 meeting and thanked the Kratz family for 
graciously donating the parcel to the Borough for so many years by renaming the Community Garden the Jerry D. 
Kratz Community Garden. 
 
As an update to the DCNR Grant application, the Borough was awarded $81,200 toward the purchase of the 
Community Garden parcel.  Announcements were made this past week. 
 
At this time, the Park and Recreation Board and staff are planning a ribbon cutting ceremony for the Jerry D. Kratz 
Community Garden in early May 2026.  Details will be announced shortly. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 







Status of Appointments Made to Boards & Commissions as of January 9, 2026: 

Perkasie Regional Authority Board (1 five-year term) 

Tom Horn was re-appointed for a five-year term through December, 3030. 

Perkasie Planning Commission (2 four-year terms) 

Heather Nunn & Dale Schlegel were re-appointed for four-year terms through December, 2029. 

Perkasie Planning Commission (1 one-year term) 

Patrick Freeman was appointed to a one-year term through December, 2026. 

Zoning Hearing Board (1 five-year term) 

Tim Rimmer was re-appointed to a five-year term through December, 2030. 

Zoning Hearing Board (1 one-year term) 

Sue Bower was appointed to a one-year term through December, 2026. 

Zoning Hearing Board (2 alternates for three-year terms) 

Mairi Schuler was appointed as an alternate for a three-year term through December, 2028.  She has 
since declined this appointment and will remain on the PC. 

Part of Dave Worthington’s initial motion was to nominate Christopher Passante for the other available 
alternate position.  Since Christopher submitted an application to the Vacancy Board, Council voted to 
pause the appointment of the second alternate position, and Andrea reached out to Christopher to 
speak with him about the ZHB and gauge his interest.  He is interested in being considered for the ZHB. 

There are 2 available openings as alternates to the ZHB, and there are 3 interested applicants: 
Naomi Coll, Steve Nathan & Christopher Passante.   

Council can make appointments for these 2 alternate positions on January 20th. 

Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority (1 five-year term) 

Steve Rose was re-appointed for a five-year term through December, 2030. 

Civil Service Commission (1 one-year term) 

Randy Faulkner was appointed for a one-year term through December, 2026. 



Status of Appointments Made to Boards & Commissions as of January 9, 2026 (continued): 

Vacancy Board (1 one-year term) 

We received applications from Chuck Brooks & Christopher Passante.  Council voted to pause this 
appointment until staff spoke with Christopher Passante about the ZHB.   

If Christopher is appointed to the ZHB as an alternate, he cannot serve on any other Board at the same 
time.   

If Christopher is not appointed to the ZHB as an alternate, he is still interested in being considered for 
the Vacancy Board. 

Council can make this appointment at the meeting on January 20th. 

Park & Recreation Board (4 three-year terms) 

Joe Koenig, Lynne Kllus-Rainey, Joel Nieto & Robyn Rapp were re-appointed to three-year terms through 
December, 2028. 

Perkasie Historical Committee 

Scott Bomboy & Lee Metzger were appointed to four-year terms through December, 2029. 

Rick Doll was appointed to a three-year term through December, 2028. 

Matt Lynch was appointed to a two-year term through December, 2027. 

Aaron Clark was appointed to a one-year term through December, 2026. 



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-6 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING THE SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
SINGLETARY GROUP, INC d/b/a FIRST CONTACT HR (“FIRST 
CONTACT”) AND PERKASIE BOROUGH FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ALLOWING  PERKASIE BOROUGH TO USE THE SERVICES 
PROVIDED BY FIRST CONTACT AS A RISK MANAGEMENT TOOL IN 
SCREENING CANDIDATES FOR EMPLOYMENT AND AUTHORIZING 
THE BOROUGH MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT ON 
BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE.  

WHEREAS, the Singletary Group, Inc. d/b/a First Contact HR (“First Contact”), has 

provided the Borough of Perkasie with a Service Agreement for the purpose of allowing Perkasie 

Borough to use the services provided by First Contact as a risk management tool in screening 

candidates for employment; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania has determined that 

it is in the best interest of the Borough to approve the Service Agreement with First Contact; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough Council herein authorizes the Borough Manager to execute 

any and all documents related to the Service Agreement with First Contact. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement.  The Borough Council of Perkasie Borough herein

approves the Service Agreement with First Contact, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

incorporated by reference.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager to

execute the Service Agreement between the Borough and First Contact, on behalf of Perkasie 

Borough. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 20th day of January, 2026. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By: By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  Robin Schilling, Council President 



 

  
 

EXHIBIT “A” 









PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-7 

RESOLUTION TO ALLOW PARTICIPATION AND 
VOTING BY TELECOMMUNICATIONS’ DEVICE 

WHEREAS, Act 43 of 2012 amended the Borough Code (Act 581-1966) and also 

amended 53 PS § 46001, section § 1001 of the Borough Code to allow a Council member’s 

participation in a Council meeting by telecommunication device; 

WHEREAS, Council has discretionary powers to adopt a policy to authorize a Council 

member to participate by telecommunication device by speaker phones or computer terminals 

after a physical quorum has been established (without the official participating on the device) at 

the meeting place; 

WHEREAS, the Council and the public shall be able to hear the comments and the votes 

of the Council member participating by telecommunication device; 

WHEREAS, Council may only authorize participation by telecommunication device for 

one or more of the following reasons:  illness or disability of the Council member; care for the ill 

or newborn in the member’s immediate family; an emergency; and family or business travel; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by Council of the Borough of Perkasie, County of 

Bucks and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 20th day of January, 2026. 

ATTEST: PERKASIE BOROUGH: 

By: By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary Robin Schilling, Council President 



Date:  01/09/2026 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  3:17:41 PM For Period Ending 12/31/2025 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 451,775.00 439,309.38 97.24

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00 2,020.90 101.05

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,000.00 1,514.44 75.72

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 780.30 22.29

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 225,000.00 248,355.23 110.38

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,988,104.00 1,682,395.83 84.62

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 91,507.83 83.19

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 535.00 107.00

Total for Fund: 2,782,879.00 2,466,418.91 88.63

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 142,666.00 138,731.15 97.24

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 1,200.92 400.31

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 526.18

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 344.62

Total for Fund: 142,966.00 140,802.87 98.49

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 285,332.00 277,457.77 97.24

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 1,000.00 2,401.91 240.19

15.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 900.00 1,052.31 116.92

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 2,000.00 689.17 34.46

Total for Fund: 289,232.00 281,601.16 97.36

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,215,077.00 2,888,822.94 89.85

















































Date: 01/09/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #1 User: HEATHE 

Page: 1 
Time:  1:35:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000005821 Alethia & Stephen Killian 
VC-00064281 03964015.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/13/2026 88.73 

0000005821 Alethia & Stephen Killian Vendor Total: 88.73 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
VC-00064226 PER100 DEC 2025 Monthly Electric Sales 07.442.361 01/13/2026 7,810.11 

0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 7,810.11 

0000005573 Brayden Kett 
VC-00064231 2026 Boot/Clothing 2026 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 01/13/2026 330.00 

0000005573 Brayden Kett Vendor Total: 330.00 

0000005299 Brendon Hughes 
VC-00064230 2025 Boot/Clothing 2025 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 01/13/2026 273.94 

0000005299 Brendon Hughes Vendor Total: 273.94 

0000004084 Britton Industries 
VC-00064227 1377489-IN Yard Waste 40 Yard Roll Off 05.428.368 01/13/2026 135.00 

0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 135.00 

0000000557 Bucks County Consortium 
VC-00064232 2026 2026 Membership Dues 01.401.420 01/13/2026 200.00 

0000000557 Bucks County Consortium Vendor Total: 200.00 

0000000678 Bucks County Recreation Council 
VC-00064229 26-11 2026 Membership Fee 01.451.420 01/13/2026 30.00 

0000000678 Bucks County Recreation Council Vendor Total: 30.00 

0000005819 Cassandra Iannetta 
VC-00064279 14463001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/13/2026 201.96 

0000005819 Cassandra Iannetta Vendor Total: 201.96 

0000000085 Central Bucks Special Response Team 
VC-00064234 2026 2026 Central Bucks Special Response Te 01.410.245 01/13/2026 3,400.00 

0000000085 Central Bucks Special Response Team Vendor Total: 3,400.00 

0000004547 Chadwick Service Company 
VC-00064275 104236 Police HVAC Repairs 01.410.373 01/13/2026 2,776.09 

0000004547 Chadwick Service Company Vendor Total: 2,776.09 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00064233 1746912 Police Floor Mat Rentals 01.410.373 01/13/2026 30.88 
VC-00064236 1748192 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/13/2026 197.02 
VC-00064235 S1745592 Police First Aid Kit Supplies 01.410.210 01/13/2026 44.99 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 272.89 



 Date: 01/09/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #1 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  1:35:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

  0000003245 CRIMEWATCH Technologies, Inc. 
 VC-00064273 INV-2337 Police Annual Core Subscription 2026 01.410.454 01/13/2026 2,880.04 
 0000003245 CRIMEWATCH Technologies, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,880.04 

 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
 VC-00064237 594199030 Admin Copier Contracts 12/15/26-01/14/2 01.405.450 01/13/2026 608.56 X 

 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 608.56 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 05.427.196 01/13/2026 8,370.88 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.401.196 01/13/2026 4,238.57 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.451.196 01/13/2026 3,515.34 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 07.442.199 01/13/2026 984.40 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.410.199 01/13/2026 3,111.81 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.222.000 01/13/2026 11,146.80 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.405.199 01/13/2026 172.13 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 04.452.196 01/13/2026 326.76 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 07.442.196 01/13/2026 13,478.57 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 04.452.199 01/13/2026 189.33 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 07.390.300 01/13/2026 -837.14 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 05.427.199 01/13/2026 500.58 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.414.196 01/13/2026 4,574.58 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.438.196 01/13/2026 14,881.56 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.402.196 01/13/2026 4,522.90 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.390.300 01/13/2026 -7,534.23 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.414.199 01/13/2026 240.98 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.402.199 01/13/2026 447.53 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.405.196 01/13/2026 2,562.38 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.451.199 01/13/2026 197.96 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.410.196 01/13/2026 69,612.49 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.401.199 01/13/2026 301.22 
 VC-00064228 30933 Jan Medical/Rx/Dental Premiums 01.438.199 01/13/2026 889.96 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 135,895.36 

 
 0000000514 ET&T 
 VC-00064272 200178 Police MiCollab Service Call 01.410.321 01/13/2026 275.00 
 0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 275.00 

 
 0000000553 Gannett Pennsylvania LocaliQ 
 VC-00064242 0007472819 Historical Committee,Elec Ord & Reorg Mt 01.405.341 01/13/2026 375.74 
 VC-00064242 0007472819 Historical Committee,Elec Ord & Reorg Mt 07.442.341 01/13/2026 209.65 
 0000000553 Gannett Pennsylvania LocaliQ Vendor Total: 585.39 

 
 0000002201 Jeremy Gommel 
 VC-00064239 2025 Boot/Clothing 2025 Boot/Clothing Allowance 01.438.238 01/13/2026 195.00 
 0000002201 Jeremy Gommel Vendor Total: 195.00 

 



 Date: 01/09/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #1 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  1:35:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005759 Kymani Dacres 
 VC-00064240 2026 Boot/Clothing 2026 Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 01/13/2026 154.04 
 0000005759 Kymani Dacres Vendor Total: 154.04 

 
 0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation 
 VC-00064271 260122 Police 2 Way Radio System 1st Qtr 2026 01.410.327 01/13/2026 1,050.00 
 0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation Vendor Total: 1,050.00 

 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford 
 VC-00064241 10020 Electric Train Display Refreshments 07.442.240 01/13/2026 410.96 
 VC-00064244 10020 Police Crime Mtg Refreshments 01.410.421 01/13/2026 22.83 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford Vendor Total: 433.79 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00064261 72-1 Dec 2025 Dec Gas & Diesel Usage 07.442.231 01/13/2026 590.34 
 VC-00064261 72-1 Dec 2025 Dec Gas & Diesel Usage 05.427.231 01/13/2026 2,387.03 
 VC-00064261 72-1 Dec 2025 Dec Gas & Diesel Usage 01.405.231 01/13/2026 -0.93 
 VC-00064261 72-1 Dec 2025 Dec Gas & Diesel Usage 01.410.231 01/13/2026 2,393.82 
 VC-00064261 72-1 Dec 2025 Dec Gas & Diesel Usage 01.438.362 01/13/2026 2,354.05 
 VC-00064243 491173 DEF 55 gal drum PW 05.427.231 01/13/2026 215.00 
 VC-00064261 72-1 Dec 2025 Dec Gas & Diesel Usage 01.454.362 01/13/2026 59.62 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 7,998.93 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00064270 INV-1076 Police Uniform Cleaning 2026 01.410.239 01/13/2026 494.04 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 494.04 

 
 0000005820 Nathan Cipriano & Kayla Frechem 
 VC-00064280 07428004.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/13/2026 296.00 
 0000005820 Nathan Cipriano & Kayla Frechem Vendor Total: 296.00 

 
 0000000112 PA Chiefs of Police Association 
 VC-00064257 9401 Livescan & CPIN Maintenance 2026 01.410.534 01/13/2026 6,804.00 
 0000000112 PA Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 6,804.00 

 
 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00064260 09-099-3N Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Non Uniform Employee Contribu 01.214.000 01/13/2026 5,357.87 X 

 VC-00064259 09-099-3P Dec 2025 Dec 2025 Police Pension Employee Contri 01.214.000 01/13/2026 10,012.98 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 15,370.85 

 
 0000004788 Pennsylvania State Mayors' Association 
 VC-00064276 2026 2026 Membership Dues - J Hollenbach 01.400.420 01/13/2026 70.00 
 0000004788 Pennsylvania State Mayors' Association Vendor Total: 70.00 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00064254 1989 311 S. 9th St. PW 01.409.364 01/13/2026 195.00 



 Date: 01/09/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #1 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  1:35:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00064250 4418 200 W Walnut Bathrooms 9/23-12/19/25 01.454.366 01/13/2026 70.75 
 VC-00064256 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 9/23-12/19/2 01.409.364 01/13/2026 212.70 
 VC-00064255 1583 Boro Hall 9/23-12/19/25 01.409.364 01/13/2026 808.20 
 VC-00064255 1583 Boro Hall 9/23-12/19/25 01.409.366 01/13/2026 574.00 
 VC-00064254 1989 311 S. 9th St. PW 01.409.366 01/13/2026 179.50 
 VC-00064249 3427 200 W. Walnut 9/23-12/23/25 01.454.364 01/13/2026 51.00 
 VC-00064253 1988 Police Water & Sewer 9/23-12/19/25 01.410.364 01/13/2026 176.40 
 VC-00064253 1988 Police Water & Sewer 9/23-12/19/25 01.410.366 01/13/2026 170.00 
 VC-00064249 3427 200 W. Walnut 9/23-12/23/25 01.454.366 01/13/2026 66.00 
 VC-00064246 3389 Menlo Pool 9/23-12/19/25 04.452.364 01/13/2026 357.00 
 VC-00064256 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 9/23-12/19/2 01.409.366 01/13/2026 149.50 
 VC-00064250 4418 200 W Walnut Bathrooms 9/23-12/19/25 01.454.364 01/13/2026 60.30 
 VC-00064246 3389 Menlo Pool 9/23-12/19/25 04.452.366 01/13/2026 462.00 
 VC-00064252 3351 4" Fire Hydrants 01.411.366 01/13/2026 70.88 
 VC-00064245 1642 Menlo Bath House 9/23-12/19/25 04.452.364 01/13/2026 204.00 
 VC-00064245 1642 Menlo Bath House 9/23-12/19/25 04.452.366 01/13/2026 264.00 
 VC-00064248 3425 N 2nd St Pool 9/2-12/19/25 04.452.366 01/01/2026 132.00 
 VC-00064247 5320 Menlo 9/26-12/22/25 04.452.366 01/13/2026 66.00 
 VC-00064251 3350 6" Fire Hydrants 01.411.366 01/13/2026 4,226.25 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 8,495.48 

 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00064258 12020 Dec IT Services 01.405.452 01/13/2026 2,062.91 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 2,062.91 

 
 0000000561 PSAB 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 01.414.420 01/13/2026 10.00 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 01.438.420 01/13/2026 10.00 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 01.400.420 01/13/2026 100.00 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 01.402.420 01/13/2026 10.00 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 01.410.420 01/13/2026 10.00 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 07.442.420 01/13/2026 10.00 
 VC-00064278 305 Boro News Subscriptions & Directory Mem 01.401.420 01/13/2026 50.00 
 VC-00064277 2026 Training Sub PSAB Training Plus Annual Subscription 01.401.420 01/13/2026 450.00 
 0000000561 PSAB Vendor Total: 650.00 

 
 0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. 
 VC-00064262 692577 Dec Police IT Services 01.410.451 01/13/2026 1,118.40 
 0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,118.40 

 
 0000003409 The Free Press LLC 
 VC-00064238 10079 Small Banner Ad Jan 2026 01.451.501 01/13/2026 95.00 
 0000003409 The Free Press LLC Vendor Total: 95.00 

 
 0000001430 The Morning Call 
 VC-00064284 627003066 26 Weeks M-F & Digital thru 8/6/26 01.405.342 01/13/2026 552.99 
 0000001430 The Morning Call Vendor Total: 552.99 



 Date: 01/09/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #1 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  1:35:21PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005823 Thea Uskuraitis 
 VC-00064282 03224010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/13/2026 67.53 
 0000005823 Thea Uskuraitis Vendor Total: 67.53 

 
 0000005822 Todd Hangey 
 VC-00064283 03640002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 01/13/2026 122.83 
 0000005822 Todd Hangey Vendor Total: 122.83 

 
 0000005697 Twin Rocks Water 
 VC-00064265 1785909629 Police Bottled Water Delivery 01.410.210 01/13/2026 71.93 
 VC-00064264 7538553 Boro Hall 2nd Floor Bottled Water 01.409.450 01/13/2026 27.97 
 VC-00064263 7538674 Boro Hall 1st Floor Bottled Water 01.409.450 01/13/2026 5.99 
 0000005697 Twin Rocks Water Vendor Total: 105.89 

 
 0000004856 Uniform Construction UCC 
 VC-00064268 3rd Qtr 2025 3rd Qtr 2025 UCC Fees 01.413.300 01/13/2026 319.50 X 

 0000004856 Uniform Construction UCC Vendor Total: 319.50 

 
 0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc 
 VC-00064266 515700-1 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 01/13/2026 60.00 
 0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc Vendor Total: 60.00 

 
 0000000087 Verizon 
 VC-00064267 156-951-933-0001-98 Police Centrex Lines 12/17-1/16 01.410.321 01/13/2026 45.82 
 0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 45.82 

 
 0000005513 William Sturtevant 
 VC-00064269 2026 Boot/Clothing 2026 Work Boot/Clothing Reimbursement 01.438.238 01/13/2026 76.98 
 0000005513 William Sturtevant Vendor Total: 76.98 

 
 Report Total: 202,403.05 
 Unpaid Report Total: 202,403.05 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/15/2026 EFT Register #1 – January 15, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:56:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000069 Comcast 
 VP-00000019 167496 Electric Voice/Internet/Wifi 12/19-1/18/26 07.442.321 12/14/2025 730.70 X 

 VP-00000017 168403 Amphitheatre Wifi/Internet 12/28-1/27/26 01.451.450 01/15/2026 284.62 X 

 VP-00000021 258887903 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/26 07.442.450 01/15/2026 259.96 X 

 VP-00000018 0063083 Police Voice/Internet/Wifi 12/20-1/19/26 01.410.321 01/15/2026 336.23 X 

 VP-00000024 40784 Police Cable 12/22-1/21/26 01.410.321 01/15/2026 35.87 X 

 VP-00000023 41402 Electric Cable 12/30-1/29/26 07.442.450 01/15/2026 88.00 X 

 VP-00000020 258887903 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/26 01.410.450 01/15/2026 259.95 X 

 VP-00000020 258887903 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/26 01.438.480 01/15/2026 259.96 X 

 VP-00000020 258887903 Ethernet 12/15-1/14/26 01.405.450 01/15/2026 259.96 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 2,515.25 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VP-00000022 INV8571987 2026 HRA & Flex Initial Funding 90.200.300 01/05/2026 2,350.00 X 

 VP-00000016 INV8553461 Dec FSA & HRA Fees 01.405.450 01/22/2026 271.00 X 

 VP-00000022 INV8571987 2026 HRA & Flex Initial Funding 90.200.200 01/05/2026 1,665.00 X 

 VP-00000014 INV8612261 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 01/13/2026 -121.08 X 

 VP-00000015 INV8585441 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.200 01/05/2026 267.45 X 

 VP-00000014 INV8612261 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 01/13/2026 581.04 X 

 VP-00000015 INV8585441 Employee HRA & Flex Reimbursements 90.200.300 01/05/2026 564.94 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 5,578.35 

 
 0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VP-00000013 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 01/26/2026 766.33 X 

 VP-00000012 DVRFA 2006 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 01/26/2026 190.80 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 957.13 

 
 Report Total: 9,050.73 
 Unpaid Report Total: 9,050.73 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 01/15/2026 Check Register #2 – January 20, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  7:53:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000065 Airgas USA, LLC 
 VC-00064313 5521943360 Hazmat Lease Renewal 2/1/26-12/31/26 07.442.450 01/20/2026 183.37 
 0000000065 Airgas USA, LLC Vendor Total: 183.37 

 
 0000005782 Amazon Capital Services 
 VC-00064291 1MKX-MLKC-4WGN Police Supplies 01.410.242 01/20/2026 313.59 
 0000005782 Amazon Capital Services Vendor Total: 313.59 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00064293 02071389081 PW Auto Supplies 01.438.370 01/20/2026 42.22 
 VC-00064292 02071389131 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/20/2026 39.26 
 VC-00064294 02071388145 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/20/2026 127.26 
 VC-00064339 02071392134 PW Supplies 01.438.230 01/20/2026 23.02 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 231.76 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00064316 119151 PW Tk#13 Brake Issue Repair 01.438.370 01/20/2026 2,456.30 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,456.30 

 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. 
 VC-00064295 260136 Alarm Programming Change 01.409.450 01/20/2026 25.00 
 VC-00064314 259535 Police Annual Fire Alarm Monitoring 9/1/2 01.410.420 01/20/2026 420.00 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. Vendor Total: 445.00 

 
 0000005399 BARRY ISETT & associates Inc. 
 VC-00064341 0207719 Code Enforcement Services Dec 2025 01.413.310 01/20/2026 3,527.63 
 0000005399 BARRY ISETT & associates Inc. Vendor Total: 3,527.63 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00064318 1977378566 Green Ridge West Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2026 208.00 
 VC-00064320 1977378564 601 Spruce St. Townhouses Reimbursabl 01.250.200 01/20/2026 128.00 
 VC-00064317 1977378565 General Matters thru 12/31/25 01.410.314 01/20/2026 208.00 
 VC-00064317 1977378565 General Matters thru 12/31/25 01.404.310 01/20/2026 4,939.25 
 VC-00064319 1977378567 PRA Booster Pump Reimbursable 01.250.200 01/20/2026 96.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 5,579.25 

 
 0000004350 Block Communications 
 VC-00064296 10002868 Police Perimeter Bar 01.410.451 01/20/2026 800.83 
 0000004350 Block Communications Vendor Total: 800.83 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00064315 1379107-IN Yard Waste 40 Yd Roll Off & Tipping Fees 05.428.368 01/20/2026 651.95 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 651.95 

 
 0000000210 Bucks County Department of Health 
 VC-00064286 33B015 2026 Bathing Place Certificate 2026 MAC 04.452.420 01/20/2026 360.00 



 Date: 01/15/2026 Check Register #2 – January 20, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  7:53:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00064287 33B014 2026 Bathing Place Certificate 2026 Kulp 04.452.420 01/20/2026 200.00 
 0000000210 Bucks County Department of Health Vendor Total: 560.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00064336 1749526 Boro Hall Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 01/20/2026 48.86 
 VC-00064342 1749523 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 01/20/2026 197.02 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 245.88 

 
 0000005818 Combined Systems, INC 
 VC-00064297 4/7-4/9/26 MECOUCH Mecouch Training Reg. 3 Day Less Lethal 01.410.421 01/20/2026 895.00 
 0000005818 Combined Systems, INC Vendor Total: 895.00 

 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County 
 VC-00064298 115351 Pallet Calcium Chloride Pellets 01.432.245 10/06/2026 900.00 
 0000000017 Davis Feed of Bucks County Vendor Total: 900.00 

 
 0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. 
 VC-00064289 251229-18 Tot Pool Repairs 04.452.374 01/20/2026 8,323.00 
 VC-00064288 251223-1 2025 Closing Pools 04.452.450 01/20/2026 4,500.00 
 VC-00064290 251223-2 Leasure Pool Water Feature Demo 04.452.250 01/20/2026 2,625.00 
 0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 15,448.00 

 
 0000005824 EDR 
 VC-00064285 25424-58374 National Historic Preservation District Nom 30.405.740 01/20/2026 8,310.12 
 0000005824 EDR Vendor Total: 8,310.12 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00064329 41020058 Postage Meter Lease 01.405.450 01/20/2026 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000001531 Grainger 
 VC-00064344 9768491053 Soap Dispenser 01.438.230 01/20/2026 81.60 
 VC-00064299 9760540063 Boro Hall Entrance Chime 01.409.250 01/20/2026 50.58 
 0000001531 Grainger Vendor Total: 132.18 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00064321 419680 Unit#56-9 Inspection & Oil Change 01.410.451 01/20/2026 172.50 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 172.50 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00064335 238786 ZHB#25-03 505 Constitution Ave ZHB 01.414.314 01/20/2026 843.78 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 843.78 

 
 0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC 
 VC-00064300 24158 Newsletter Postage & Delivery 01.451.215 01/20/2026 673.77 
 VC-00064300 24158 Newsletter Postage & Delivery 01.405.215 01/20/2026 673.78 



 Date: 01/15/2026 Check Register #2 – January 20, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  7:53:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000003273 Hot Frog Print Media LLC Vendor Total: 1,347.55 

 
 0000000669 Hough Associates LLC 
 VC-00064322 2026.01 2026 Grant Application Prof Svcs 05.426.450 01/20/2026 3,920.00 
 0000000669 Hough Associates LLC Vendor Total: 3,920.00 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00064312 585075 Recycling 12/22 & 12/30/25 05.426.367 01/20/2026 861.00 
 VC-00064323 54892 Single Stream Recycling 12/23,12/24,12/2 05.426.367 01/20/2026 1,026.00 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,887.00 

 
 0000005512 Jennifer Ann Brown 
 VC-00064338 09252038 Dec Zumba Instructor 01.451.247 01/20/2026 123.20 
 0000005512 Jennifer Ann Brown Vendor Total: 123.20 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00064333 26015 Printing Receipts & Invoices 01.405.342 01/20/2026 350.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 350.00 

 
 0000005827 Lapp Structures 
 VC-00064337 Lenape Park Softball Shed 01.454.246 01/20/2026 3,055.00 
 0000005827 Lapp Structures Vendor Total: 3,055.00 

 
 0000002500 Linda Reid 
 VC-00064324 Mileage Reimb Mileage Reimb. Solid Waste & PAAZO 01.401.460 01/20/2026 52.20 
 0000002500 Linda Reid Vendor Total: 52.20 

 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. 
 VC-00064345 5403967295 105.43 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 01/20/2026 6,521.90 
 VC-00064301 5403944205 20.47 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 01/20/2026 1,266.27 
 VC-00064303 5403949946 21.81 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 01/20/2026 1,349.17 
 VC-00064302 5403942261 61.95 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 01/20/2026 3,832.22 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. Vendor Total: 12,969.56 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00064304 548155 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 01/20/2026 35.88 
 VC-00064340 548864 Refuse Supplies 05.428.250 01/20/2026 96.38 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 132.26 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00064325 2600061 Refuse Tk Hose Assembly 05.427.250 01/20/2026 182.53 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 182.53 

 
 0000000606 Pennridge Community Center 
 VC-00064327 2026 Donation 2026 Senior Center Donation 30.458.700 01/13/2026 5,000.00 
 0000000606 Pennridge Community Center Vendor Total: 5,000.00 



 Date: 01/15/2026 Check Register #2 – January 20, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  7:53:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC 
 VC-00064305 PBPD-25-012 Dec 2025 Police Accreditation Consultant 01.410.249 01/20/2026 640.00 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC Vendor Total: 640.00 

 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County 
 VC-00064326 2026 Dues 2026 Member Dues - Chief R Schurr 01.410.420 01/20/2026 200.00 
 0000000059 Police Chiefs Assoc. of Bucks County Vendor Total: 200.00 

 
 0000005828 Quality Door & Hardware Inc. 
 VC-00064343 10921-26 Cylindrical Lever Lockset 01.454.371 01/20/2026 727.29 
 0000005828 Quality Door & Hardware Inc. Vendor Total: 727.29 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00064328 WO-18940-1 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 01/20/2026 203.53 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 203.53 

 
 0000005826 Sal Lapio Homes 
 VC-00064330 Close Stockpile Escr Close Temp Stockpile Grading Res #2025 01.250.200 01/20/2026 3,980.28 
 0000005826 Sal Lapio Homes Vendor Total: 3,980.28 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00064308 6051645987 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 01/20/2026 190.82 
 VC-00064306 6051645986 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 01/20/2026 210.90 
 VC-00064307 6051645988 Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 01/20/2026 67.48 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 469.20 

 
 0000005825 Steve's Tire Service, Inc. 
 VC-00064346 2812 PW Refuse Tire Service 05.427.251 01/20/2026 2,020.00 
 VC-00064347 2808 PW On Site Tire Service 01.438.251 01/20/2026 4,910.00 
 0000005825 Steve's Tire Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 6,930.00 

 
 0000002100 Trumbauers Lawn & Garden 
 VC-00064309 597324 Oil & Fuel Filters 01.454.250 01/20/2026 69.15 
 VC-00064310 597331 PW Air Filter 01.454.250 01/20/2026 58.74 
 0000002100 Trumbauers Lawn & Garden Vendor Total: 127.89 

 
 0000005697 Twin Rocks Water 
 VC-00064331 7538560 PW Water Cooler Rental 01.438.480 01/20/2026 5.99 
 0000005697 Twin Rocks Water Vendor Total: 5.99 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00064332 41100120953 Gas Boro Hall 11/27-12/31/25 01.409.362 01/20/2026 38.78 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 38.78 

 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 



 Date: 01/15/2026 Check Register #2 – January 20, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  7:53:14AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00064311 INV776214 PW Battery 01.438.370 01/20/2026 106.21 
 0000000212 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. Vendor Total: 106.21 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00064334 0016335-1062-1 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 12/16-12/ 05.427.367 01/20/2026 10,755.39 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 10,755.39 

 
 Report Total: 95,056.00 
 Unpaid Report Total: 95,056.00 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-8 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING A FINAL REDUCTION IN THE ESCROW FOR THE 
SPRUCE STREET TOWNHOUSES PROJECT AS APPROVED BY 
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $110,004.43 TO 
REDUCE THE TOTAL ESCROW TO $0.00, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
SIGNATURE OF THE BOROUGH MANAGER ON THE ESCROW 
REDUCTION 

WHEREAS, 601 Spruce Street Investment Partners, LLC (“Applicant”) received 

approval via Borough Resolution #2019-19 to improve Bucks County Tax Parcels 33-5-125 and 

33-5-135 with ten (10) townhouse dwellings together with utilities, storm management

improvements and the like along Spruce Street; and 

WHEREAS, upon inspection Gilmore & Associates, Inc., has certified that the Financial 

Security Fund may be reduced by the amount of $110,004.43 to a total amount of $0.00. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, 

as follows, that the financial security fund for the Spruce Street Townhouses project, is hereby 

reduced by the amount of $110,004.43 to the sum of $0.00. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is hereby authorized to sign 

the Escrow Reduction. 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough on the 20th day of January, 2026. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By: ________________________________ By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary Robin Schilling, Council President 



 

  
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 

Building on a Foundation of Excellence 
www.gilmore-assoc.com 

 

65 East Butler Avenue│Suite 100│New Britain, PA 18901│Phone: 215-345-4330│Fax: 215-345-8606 

 
January 5, 2026 
 
Project No.: 17-01181 
  
Andrea L. Coaxum 
Borough Manager 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 W. Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 
 
Reference:  Spruce Street Townhouses 

Financial Security Escrow Release Request #5-Final 
  
Dear Andrea: 
  
Gilmore & Associates Inc. (G&A) has reviewed Escrow Release Request #5-Final from The Moser Group 
dated December 31, 2025.  Per the Financial Security Agreement dated July 19, 2021, a financial security 
fund in the form of a Set-Aside Agreement has been established by The Bryn Mawr Trust Company in the 
amount of $409,297.68.  This request for release is for the remaining portion of the financial security fund, 
which includes the retainage, construction contingency and engineering/inspection/legal as delineated on 
the attached breakdown.  All work associated with this project has been completed with no outstanding 
punch list items, except the following administrative item which shall be completed prior to release of the 
remainder of the Financial Security Escrow: 

 

1. An 18-Month Maintenance Bond shall be posted in the amount of $45,609.84 and provided to the 
Borough. 
 

Once the Developer completes the administrative item noted above, G&A would recommend reducing the 
financial security fund by One Hundred Ten Thousand Four Dollars and Forty-Three Cents ($110,004.43) to 
the amount of Zero Dollars ($0.00).  Payment shall be made to the Borough by the Developer for all 
outstanding legal and engineering invoices through the Professional Services Escrow.  
 
Also, we note that the Developer shall address the following administrative item to the satisfaction of the 
Perkasie Regional Authority (PRA): 
 

1. We note that a Punch List has been provided by Pennoni Associates Inc. c/o Perkasie Regional 
Authority (PRA) dated October 14, 2024.  A final punch list approval letter from PRA shall be 
submitted to the Borough and our Office, including approval of the utility as-built plans for the 
sanitary sewer system and water system. 
 

Please schedule this as an agenda item for the next meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager Page 2 

Spruce Street Townhouses January 5, 2026 

 

 

 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office. 
 
Sincerely,  

  
Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 
 
DCR 
 
Enclosures: As Referenced  
  
cc: Cassandra L. Grillo, CZO, BCO, Zoning Officer and Code Enforcement Administrator 
 Megan McShane, Executive Assistant  
 Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
 Jeffrey P. Garton, Esq., Borough Solicitor 
 Edward F. Moser, The Moser Group 
 Erik Garton, P.E., President, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 



January 5, 2026 
Release #5-Final  

 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 

 
SPRUCE STREET TOWNHOUSES 

 
We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the improvements in connection with the 
Preliminary and Final Land Development Plans for Spruce Street Townhouses dated 
March 7, 2018 and last revised February 3, 2020 and the Land Development Agreement 
of Spruce Street Townhouses dated July 19, 2021 have been completed to the extent 
that the financial security fund may be reduced by $110,004.43 dollars to the amount of 
$0.00 dollars. 
 
 
 

 
 
_____________________________                         _________01/05/2026_________                                                    
Borough Engineer      Date 

 
 
 
 
 

______________________________  ____________________________                                                      
Borough Secretary      Date 



 

ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Spruce Street Townhouses TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 357,748.06$        AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 25,200.00$        

PROJECT NO.: 17-01181 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 35,774.81$          REQUIRED RETAINAGE THIS RELEASE (0%): -$                   

PROJECT OWNER:     601 Historic Investors, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 15,774.81$          AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 110,004.43$      

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 409,297.68$        

MUNICIPALITY:             Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 409,297.68$      

ESCROW AGENT: The Bryn Mawr Trust Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$          TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: -$                   

TYPE OF SECURITY: Set-Aside Agreement TOTAL CONSTR. CONTINGENCY RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 35,774.81$        

AGREEMENT DATE: July 19, 2021 RELEASE NO.: 5-Final TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 15,774.81$        

RELEASE DATE: January 5, 2026 TOTAL RETAINAGE RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 33,254.81$        

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: -$                   

RELEASE

REQ # 6

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

   

I. DEMOLITION & CLEARING

 1. Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 6,740.00$        6,740.00$        1 $6,740.00 -$                

 2. Concrete Walk Demolition SF 388 6.35$               2,463.80$        388 $2,463.80 -$                

 3. Concrete Curb Demolition LF 430 7.30$               3,139.00$        430 $3,139.00 -$                

II. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

 1. Tree Protection Fencing LF 325 2.50$               812.50$           325 $812.50 -$                

 2. Inlet Protection EA 3 191.62$           574.86$           3 $574.86 -$                

 3. Rock Construction Entrance (To be maintained) EA 1 2,100.00$        2,100.00$        1 $2,100.00 -$                

4. Temporary Seeding- Seed and Mulch LS 1 500.00$           500.00$           1 $500.00 -$                

5. 12" Compost Filter Sock LF 664 5.00$               3,320.00$        664 $3,320.00 -$                

6. Super Silt Fence LF 320 7.50$               2,400.00$        320 $2,400.00 -$                

7. Pumped Water Filter Bag EA 1 500.00$           500.00$           1 $500.00 -$                

8. Concrete Debris Washout EA 1 1,400.00$        1,400.00$        1 $1,400.00 -$                

9. E&S Maintenance/Removal LS 1 1,200.00$        1,200.00$        1 $1,200.00 -$                

III. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

1. Tie into Existing Structures EA 2 2,020.00$        4,040.00$        2 $4,040.00 -$                

2. 15" Dia. RCP LF 97 65.00$             6,305.00$        97 $6,305.00 -$                

3. 24" Dia. RCP (Remove/Replace) LF 120 115.00$           13,800.00$      120 $13,800.00 -$                

4. Type M Box with Inlet Top EA 3 3,900.00$        11,700.00$      3 $11,700.00 -$                

5. Storm Manhole EA 3 2,936.00$        8,808.00$        3 $8,808.00 -$                

6. Storm Manhole (Remove/Replace) EA 1 7,520.00$        7,520.00$        1 $7,520.00 -$                

7. Outlet Structure EA 1 6,665.00$        6,665.00$        1 $6,665.00 -$                

8. Terre-Kleen TK-27 LS 1 48,840.00$      48,840.00$      1 $48,840.00 -$                

9. Underground Stormwater Facility LS 1 35,000.00$      35,000.00$      1 $35,000.00 -$                

10. Water Quality Trash Hood EA 3 1,500.00$        4,500.00$        3 $4,500.00 -$                

IV. PAVING AND CURBING

1. Concrete Curb LF 395 62.00$             24,490.00$      395 $24,490.00 -$                

2. Concrete Sidewalk SF 2,295 6.00$               13,770.00$      2,295 $13,770.00 -$                

3. Concrete Driveway Apron SF 216 9.00$               1,944.00$        216 $1,944.00 -$                

4. Concrete ADA Ramps EA 5 3,000.00$        15,000.00$      5 $15,000.00 -$                

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

1/5/2026 Page 1 of 2



 

ESCROW  STATUS  REPORT

PROJECT NAME: Spruce Street Townhouses TOTAL CONSTRUCTION: 357,748.06$        AMOUNT OF WORK IN PLACE THIS PERIOD: 25,200.00$        

PROJECT NO.: 17-01181 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY: 35,774.81$          REQUIRED RETAINAGE THIS RELEASE (0%): -$                   

PROJECT OWNER:     601 Historic Investors, LP TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL: 15,774.81$          AMOUNT OF THIS RELEASE: 110,004.43$      

TOTAL ESCROW POSTED: 409,297.68$        

MUNICIPALITY:             Perkasie Borough TOTAL ESCROW RELEASED TO DATE: 409,297.68$      

ESCROW AGENT: The Bryn Mawr Trust Company ESCROW SECURITY ACCOUNT (ESA): 20,000.00$          TOTAL ESCROW REMAINING: -$                   

TYPE OF SECURITY: Set-Aside Agreement TOTAL CONSTR. CONTINGENCY RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 35,774.81$        

AGREEMENT DATE: July 19, 2021 RELEASE NO.: 5-Final TOTAL ENG/INSP/LEGAL RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 15,774.81$        

RELEASE DATE: January 5, 2026 TOTAL RETAINAGE RELEASED THIS PERIOD: 33,254.81$        

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE: -$                   

RELEASE

REQ # 6

UNIT TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION ITEMS UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY

SUMMARY  OF  ESCROW  ACCOUNT

ESCROW TABULATION CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE AVAILABLE FOR RELEASE

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Engineering and Consulting Services

5. Fine Grade and Compact SY 630 1.40$               882.00$           630 $882.00 -$                

6. 4" 2A Mod. Stone SY 630 6.00$               3,780.00$        630 $3,780.00 -$                

7. 4" 19 MM Superpave Binder Course SY 630 30.00$             18,900.00$      630 $18,900.00 -$                

8. 2" 9.5 MM Superpave Wearing Course SY 630 19.40$             12,222.00$      630 $12,222.00 -$                

9. Sweep and Tack Coat SY 630 0.75$               472.50$           630 $472.50 -$                

10. Curb Seal LF 395 1.30$               513.50$           395 $513.50 -$                

11. Temporary Pavement Patch LS 1 1,676.00$        1,676.00$        1 $1,676.00 -$                

12. Permanent Pavement Restoration LS 1 4,000.00$        4,000.00$        1 $4,000.00 -$                

13. Mill & Overlay Spruce Street SY 1,155 18.00$             20,790.00$      1,155 $20,790.00 -$                

14. Mill & Overlay 4th Street (Sewer Area) SY 184 18.40$             3,385.60$        184 $3,385.60 -$                

15. Traffic Control LS 1 1,392.00$        1,392.00$        1 $1,392.00 -$                

V. EARTHWORK

1. Topsoil Stripping CY 200 8.30$               1,660.00$        200 $1,660.00 -$                

2. Cut to Fill CY 620 8.15$               5,053.00$        620 $5,053.00 -$                

3. Rough Grade SF 31,946 0.05$               1,597.30$        31,946 $1,597.30 -$                

4. Permanent Seeding- Seed and Mulch LS 1 1,000.00$        1,000.00$        1 $1,000.00 -$                

5. Export Soil CY 480 10.40$             4,992.00$        480 $4,992.00 -$                

VI. LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING

1. Sugar Maple (Min. 2.5" cal., B&B) EA 5 350.00$           1,750.00$        5 $1,750.00 -$                

2. 'Bloodgood' London Planetree (Min. 2.5" cal., B&B) EA 3 350.00$           1,050.00$        3 $1,050.00 -$                

3. 'Shadblow' Serviceberry (Min. 8' Ht., B&B) EA 7 350.00$           2,450.00$        1 $350.00 7 $2,450.00 -$                

4. Flowering Dogwood (Min. 8' Ht., B&B) EA 4 350.00$           1,400.00$        4 $1,400.00 -$                

5. Chinese Dogwood (Min. 8' Ht., B&B) EA 10 350.00$           3,500.00$        1 $350.00 10 $3,500.00 -$                

6. Driveway Light EA 3 3,500.00$        10,500.00$      3 $10,500.00 3 $10,500.00 -$                

VII. SIGNAGE & STRIPING

1. Pavement Markings LS 1 4,500.00$        4,500.00$        1 $4,500.00 -$                

2. Traffic Signage EA 7 250.00$           1,750.00$        7 $1,750.00 -$                

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS

1. 6' High Privacy Fence LF 300 25.00$             7,500.00$        300 $7,500.00 300 $7,500.00 -$                

2. Wood Guiderail LF 140 50.00$             7,000.00$        140 $7,000.00 -$                

3. As-Built Survey LS 1 4,000.00$        4,000.00$        1 $4,000.00 1 $4,000.00 -$                

4. Concrete Monuments EA 10 250.00$           2,500.00$        10 $2,500.00 10 $2,500.00 -$                

1/5/2026 Page 2 of 2



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-9 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
ESCROW IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,000.00 AND FINANCIAL SECURITY 
ESCROW IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,617.88 FOR THE PACAZ REALTY, 
LLC PROJECT AS APPROVED BY GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC., 
AND AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURE OF THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER ON THE ESCROW RELEASES AND CLOSE OUT OF 
ACCOUNTS 

WHEREAS, PACAZ Realty, LLC (“Applicant”) received approval via Borough 

Resolution #2022-35 of Preliminary as Final Land Development Plans, for the demolition of the 

former Univest Bank building located at 545 Constitution Avenue and the construction on the 

site of an eight (8) bay tire service facility together with associated parking, driveways, and 

walkways.  The Plan relates to Bucks County Tax Parcel No. 33-009-001, but the subject area 

consists of approximately one (1) acre of the total site area of  approximately 22.18 acres; and 

WHEREAS, a Development and Financial Security Agreement dated February 14, 2023, 

was entered into between the Borough of Perkasie and PACAZ Realty, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, upon inspection Gilmore & Associates, Inc., has certified that the 

Professional Services Escrow in the amount of $2,000.00 and the Financial Security Escrow in 

the amount of $8,617.88 may be returned to the Applicant upon confirmation by the Borough 

that there are no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering invoices regarding the 

PACAZ Realty, LLC Project. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, 

as follows, that the Professional Services Escrow in the amount of $2,000.00 and the Financial 



 

  

Security Escrow in the amount of $8,617.88 may be returned to the Applicant upon confirmation 

by the Borough that there are no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering invoices 

regarding the PACAZ Realty, LLC Project. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is  hereby authorized to sign 

the Professional Services Escrow and Financial Security Escrow releases and close out of the 

accounts. 

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie 

Borough on the 20th day of January, 2026. 

 

ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
 
By:        By: ________________________________ 
    Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary              Robin Schilling, Council President 
 
 



1

Megan McShane

From: Megan McShane
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:43 AM
To: Megan McShane
Subject: PACAZ Realty, LLC - Escrow Release Request #1
Attachments: Engineer Confirmation.pdf

From: Finance <finance@perkasieborough.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 11:29 AM 
To: Jeffrey P. Garton <jgarton@begleycarlin.com> 
Cc: Megan McShane <admin@perkasieborough.org>; Cassandra Grillo <cgrillo@perkasieborough.org>; Andrea Coaxum 
<manager@perkasieborough.org>; Heather Vanhorn <hvanhorn@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: FW: PACAZ Realty, LLC - Escrow Release Request #1 

Good Morning, Jeff, 

Per the engineer’s confirmation attached, can you please prepare a resolution for the release of the following 
escrows for the PACAZ Realty, LLC (Mavis) Project: 

Professional Services - $2,000 
Financial Security Escrow - $8,617.88 

We will make sure to include a reduction for any fees related to the preparation of the resolution. 

If you need additional information, please let me know. 

Rebecca 



O:\MUNICIPL\2022\2203080-PB_545 Constitution Avenue\Engineer Confirmation.doc 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

620 W. Chestnut St (215)257-5065

P.O. Box 96  Fax (215)257-6875 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Escrow Release Confirmation 

Date: December 18, 2025 

Perkasie Borough 

620 W. Chestnut St. 

P.O. Box 96 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Re: Escrow Account Release 

I Douglas C. Rossino of Gilmore & Associates Inc. confirm there are no outstanding or forthcoming bills in 

reference to the project known as 545 Constitution Avenue and authorize release upon confirmation by 

the Borough. 

Sincerely, 

________________________________ 

Borough Engineer Signature    



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZING THE RETURN OF THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES ESCROW IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,526.57 FOR THE 
208 RIDGE AVENUE PROJECT LOCATED AT 253 RIDGE ROAD 
(LOT #1) AND 208 & 210 RIDGE AVENUE (LOTS 2 & 3), AND 
AUTHORIZING THE SIGNATURE OF THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER ON THE ESCROW RELEASE AND CLOSE OUT OF 
THE ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, Xtreme Flippers, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Applicant”) provided the 

Borough of Perkasie with a Professional Services Escrow related to the 208 Ridge Avenue 

project located at 253 Ridge Road (Lot #1) and 208 & 210 Ridge Avenue (Lots 2 & 3), Perkasie, 

Pennsylvania, also known as Bucks County Tax Parcel Nos. 33-003-006, 33-003-001, and 33-

003-006-002; and

WHEREAS, the project has been completed, the Applicant has completed all 

requirements associated with the 18-month maintenance period, and their 18-Month 

Maintenance Bond has been released to them; and 

WHEREAS, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has provided the Borough of Perkasie with a 

confirmation authorizing the release of the Professional Services Escrow, upon confirmation by 

the Borough that there are no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering invoices 

regarding the 208 Ridge Avenue project. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Perkasie, 

as follows, that the remainder of the Professional Services Escrow for the Applicant’s 208 Ridge 

Avenue project, shall be returned to the Applicant upon confirmation by the Borough that there 



 

 

are no outstanding or forthcoming legal and engineering invoices regarding the project for the 

208  Ridge Avenue project. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Borough Manager is hereby authorized to sign 

the Professional Services Escrow release and close out of the account.   

THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Borough Council of Perkasie  

Borough on the 20th day of _____________, 2026. 

 
 
ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By:        
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary              Robin Schilling, Council President       
 



O:\MUNICIPL\2019\1901168-PB_208 Ridge Avenue\Engineer Confirmation.doc 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

620 W. Chestnut St (215)257-5065

P.O. Box 96  Fax (215)257-6875 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Escrow Release Confirmation 

Date: December 18, 2025 

Perkasie Borough 

620 W. Chestnut St. 

P.O. Box 96 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

Re: Escrow Account Release 

I Douglas C. Rossino of Gilmore & Associates Inc. confirm there are no outstanding or forthcoming bills in 

reference to the project known as 208 Ridge Avenue and authorize release upon confirmation by the 

Borough. 

Sincerely, 

________________________________ 

Borough Engineer Signature    



COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – January 13th 2026 

Economic Development Plan Update 

• Deliverables to date on the Borough’s website: https://perkasieborough.org/departments/economic-

community-development/

• Strategy phase so far: Conceptual Market Analysis & 3 draft transformational strategies were presented for

feedback to the Steering Committee on 9/17/25, to the Perkasie Planning Commission on 9/24/25, to wider

and regional stakeholders on 10/8/25, and to Borough Council on 11/3/25.

• Received draft Organizational Structure and Sustainability Plan for review by Steering Committee, meeting

scheduled January 14th, 2026.

• Next steps are confirming strategic priorities, generating Five-Year Strategic Plan template and an

implementation plan.

• Public meeting to review the draft plan scheduled for 6pm-8pm on Wednesday March 11th.

• This project is partly funded with a DCED Keystone Communities Planning Grant of $25,000.

Economic News 

• “Candy Cane Lane” took place on Saturday December 13th. Horse & carriage rides, visit with Santa,

performances by Elsa & Anna, the Perkasie Farmers Market, and lots of special events hosted by 26

businesses. Very positive feedback with requests for a repeat in 2026.

• Landis Markets celebrated their GRAND RE-OPENING over the weekend of January 9th – 11th.

• Life by Design Coaching hosted a Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on 12/19/2025. This new business moved in to

the Perkasie Florist building on 5th St. The ceremony was attended by members of Borough Council, the

Borough Mayor and Borough staff.

• Construction work continues at the “Glassworks” campus, owned by Kingdom Partners LLC.  The campus will

house a thrift store and office space. Revivals is hoping to open the thrift store early in 2026.

• The mill on Main St is under new ownership. Potential future land development project.

• Helping a number of local business owners in their search for commercial premises in the Borough.

• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.

COMMUNICATION PROJECTS 

• Worked with Moving Targets to distribute the 2026 Curbside Collection calendar and mailer for residents.

• Beginning project to ensure compliance with new accessibility guidelines on Borough websites. Local

governments with a population of <50,000 must comply by April 26, 2027.

• Updates to multiple pages on Borough website, creation of new page to list successful and pending grant

applications.

• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.

• Continuing regular social media posts and news alerts on Borough website.

• Managing increased marketing and advertising for Parks & Recreation and Menlo Aquatics programming.



SPECIAL EVENTS REPORT – January 14, 2026 

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENT SERIES 

• Indoor Farmers Market: Held markets on 11/8, 12/13 & 1/10. Continues on the 2nd Saturday of each month

through April 11th.

• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2026: accepting vendor applications and planning for 2026.  Opens on

Saturday June 6th, rain or shine Saturdays through Saturday October 31st. No market July 4th.

o Received 42 applications to date (full season, half season and drop-in). Finalizing the schedule.

o Currently confirming musician schedule.

o Next step is to confirm weekly themes and secure weekly attendance in the Community Spot.

• Summer Concert Series: shortlisted bands for 2026 season. On the agenda for review by the Park & Rec

Board at their January 21st meeting.

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 

• Under the Stars Car Show: Early planning for 2026 show.

o Food vendor registration is open and we have received 16 applications to date

• Fall Festival: Early planning for 2026.

o Opened registration for food vendors, crafters, commercial businesses and non-profits – received 20+

applications/registrations to date

o Working on building out the activities area with unique special attractions for this year

• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting: Early planning for 2026.

o Food vendor and non-profit registration is open – received 15 applications to date

• Memorial Day Parade & Service (Saturday May 24th): Next Memorial Day Parade & Service will be in

Sellersville in 2026, returning to Perkasie in May 2027. No action.

• Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration in May 2029. No action this month.

PERKASIE BOROUGH PARTNER EVENTS 

• Upper Bucks Celtic Festival: event permit application approved and planning underway. Scheduled for

Saturday March 14th.

o Attended first planning meeting held January 14th. Requires minimal Borough assistance, mainly Public

Works (trash cans and blockade vehicles)

• Pennridge Community Day & Fireworks: Perkasie Rotary confirmed next event on Saturday June 27th, 2026.

COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY 

• First Friday: awaiting event permit application for dates for 2026.

• The Craftery Market: awaiting event permit application for dates for 2026.

EVENT MANAGEMENT: 

• Sponsorships – sponsorship solicitation underway. Distributed sponsor packet to 100+ potential business

sponsors. Have received commitments from several already.

• America250: Received customized partner logo and America250PA branding

guidelines. Perkasie Borough is listed as an official municipal partner on the

America250PA website.



CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR

PERKASIE BOROUGH POLICE
DECEMBER 2025

MONTHLY REPORT

Guth Elementary School Holiday Card Contest Winner



ACTIVITY 2025

282 265
307 320 326

364 338
388

343
300 271 301

150 175
206 180 163 161 189 164 181 181

147 164

100

200

300

400

500

600

700
Calls for Service

Perkasie Sellersville

10 9 8 7
13

24 28
19

13
20 24

11
5 4 1 5

12
25 30

22

3
12

4
15

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

Traffic Citations

Perkasie Sellersville

15 15

11

18 16

12
14

9
11

18

12

17

7 7
9

5

9 8

2 3
5

11

3

9

0

5

10

15

20

25

Traffic Accidents

Perkasie Sellersville



ACTIVITY 2025

29

14

3
0

3
0

33

1
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Grandview Medic St. Lukes Medic Chal-Brit Medic North Penn

December Ambulance Call Response Medic

Perkasie Sellersville

0

4

2 2 2

9

4

6

4 4

1

2

3

1

6

2

3 3 3

4

7

5

1

4

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
Criminal Arrests

Perkasie Sellersville

Ambulance Response Reports by Medic
Perkasie Sellersville

Grandview Medic 151 29 3
St. Lukes Medic 108 14 0
Chal-Brit Medic 134 & 159 3 33
North Penn 345 0 1



VEHICLES

UsageMilesEnd Dec.Beg. Dec.Make/ModelYear/Veh. #

Patrol6083984639238Ford Explorer2022 (#1)

Patrol7292280222073Ford Explorer2023 (#2)

Patrol8386125060412Ford Interceptor2019 (#3)

Patrol10565458053524Ford Interceptor2021 (#4)

Patrol686105664104978Ford Explorer2017 (#5)

Invest.675801857951Ford Explorer2015 (#6)
Comm. 
Relations
Specialist2764146741191Ford Explorer2018 (#7)

Patrol36679183                79549Ford Explorer2018 (#8)

Patrol12669743896172         Ford Interceptor2016 (#9)

Patrol9857226071275Ford Interceptor2019 (#10)

Invest.8835164950766Dodge Durango2021 (#11)

Victims Ser.392104134103742Ford Explorer2013 (#15)

Chief12022357422372Dodge Durango2024 (#17)

Crisis1557415726Ford E4502007

9369TOTAL:

SPECIALTY TRAINING:
December 1, 2025:  Officer Jeffries attended Comprehensive Investigation training.
December 15, 2025: Sgt. Mecouch, Officer Fields & Officer Compas attended SWAT training.
December 2025: All Officers participated in online Legal Update/Case Law training.

BUCKS COUNTY CO-RESPONDER DECEMBER ACTIVITY:
Perkasie Borough Police referrals:  12
Live calls with officers in the field: 5



DETECTIVE DIVISION
Recent ActivityStatusSubmitted by Detective Travis Schoonover

Cold Case19590212 Homicide

Lack of victim cooperationClosed20250410M0022 Theft

Under investigationActive20250703M0005 Sex Offense

Leads exhaustedClosed20250815M0019 Fraud

Prosecution declinesClosed20251014M0022 Sex Offense

DA ReviewActive20251003M0016 Sex Offense

DA ReviewActive20251003M0020 Sex Offense

Under investigationActive20251023M0012 Fraud

Leads exhaustedClosed20251105M0003 Crim. Mischief

DA review Active20251114M0007 Assault

Charges filedClosed20251123M0003 Robbery

Under investigationActive20250916M0013 Fraud

Charges filedClosed20251112M0014 Assault

Under investigationActive20251120M0023 Sex Offense

UnfoundedClosed20251202M0012 Sex Offense

Statute of Limitations expiredClosed20251215M0027 Child Abuse

UnfoundedClosed20251218M0010 Sex Offense

Recent Activity StatusSubmitted by Detective Anthony Gro

Under investigationActive20250113M0002 Fraud

Referred to other agencyClosed20250821M0020 Sex Offense

Under investigationActive20251014M0009 Sex Offense

Under investigationActive20251119M0017 Assault

UnfoundedClosed20251216M0011 Theft

Under investigationActive20251211M0012 Counterfeiting

Under investigationActive20251213M0019 Counterfeiting

Under investigationActive20251223M0007 Ignition Interlock Offense

Under investigationActive20251227M0010 Sex Offense

Under investigationClosed20251230M0008 Theft



REVENUE
REVENUE RECEIVED:

AmountInstitution

$150.00

Accident/Incident Reports
(Right to Know Request Fees & Accident 
Reports)

$410.52New Britain D.C. 07-2-03

$58.13Bucks County Clerk of Courts

$70.00Parking Tickets

$120,324.00Sellersville Monthly Contract Agreement

$121,012.65TOTAL REVENUE RECEIVED:

PENNRIDGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
BUS PATROL CAMERA VIOLATIONS:

January - 21 
February - 6
March - 24
April -19
May - 21
June - 8
July - 3

August - 10
September - 20
October – 20

November – 15
December - 24



DECEMBER OVERTIME

2846.75
2568.5 2846.5 2578 2783 2566.5 2503 2663.5 2607 2623 2372.5 2462.5

87.5 65.5 107.5 121 44.75 183.5 109.25 68 240 228.25
183 349

0
500

1000
1500
2000
2500
3000
3500

2025 HOURS SCHEDULED/OVERTIME

TOTAL HOURS OVERTIME

Category: Hours:
Arrest/Investigation 3.25
Covershift 256
Court 6
Sick Out Coverage 4
Special Event 73 *Perkasie Tree Lighting & Sellersville Winterfest

Special Assignment 6.75
Total: 349 *70.75 hrs. submitted as Comp-time

Arrest/Invest.
1%

Covershift
73%

Court
2%

Sick Out 
Coverage

1%

Special Event
21%

Special 
Assignment

2%



















PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 

Perkasie Borough Council 
Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR

cc: 

Date: January 12, 2026

Re: West Chester University Internship Agreement 

In 2022, the Police Department began a college internship program for college students 
wishing to pursue degrees in Criminal Justice or related fields. Since 2022, the police 
department has hosted several interns, including students from West Chester 
University. 

I have been contacted by two Criminal Justice students from West Chester University 
who would like to complete their spring and summer internships with our department. I 
developed an internship policy in 2022 that was reviewed by our insurance liability 
carrier and solicitor and was adopted by Borough Council. 

The internship program exposes college students wishing to pursue careers in law 
enforcement or related fields to real-world experience. Each college/university has its 
own requirements for participation; however, we require a criminal background check, 
driving record check, and the recommendation of the internship coordinator for 
acceptance.  

Generally, the student is required to prepare a written final report on their internship 
experience, along with weekly and monthly reports provided to their internship 
coordinator. 



2 

As is normal practice, West Chester University is requesting an updated agreement with 
the police department. Jeff Garton has prepared a resolution that would allow me, as 
the Chief of Police, to sign the internship agreement on behalf of the Borough. 

Attached for your reference is a copy of our internship policy. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2026-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING AN AFFILIATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
AND WEST CHESTER UNIVERSITY, AND AUTHORIZING THE 
CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE THE AFFILIATION AGREEMENT 
ON BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT  

WHEREAS, West Chester University has provided the Borough of Perkasie Police 

Department with an Affiliation Agreement to be executed by West Chester University and the 

Perkasie Borough Police Department regarding two (2) West Chester University Criminal Justice 

students completing internships with the Perkasie Borough Police Department, one (1) in the 

spring of 2026 and one (1) in the summer of 2026; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the 

Borough to approve the Affiliation Agreement between the Borough of Perkasie Police 

Department and West Chester University. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of the Affiliation Agreement with West Chester University. The

Borough Council herein approves the Affiliation Agreement with West Chester University, 

which said Affiliation Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 

reference.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Chief of Police to execute

the Affiliation Agreement on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie Police Department. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 20th day of January, 2026. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By:_______________________________ By: 
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   Robin Schilling, Council President 



  

EXHIBIT “A” 

 



Revised 3/18/2025 

AFFILIATION AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of __________, 20___, by and 
between West Chester University, (hereinafter referred to as “University”) an educational 
institution of the State System of Higher Education, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and 
_______________________________________________________ (hereinafter “Site”). 

BACKGROUND 

WHEREAS, Site is equipped with the facilities and professional staff necessary to 
provide an educational experience to the University’s students in the area of Criminal 
Justice; and 

WHEREAS, the University is an educational institution that provides a degree in 
the area of Criminal Justice; 

WHEREAS, the University is desirous of providing an educational experience to 
its students limited to participation through supervision in a field placement setting; and  

WHEREAS, the Site is desirous of establishing a relationship with the University 
whereby its students may receive field experience in their area of matriculation subject to 
the provisions of this Agreement.   

NOW THEREFORE, intending to be legally bound, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 

I. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

a. Selection of Students.  The University shall be responsible for the selection of
qualified students to participate in the field placement experience.  Selected
students must have the appropriate educational background and skills consistent
with the contemplated educational experience offered by the Site.  The parties
will mutually agree upon the number of students selected for the Site.

b. Education of Students.  The University shall assume full responsibility for the
classroom education of its students.  The University shall be responsible for the
administration of the program, the curriculum content, the requirements of
matriculation, grading, graduation, and faculty appointments.

c. Submission of Candidates.  The University shall submit the names of the
students to the designated representative of the Site within ample time for the
Site to interview the student prior to the field placement.

d. Policies of Site.  The University will review with each student, prior to the field
experience assignment, all applicable policies, codes, or confidentiality issues
related to the field placement experience and provided by the Site.  The Site



Revised 3/18/2025 

will provide the University with the applicable information in advance of the 
student being placed with the Site. 

e. Advising Students of Rights and Responsibilities.  The University will be
responsible for advising students of their responsibilities under this Agreement.
All students shall be advised of their obligations to abide by the policies and
procedures of the Site and should any student fail to abide by any policy and/or
procedure, they may be removed from the field placement.

f. Clearances.  The University will instruct its students to obtain child abuse and
criminal record clearances prior to the start of student’s field placement.
Students will be required to update their criminal background checks and child
abuse clearances if requested by the Site.  Students will provide clearances
directly to the Site upon the Site’s request.  The University will also instruct its
students who are participating in the field experience to comply with the health
status requirements, if any, of the Site.  Students will provide proof of
compliance directly to the Site upon the Site’s request.

g. Education for the Field.  The University shall provide an on-going educational
forum for supervisors that is focused upon issues related to student development
and the field practice experience.

h. Removal of Students.  The University is responsible for ensuring that its students
are meeting their educational goals at the Site.  If the University determines that
a student’s educational needs are not being met or they are not receiving field
instruction by a qualified professional, the University in consultation with the
Site will remove the student from the Site.

II. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SITE

a. Student Participation in Site.  The Site agrees to allow a mutually agreed upon
number of University students to participate in a field placement experience.
The Site is encouraged to interview the student prior to accepting them for a
field placement at the Site.  The Site agrees that the students selected for the
program will be permitted to participate at dates and times mutually agreeable
between the Site and the University.

b. Client Care/Administration.  The Site will have sole authority and control
over all aspects of client services.  The Site will be responsible for and retain
control over the organization, operation, and financing of its services.

c. Driving Clients.  Clients cannot be driven by the student in their car unless the
field placement Site has made arrangements to assume liability should an
incident occur.  Whenever possible it would be preferred that the student uses
a vehicle owned by the Site when transporting clients.



Revised 3/18/2025 

 
d. Removal of Noncompliant Student.  The Site shall have the authority to 

terminate the field placement at the Site of a student who fails to comply with 
Site policies and procedures. The Site agrees to promptly inform University 
about its actions to terminate a student. 

 
e. Emergency Medical Care of Students.  The Site may provide to the students, to 

the extent possible, first aid for any injuries or illness that may occur while the 
student is at the Site.  However, the Site assumes no responsibility, financial or 
otherwise, beyond initial first aid. 

 
f. Designation of Representative.  The Site shall designate a person to serve as a 

liaison between parties who will meet periodically with representatives of the 
University in order to discuss, plan, and evaluate the field practice experiences 
of the students. 

 
g. Supervising of Students.  The Site shall provide a field placement instructor who 

will monitor the student’s activities during the field placement experience.  The 
Site will provide an opportunity for the student to engage in direct Criminal 
Justice practice. The field instructor will provide direct supervision of the 
Criminal Justice student intern. 

 
h. Reporting Student Progress.  The Site shall provide all reasonable information 

requested by the University on a student’s work performance. The Site will 
provide, in writing, a mid-semester and final evaluation of the student. 
Evaluations will be completed and returned according to any reasonable 
schedule provided by the University.   

  
i. Changes in Assignment.  The Site will, as soon as practical, advise the 

University of any changes in student assignments.  If additional Criminal 
Justice programs exist within the Site, the Site should devise ways for the 
coordination of all programs so that all students may have the maximum benefit 
of the learning experience. 

 
j. Rules and Policies.  The Site will provide the University, at least two weeks in 

advance of the field placement, all-relevant rules, regulations, and policies of 
the Site that may impact the student field experience. The Site, when necessary, 
shall have the responsibility of updating this information. 

 
k. Facilities. The Site will provide dedicated space to the student. 

 
l. Student Records.  The Site shall protect the confidentiality of student records as 

dictated by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and shall 
release no information absent written consent of the student unless authorized 
by law or as dictated by the terms of this Agreement.  

 



Revised 3/18/2025 

III. MUTUAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

a. Term of Agreement.  The term of this Agreement shall not exceed a period of
five years from the date of execution.

b. Termination of Agreement.  The University or the Site may terminate this
Agreement for any reason with ninety (90) days’ notice.  Either party may
terminate this Agreement prior to the completion of an academic semester, all
students enrolled at that time may continue their educational experience until it
would have been concluded absent the termination.

c. Nondiscrimination.  The parties agree to continue their respective policies of
nondiscrimination based on sex, age, race, color, creed, and national origin,
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and other applicable laws, as
well as the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act.  The Site agrees
to cooperate with the University in its investigation of claims of discrimination
or harassment.  The Site shall report any incident in which a student is the victim
of sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence, stalking or sexual
harassment to the University Title IX Coordinator at 610-436-2433.

d. Interpretation of the Agreement.  The laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania shall govern this Agreement.

e. Modification of Agreement.  This Agreement shall only be modified in writing
with the same formality as the original Agreement.

f. Relationship of Parties.  The relationship between the parties to this Agreement
to each other is that of independent contractors.  The relationship of the parties
to this contract to each other shall not be construed to constitute a partnership,
joint venture, or any other relationship, other than that of independent
contractors. Students are not agents of the University.

g. Liability.  Neither of the parties shall assume any liabilities to each other. As to
liability to each other for death to persons, or damages to property, the parties
do not waive any defense as a result of entering into this contract. This provision
shall not be construed to limit the University’s or Commonwealth’s rights,
claims, or defenses which arise as a matter of law pursuant to any provisions of
this contract. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit the
sovereign immunity of the Commonwealth or of the State System of Higher
Education or the University.

h. Insurance.  The Site understands that as an Agency of the Commonwealth, the
University is prohibited from purchasing insurance.  As a public university and
state instrumentality there is no statutory authority to purchase insurance and it
does not possess insurance documentation.  Instead, it participates in the
Commonwealth’s Tort Claims Self-Insurance Program administered by the



Revised 3/18/2025 

Bureau of Finance and Risk Management of the Pennsylvania Department of 
General Services.  This program covers Commonwealth/ University-owned 
property, employees and officials acting within the scope of their employment, 
and claims arising out of the University’s performance under this Agreement, 
subject to the provisions of the Tort Claims Act, 42 Pa. C.S.A.§§ 8521, et seq. 
Students’ actions are not insured by the University’s or the Commonwealth’s 
self-insurance. 

i. Binding Signatures. The parties warrant and represent that the individuals
signing this Agreement are authorized to bind the University and the Site to the
terms and conditions contained in the Agreement. For the purpose of this
Agreement, a copy of the party’s original signature shall be considered to be an
original signature; and as such shall be sufficient to bind such parties.

j. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire understanding
between the parties.  No other prior or contemporaneous oral or written
understandings or promises exist in regards to this relationship. This Agreement
supersedes any other agreements, restrictions, representations, or warranties, if
any, between the two parties hereto with regard to the subject matter contained
herein.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 



Revised 3/18/2025 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives (of the parties have) 
executed this Agreement as of the date previously indicated. 

________________________________ ______________________________ 
West Chester University Site Name (Print) 

________________________________ ______________________________  
Dr. Evan Leach Address 
Dean, College of Business and Public Management 

______________________________  
City, State, Zip Code  

________________________________ 
Christine R. Siegl 
Assistant Vice President 
Academic Contract Administration and ______________________________ 
Compliance Operations Site Authorized Signature 

Name_________________________ 

Title__________________________ 

















PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 

Perkasie Borough Council 
Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR

cc: 

Date: January 12, 2026

Re: LSA Grant Award

In 2024, the Police Department applied for two Local Share Account (LSA) grants for 
two police department vehicles. LSA grants are funded by statewide gambling funds. 

The first vehicle was for a dedicated Traffic Safety Vehicle for our Traffic Safety Officer 
(TSO). Our TSO handles all traffic accidents, traffic complaints, abandoned vehicles, 
and traffic issues, including speed/traffic studies. The TSO also supplements patrol and 
assists in the preparation of traffic safety plans for Borough events. 

The grant for the Traffic Safety Officer included the vehicle, graphics, in-car camera 
system, mobile police radio, and mobile data computer. The Traffic Safety Vehicle and 
equipment request totaled $101,171.00. 

The second LSA grant was for a dedicated vehicle for our Community Relations 
Specialist, Chris Doheny. The department applied for a Jeep Gladiator to be used for 
community events and for Chris to respond to incidents within Perkasie and Sellersville, 
as well as for Chris to drive to County and District Court to support victims and to  



2 

attend meetings and training. The Gladiator was chosen because of its distinct 
appearance, which will stand out at community events and allow for the transportation 
of our community events tent and associated equipment. 

The grant included the price of the vehicle, mobile radio, and graphics. The total 
requested for the Community Relations Vehicle was $56,309.00. Both grants total 
$157,480.00. 

On December 19, 2025, the Borough received a letter from State Representative Shelby 
Labs indicating that the Borough had been awarded the requested finding for both 
vehicles. 

Once final contracts are signed in the next several weeks, the police department will be 
moving forward to procure both vehicles and equipment to place into service. 







Perkasie Borough Council seats new members, creating Democratic majority 

By John Worthington | jworthington@montgomerynews.com | The Reporter 
PUBLISHED: January 12, 2026 at 4:44 PM EST | UPDATED: January 14, 2026 at 2:36 PM EST 

PERKASIE — Democrats officially took control of Perkasie Borough Council Monday, January 5 
at council’s reorganization meeting. 

The meeting saw the swearing in of Democratic newcomers Jaclyn Cornelius, Lilli Benner, 
Collin Garr, Joe Green and Emma Hawkins, yielding a 7-2 Democratic majority. Incumbent 
Republican Dave Worthington was also sworn in after winning re-election. 

Following the swearing in ceremony, council elected Democrat Robin Schilling and Cornelius as 
council president and vice president, respectively. Schilling was first elected to council in 2023. 

Council also reappointed Jeff Garton of Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP and Doug Rossino of 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. as the borough’s solicitor and engineer, respectively. 

The next Perkasie Borough Council meeting is on January 20 at 7 p.m. For more information, 
visit perkasieborough.org. 




	2026_01_20 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - 12/15 Council Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - 1/5 Re-Org Minutes
	Agenda Item 6C - 1/5 Committee Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Assistant Borough Mgr's Report dated 1/13/26
	Agenda Item 7C - Engineer's Report dated 12/28/25
	Agenda Item 9A1 - Pub Works Superintendent Rpt - Dec 2025
	Agenda Item 9B2 - PRA Report
	Agenda Item 9B3 - PWTA Report
	Agenda Item 9A4 - Res 2026-5 - Auth to Sign Green-Light-Go Grant Award Letter - Park Ave
	Agenda Item 9A5 - Food Waste Diversion - Feasibility Study
	Agenda Item 9A6 - Update on Park Ave Improvements Proj
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Elec Dept Superintendent Rpt - Dec 2025
	Agenda Item 9B2 - Consider Auth to Engage Prof Consultants to Study the Feasibility of a Behind-the-Meter Solar Proj
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf Administrator Rpt - 1/13/26
	Agenda Item 9C2 - Planning Commission Rpt - 1/13/26
	Agenda Item 9C3 - ZHB Report - 2025 Recap
	Agenda Item 9C4 - Consider Waiver of Land Dev - PRA
	Agenda Item 9C4 - Engin Review Letter
	Agenda Item 9C4 - Waivers Req Letter & Plan Set
	Agenda Item 9C4 - Application
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Park & Rec Dir Report - Year End 2025 Review
	Agenda Item 9D2 - Reservation & Rental Fee Waiver Requests - Guth Elementary
	Agenda Item 9D3 - Update on Community Garden Grant
	Agenda Item 9E1 - Consider Appointments to Boards & Commissions
	Agenda Item 9E3 - Res 2026-6 - First Contact HR Agmt
	Agenda Item 9E4 - Res 2026-7 - Allow Participation & Voting by Telecommunications Device
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Taxes Collected as of 12/31/25
	Agenda Item 9F2 - Budget Status as of 12/31/25
	Agenda Item 9F3 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 9F4 - Res 2026-8 - Spruce St Townhouses - Esc Release #5
	Agenda Item 9F5 - Res 2026-9 - PACAZ Realty, LLC - Final Escrow Release
	Agenda Item 9F6 - Res 2026-10 - 208 Ridge Ave - Final Escrow Release
	Agenda Item 9G1 - Comm & Econ Dev Report - 1/13/26
	Agenda Item 9G2 - Special Events Report - 1/14/26
	Agenda Item 9H1 - Police Dept Report - Dec 2025
	Agenda Item 9H2 - Fire Dept Report - Dec 2025
	Agenda Item 9H3 - Res 2026-11 - Updated Internship Agmt
	Agenda Item 9H3 - PD Intern Program Policy
	Agenda Item 9H4 - Update on PD Grants
	Re-Organization Meeting Article
	Pierce Library Assoc Letter



